Public Document Pack

Dr Gwynne Jones.

Wy, cyNGOR SIR Prif Weithredwr — Chief Executive
S . YNYS MON CYNGOR SIR YNYS MON
L]
S 5t oF ANGLEsEY SiE oMo ca coun
S COUNTY COUNCIL DL ANGEENI
Ynys Mén - Anglesey
LL77 7TW

Ffon / tel (01248) 752500
Ffacs / fax (01248) 750839

RHYBUDD O GYFARFOD NOTICE OF MEETING

PWYLLGOR SGRIWTINI PARTNERIAETH | PARTNERSHIP AND REGENERATION
AC ADFYWIO SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

DYDD MAWRTH, TUESDAY,

6 CHWEFROR, 2018 am 2.00 o’r gloch yp | 6 FEBRUARY 2018 at 2.00 pm
YSTAFELL BWYLLGOR 1, COMMITTEE ROOM 1,
SWYDDFEYDD Y CYNGOR, LLANGEFNI | COUNCIL OFFICES, LLANGEFNI

Mrs. Mairwen Hughes

01248 752516 Committee Officer

Swyddog Pwyligor

AELODAU / MEMBERS
Cynghorwyr / Councillors:-

Y Grwp Annibynnol/ The Annibynnol Group

Gwilym O. Jones (Cadeirydd/Chair), Dafydd Roberts

Plaid Cymru / The Party of Wales

Vaughan Hughes, Alun Roberts, Margaret M. Roberts, Nicola Roberts, Robin Williams

Annibynnwyr Mon/Anglesey Independents

Kenneth P Hughes, R.LIl.Jones (Is-Gadeirydd/Vice-Chair)

Plaid Lafur Cymru/Wales Labour Party

Glyn Haynes

Aelodau Ychwanegol/Additional Members (gyda hawl pleidleisio ar faterion
addysg/with voting rights in respect of educational matters)

Ms. Anest Gray Frazer (Yr Eglwys yng Nghymru/The Church in Wales) and Mr. Keith
Roberts (Yr Eglwys Babyddol Rufeinig/The Roman Catholic Church)

Aelod Cyfetholedig/Co-opted Member (Dim Hawl Pleidleisio/No Voting Rights)
Mr. Dafydd Gruffydd ( Rheolwr Gyfarwyddwr/Managing Director - Menter Mon)




AGENDA

APOLOGIES

DECLARATION OF INTEREST

To receive any declaration of interest by any Member or Officer in respect of any
item of business.

MINUTES (Pages 1-10)

To submit, for confirmation, the minutes of the meeting held on 14 November,
2017.

PROGRESS REPORT : SCHOOL STANDARDS (Pages 11 - 40)

To submit a report by the Head of Learning in relation to the above.

GWE - ANNUAL REPORT 2016/17 (Pages 41 - 96)

To submit a report by the Managing Director GwWE in relation to the above.

SCRUTINY PANEL - SCHOOLS PROGRESS REVIEW (Pages 97 - 100)

To submit a progress report by the Chair of the Schools Progress Review Scrutiny
Panel and Supporting Officers.

NOMINATION TO THE SCRUTINY PANEL - SCHOOL PROGRESS REVIEW
(Pages 101 - 104)

To submit a report by the Scrutiny Officer.

WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 105 - 108)
To submit a report by the Scrutiny Officer.




Agenda Item 3

PARTNERSHIP AND REGENERATION SCRUTINY

COMMITTEE

Minutes of the meeting held on 14 November, 2017

PRESENT:

IN ATTENDANCE:

APOLOGIES:

ALSO PRESENT:

Councillor Gwilym O Jones (Chair)
Councillor Robert LI Jones (Vice-Chair)

Councillors Vaughan Hughes, Eric W Jones, Alun Roberts,
Dafydd Roberts, Margaret M Roberts.

Mr Keith Roberts (The Roman Catholic Church),
Ms Anest G Frazer (The Church in Wales).

Chief Executive,

Assistant Chief Executive (Partnerships, Community and Service
Improvements),

Head of Learning (for Items 6 and 9),

Head of Democratic Services,

Public Services Board Programme Manager (Gwynedd &
Anglesey) (for item 4),

Policy and Strategy Manager (CWO) (for item 5),

Senior Standards & Inclusion Manager (GMH) (for item 6),
Language Champions (Housing Services) (Arwel Jones & Llio
Rowlands) (for item 5),

Senior Manager — Oriel Ynys Mon (for item 9)

Scrutiny Officer (GR),

Committee Officer (MEH).

Councillors Glyn Haynes, Nicola Roberts, Robin Williams.
Councillor leuan Williams - Portfolio Holder for Transformation &

the Welsh Language).

Councillor Llinos M Huws (Leader of the Council) (for Iltem 4),
Councillor R Meirion Jones (Portfolio Holder for Education, Youth,
Libraries & Culture) (for Items 5, 6 and 9).

Ms Charlotte Owen — Observer - Wales Audit Office

The Chair welcomed Ms Charlotte Owen as an Observer from the Wales Audit Office to

the meeting.

1 APOLOGIES

As noted above.

Page 1



DECLARATION OF INTEREST

None received.

MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 9 October, 2017 were confirmed.

UPDATE ON THE WELLBEING PLAN — ANGLESEY AND GWYNEDD JOINT
PUBLIC SERVICE BOARD

Submitted — an update report by the Public Service Board Programme Manager on
the work that has been done by the Public Services Board to form a Well-being
Plan for the area of Anglesey Local Authority.

The Public Service Board Programme Manager reported that the main focus of the
work of the joint Public Service Board between April 2016 and May 2017 was to
produce an Assessment of Well-being for both Gwynedd and Anglesey. This work
will lead to the production of a Well-being Plan that will be published in May 2018.
In order to respond to the timetable within the Future Generations Act, a Draft Well-
being Plan will need to be published by mid December 2017 and there will be a 12
week statutory consultation period during which workshops for Officers and visits to
community groups will be held to evaluate views of residents of the Island.

The Leader of the Council reported that two meetings of the Board were held in
October and November and discussion are ongoing to agree the Board’s Wellbeing
objectives. However, there has been a slippage of around 4 weeks in terms of
publishing a Draft Well-being Plan for statutory consultation. This reflects the
challenge of working as a partnership but also highlights the commitment of Board
members to produce an achievable and sound Plan for the residents of both
Anglesey and Gwynedd.

The Committee considered the report and raised the following main matters:-

e Clarification was sought to the expectations of the Officers as regard to the
period of consultation on the Well-being Plan as it was noted at previous
meetings that the attendance figures who attended the workshops located at
the 6 regions within Anglesey was disappointing. The Programme Manager
responded that during this consultation process it is intended that Officer’s will
be attending community group i.e. School, Age Cymru, Young Farmers Clubs
together with an online consultation exercise.

e Questions were raised as to when this Scrutiny Committee will be informed on
the results of the consultation process. The Programme Manager responded
that as a statutory consultee this Scrutiny Committee and all Members will be
afforded the result of the consultation. She further said that she anticipated that
a Draft Well-being Plan will be submitted for the County Council’s approval in
due course.

e Clarification was sought as to whether the joint working with partnership
organisations was effective in preparing for the Well-being Plan. The Leader of
the Council responded that there is a slippage of 4 weeks in working towards

Page 2



publishing the draft Plan for consultation but she expressed that the Well-being
Plan must be sound and resilient to address issues within local communities.
The Programme Manager also said that the Board meets on a monthly basis at
present which shows commitment by the partner organisations and both local
authorities to produce an effective Well-being Plan.

e Members referred to the 9 main messages within the Well-being Assessment
which was noted within the report and questioned as to how realistic are these
goals. The Leader of the Council responded that the Board has discussed in
detail these 9 main messages in the Assessment and noted that each
community has different culture and specific needs. She gave an example that
this Authority is addressing a Tackling Poverty Agenda which will be feed into
the Well-being Plan. She said that it is important to work with local
communities to develop and maintain a strong and prosperous communities
and the need to share knowledge of activities more effectively.

e Clarification was sought as to the link between the Well-being Plan and the
Council’'s Corporate Plan. The Leader of the Council responded that the
priorities within this Authority’s Corporate Plan will feed into the Well-being
Plan. She said that this Authority has forward planned the priorities noted in the
Corporate Plan with the expectations of the Well-being Plan.

It was RESOLVED :-

e To note the progress made by the Public Service Board in relation to
producing a Well-being Plan for the Anglesey Local Authority area;

e That further updates from the Public Service Board be submitted to this
Committee whilst the Well-being Plan is being developed.

ACTION : As noted above.

PROGRESS REPORT ON THE USE OF WELSH WITHIN THE COUNCIL’S
ADMINISTRATION

Submitted — a progress report by the Assistant Chief Executive (Partnerships,
Community and Service Improvements) on the use of Welsh within the Council’s
Administration.

The Portfolio Holder for Education, Youth, Libraries and Culture said that he was
representing the Portfolio Holder for Transformation and the Welsh Language as
Councillor I Williams was unable to attend the meeting. He said that the County
Council adopted the Welsh Language Policy at its meeting held on 12 May, 2016
and whilst adopting the policy it was also resolved to adopt paragraph 3.2.4 of the
Welsh Language Policy as noted within the report and states that a progress report
will be presented to Scrutiny at the same time as the annual report on the operation
of the Welsh Language Policy. The County’s Welsh Language Strategy also has a
commitment towards working to ensure that Welsh is the County Council’s main
language for administration for the period 2016-2022.

The Policy and Strategy Manager gave an overview of the work undertaken during

the last 12 months as regard to the development and the promoting of the use of
Welsh within the Council’s Administration. The short term aim is to increase the

Page 3



oral use of Welsh by encouraging staff to speak more Welsh, whether they are
fluent Welsh speakers, good learners or less experienced learners; the workplace
and informal settings can be used to practise. She noted that in September 2016,
the Housing Service was the first service to be selected to work intensively with
them by establishing a baseline of the use of Welsh within the service. An Action
Plan was agreed with the Housing Service Management Team in order to reach
objectives of the use of Welsh in the workplace. Language Champions were
identified within the Housing Service and they have voluntarily produced and
circulated a questionnaire and conducted sessions for their colleagues in order to
establish their language needs and support. The Policy and Strategy Manager
further reported that the next service to receive support as regard to encouraging
staff to speak more Welsh within the workplace will be the Leisure Service and the
Public Protection Service.

A brief presentation was afforded by two Language Champions from the Housing
Service to the meeting. They said that 8 Language Champions have voluntarily
afford their service to promoting and encouraging the use of Welsh within the
Housing Service. A recommendation was made during discussions to create a
generic email address within the service for the Welsh Champions so that staff
have the opportunity to share ideas or ask for any assistance needed. Menter Mon
was arranged to attend a staff meeting of the Housing Service to promote the
Welsh Language and share the history of the language over centuries. The
Language Champions gave feedback on a recent ‘Welsh Wednesday Session’
arranged for staff within the Housing Service to the meeting.

The Chair thanked the two Language Champions for their presentation and
commitment to improve the use of Welsh within the Housing Service.

The Committee considered the report and raised the following main matters:-

e Clarification was sought as to why the Officer’s considered that the rolling
programme is an example of good practice. The Assistant Chief Executive
(Partnerships, Community and Service Improvements) responded that the aim is
that the Council uses Welsh within its Administration, however the staffs’
willingness will need to be ensured and encouraged to use the Welsh language
within each service of the Council. She noted that Bangor University has
afforded training sessions for Council staff to attend. The Policy and Strategy
Manager said that the aim is to develop a sustainable working model within
services of the Council and to learn from the trails of promoting the use of Welsh
language on a day to day basis. She noted that it is important that relevant
methods of monitoring are in place to monitor progress.

e Questions were raised as to whether further practical steps can be taken to
increase the level of Welsh within the workplace of the Council. The Assistant
Chief Executive (Partnerships, Community and Service Improvements)
responded that she considered that a pattern of statements whilst answering
emails could be afforded to staff; there are practical things that the Council could
consider. She considered that there has been a reluctance by a lot of staff in the
past to use the Welsh language but they must be encouraged and supported to
be more confident in speaking and using the Welsh language on a daily basis.

Page 4



e Clarification was sought as to how the aim of using Welsh within the
Administration of the Council can raise customer service in accordance with the
Authority’s corporate aims. The Policy and Strategy Manager responded that if
the Council afford bilingual skills to the staff they are going to be in a better
position to offer a better standard of customer service in the language choice of
the customer and to make sure that the Authority has the capacity for the future
to meet the Welsh Language Standards.

e Questions asked if the monitoring process highlighted within the report adequate
to meet the challenge of the using Welsh within the Administration of the Council.
The Assistant Chief Executive (Partnerships, Community and Service
Improvements) responded that the monitoring process is addressed within the
Language Task Group. The Strategic Forum also challenge the Council on the
progress made as regard to the use of Welsh within the Council.

e The Chair said that he had received questions by Councillor Robin Williams who
was unable to attend this meeting due to work commitment. The questions
received was whether there is a facility available for staff as regard to technical
words and phrases within specific fields of work? The Policy and Strategy
Manager responded that the Authority has been affording staff the opportunity to
attend intense Welsh course for staff ‘Cymraeg Clir'. She also noted that staff
may use the facility ‘Cysgeir’ and ‘Cysill" available within the Council whilst
preparing and writing reports.

It was RESOLVED to accept the report.

ACTION : That an annual monitoring report be submitted to the Scrutiny
Committee.

SCRUTINY PANEL — SCHOOLS PROGRESS REVIEW

Submitted — a progress report by the Chair of the Schools Progress Review
Scrutiny Panel and Supporting Officers in relation to the above.

The Chair as the Chair of the Schools Progress Review Scrutiny Panel reported
that 3 Scrutiny Panels have been established and all now meet regularly; this report
focuses on the progress made as regards to the Scrutiny Panel — School Progress
Review. The Education and Leisure Scrutiny Committee established the Panel on
the 215t November, 2012 and it arose from recommendations made by Estyn on the
quality of education services for children and young people on Anglesey. The
Senior School Standards and Inclusion Manager provides guidance to the Panel as
regard to schools that may be appropriate to be invited to appear before the Panel.
The criterion used to select schools are based on the national school categorisation
framework, school performance and Estyn reports and the aim is to have a good
mix of primary/secondary schools of different pupil ratio.

The Senior School Standards and Inclusion Manager reported that training was
given to the Elected Members on the Panel following the local government election
held last May. The training also focused on the methodology of how a Head
teacher administers the school and whether that Head teacher has a vision to make
improvements and raise academic tests and examinations within their school. The
training also looked upon the role of Estyn and the expectations Estyn has from

Page 5



schools. The role of GwWE, which has been commissioned by Education Authority to
support schools performance was also discussed within the Panel. Monitoring
reports are received from GwWE on individual schools which afford the required
support and guidance when a school is not performing as expected. The Panel also
evaluate and monitor the performance of the schools on a regular basis.

The Committee considered the report and raised the following main matters:-

¢ Clarification was sought if the Chair and the Panel Members are satisfied with
the work carried out by the Schools Progress Review Scrutiny Panel. Members
of the Panel said that the work of the Panel has been very constructive and has
afforded members the opportunity to monitor good performing schools and to
challenge schools that have not been performing as expected. Statistics and
data as regard to key stage evaluation are also discussed and monitored within
the Schools Review Panel.

e Questions raised as to whether suggestions can be made to strengthening the
work of the Panel. Members of the Panel said that two of the membership of the
Panel have visited GWE in Caernarfon recently; it was considered that it was
vitally important that they were able to see and understand the work afforded by
GWE for the improvements and support of schools. It was considered that GWE
have the expertise and knowledge to support schools. It was also considered
that Panel Members should also be afforded the opportunity to visit schools.

e Clarification was sought whether the Scrutiny Committee was satisfied with the
pace of the work of the Panel. The Head of Learning said that the Panel will
have seen 16 schools before them and 6 of these schools have been revisited
during the year. She said that as a Head of Service, she is very satisfied with
the work of the Panel to date.

e Clarification was sought as to how the Panel will encourage improvements in
results at Key Stage 4. Members of the Panel responded that it must take into
account that each Year 11 at secondary schools will not achieve the same
results each year. However, it was noted that 2 of the 5 Secondary Schools
have not been before the School Review Panel as yet but it was encouraging to
note that the largest secondary school on the Island is totally aware of the
difficulties encountered and have put in place measures which will hopefully
improve the Key Stage 4 results.

It was RESOLVED :-

e To note the progress made to date with the work of the Scrutiny Panel —
School Progress Review.

e That the Scrutiny Panel has a Work Programme in place.

e That there are no matters at this point that needs to be escalated by the
Panel for consideration by the parent Committee.

ACTION : As noted above.
WORK PROGRAMME

Submitted — the report of the Scrutiny Officer on the Committee’s Work Programme
to May 2018.

Page 6



The Head of Learning wished to amend the reference made at the meeting to be
held on 10" April, 2018 as regard to a report on the Special Educational Needs and
Inclusion Joint Committee — Gwynedd and Mon; it is now referred to as the
Additional Learning Needs Partnership. The Scrutiny Officer noted that it is
intended that a progress report be afforded to the Committee every 6 months on
the Additional Learning Needs Partnership.

It was RESOLVED to note the Work Programme to May 2018.

ACTION : As noted above.

8 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

RESOLVED to adopt the following :-

“Under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, to exclude the
press and public from the meeting during the discussion on the following
item as it may involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined
in Paragraph 12A of the said Act and in the attached Public Interest Test.”

9 TRANSFORMATION OF THE CULTURE SERVICES — ORIEL YNYS MON
Submitted — a report by the Head of Learning in relation to the above.

The Committee was afforded the progress made by Oriel Ynys Mon since April
2017 in regard to the themes incorporated with the Council’s Corporate Plan.
Visitor data and details of exhibitions were reported to the Committee as regard to
the Oriel Ynys Mon Business Plan.

Following details discussions and suggestions to improve the visitor numbers and
to reduce the dependence of grant funding from the Charitable Trust was
discussed.

It was RESOLVED to accept that the progress against the targets within the
Business Case and Transformation Plans for Oriel Ynys Mon are progressing
appropriately.

ACTION : That progress reports be submitted to the Scrutiny Committee on a
regular basis.

COUNCILLOR G.O. JONES
CHAIR

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL
Scrutiny Report Template

Committee: Partnership and Regeneration Scrutiny
Committee

Date: 6 February 2018

Subject: Progress Report: “School Standards ”

Purpose of Report:

Update the committee on school standards,
summer 2017

Chair of Scrutiny:

Councillor Gwilym O Jones

Portfolio Member(s):

Councillor R Meirion Jones

Head of Service:

Delyth Molyneux

Author of Report: Gwyneth M6n Hughes
Phone Number: 2908
E-mail: gwynethhughes@ynysmon.gov.uk

Local members: Every member

1 — Recommendation(s)

The Partnership and Regeneration Scrutiny Committee are asked to note:

e The progress in standards across Anglesey schools

2 — Link with Council Plan / Other Corporate Priorities

The Council Plan 2017-2022, with the ambition to work with Anglesey people, our
communities and partners in order to ensure standards of a high standard that will
improve the quality of life of everyone on the island. One of the Plan’s three aims is

“ To create the conditions that enable everyone to achieve their potential”. The work of
the “Scrutiny Panel — Review School Progress”, contributes to encouraging schools to
reach the ambition and this aim on the Council’s behalf.

3 —Principles as a Guide for Scrutiny

In order to assist Members in scrutinizing the subject:

3.1 The effect that the item has on individuals and communities [focus on the customer/
citizen]

3.2 Look at the effectiveness and efficiency of any proposed change— financially and as
regards quality [focus on value]

3.3 Look at any risks [focus on risk]

3.4 Scrutiny taking the role of performance management or warranting quality [focus on
performance and quality]

Page 11



mailto:gwynethhughes@ynysmon.gov.uk

3.5 Look at plans and proposals from the point of view of:
e longterm
e prevent
e integration
e co-operation
e content
[focus on welfare]

4 — Key Scrutiny Questions

The kind of information included in the report, and the opportunity to ask further
questions, is an important contribution to the self-appraisal process. In this context,
we have to remind ourselves that the Estyn framework for reviewing authorities
sets an expectation of us, as part of the self-appraisal process, to be able to
answer the kind of questions listed below :

e How the Authority’s performance compares with 2016’s performance?

e How the Authority’s performance compares with the targets set for 20177

e How the Authority’s performance compares with the remainder of Welsh
authorities?

¢ In which key stage is the performance at its best? In which aspects are
improvements needed?

¢ How does the Authority perform against the benchmarks set by the Welsh
Government for KS3 and KS47?

¢ |s performance in the core subjects similar?

o Are there schools that are to be seen underperforming?

5 — Background / Context

The main purpose of the report is to present information to elected members on
end of key stage performance of the 2016/2017 school year.

Contextual information

The % of statutory school age pupils who are eligible for free school meals in
Anglesey over the last five years in comparison to Wales and individual authorities
have reduced substantially and is an obvious concern as the comparison does not
match the information (theoretical) about the local economy.

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

Anglesey 18.0% 18.8% 18.3% 19.1% 19.0% 18.8% 17.6% 15.9%
Wales 18.9% 19.7% 19.3% 19.5% 19.1% 19.2% 18.8% 17.8%
Position 11 11 10 13 11 10 7

11

(1=lowest)"

The table suggests that Anglesey’s performance should be around seventh position
from amongst the Welsh authorities, and has moved from the 10th position in 2016.

Page 12




Foundation Period Assessment

In 2016-17 progress of 1.1% was seen in the main indicator [FPI] to 85.8%
following a reduction between 2015>2016.

Progress is seen in every indicator in comparison to 2015>2016. The greatest
progress within the expected level. [+4.1% in the Welsh language, +1.2% in
Mathematics and +1.1% in personal development]

However performance is lower than the target in every case and more evident on
the expected level +1.

The performance of FSM learners continues to be disappointing. Inthe DCS
the gap between FSM/non-FSM pupils continues to be substantial -18.3%, this
also is the greatest gap across the region.

The National situation is better than that seen in Anglesey and as a result the
Authority’s position from amongst all Welsh authorities is disappointing in every
indicator.

Anglesey’s Performance

Welsh 16
Mathematics 18
Personal 12
Development

Key Stage 2 Assessment

In the CSI there was performance of 91.4% which was a progress of 2% on
2016’s performance and higher than the target of 0.4%. This places the LEA in
the 4t position regarding FSM position.

In the expected level, performance in the four core subjects is higher than that
seen in 2016, Welsh 0.4%, English 2.5%, Mathematics 1.9%, Science 0.9%].

But nationally, progress was seen across every indicator also.

Anglesey’s Performance

Welsh 9
English
Mathematics
Science

o=

Page 13




On the higher levels performance shows very good progress as compared to
2016 performance in the four core subjects and particularly in Mathematics and
Science.

Performance is higher than the target apart from in Welsh.
FSM pupils’ performance shows progress in 2017 and is higher than the
corresponding figure in 2016 in the CSI and the four core subjects on the

expected levels.

The comparison between the boys’ and girls’ performance shows that the gap
compares favourably to performance across the region and with Wales.

PRIMARY SCHOOL PROFILE IN FOLLOW-ON SEPTEMBER 2017

School Follow-on category Date of Estyn’s Prediction
second visit or
presentation of LA
report

Ysgol Carreglefn Special Measures Termly visits In September the
school continued to be
in Special Measures.
Following a monitoring
visit at the beginning
of December the
school was taken out
of measures.
Bodedern [primary] Estyn Monitoring Spring Term Termly progress and
intensive support visits
given to the school.
However unstable
staffing is likely to
affect any decision by

Estyn.
Henblas Considerable PIAP has been sent A school with
improvement 29/09/17 intensive support
Visit to discuss the given before it went
PIAP during the into statutory category.
Autumn Term Strategic Headteacher

appointed for a term
and the post
advertised. PIAP
created and sent to
Estyn for approval.

Page 14




Key Stage 3 Assessments

In the CSI there was performance of 88.9% that is progress of +1.3% on the
2016 figure but short of a target of 1.2%.

On the expected level, performance in the core subjects is higher than 2016’s
corresponding figures.

Subject Position
Welsh 8
English 5
Mathematics 13
Science 7

Across every core subject on level 6+ progress is considerably higher than national
progress.

On Level 7+ every core subject has performed lower than the 2016 figure.

Comparison between boys and girls’ performance shows that the gap compares
favourably with performance across the region as well as Wales. On the higher
levels the boys have performed better in Welsh, English, Mathematics and
Science in 2017 in comparison with their performance in 2016.

Key Stage 4 Assessment

There were considerable changes to the curriculum in Key Stage 4. Coming to a
meaningful comparison with performance in former years is difficult and possibly
unfair. e.g.

e In 2017, a new mathematics and numeracy syllabus was examined.

e There were great changes in English and Welsh as regards the contents of
syllabus and assessment.

e In 2018, only Science GCSE will count towards school performance
indicators therefore in 2017 less schools followed a BTEC course.

Even so, the performance of Anglesey schools was disappointing in 2017, with the
slippage in Anglesey being 8.3% and higher than the slippage seen in performance
nationally.

50.5% of Anglesey school learners succeeded in gaining the TL2+ that places
Anglesey in position 16 nationally. Anglesey’s performance is lower than the
region’s average also (53.5%).

Although one school has performed as expected in TL2+ two schools had
performed disappointingly.

Page 15




There is a significant difference in the 5 schools between the final prediction and
performance with the gap average being -10.94% . This gap is more significant in
Anglesey than any other Authority in the region.

34.9% of FSM learners succeeded in gaining the TL2+ in Anglesey - this is the
second highest figure in the region’s schools.

In the same way the performance of Anglesey schools for the TL2 is 64.1% and
has shown a drop as has been reflected regionally. But the performance of
Anglesey schools for the TL1 is 95.4% and 0.7% higher than the region’s
average.

KEY STAGE 5 - MAIN MESSAGES

e The number who succeeded in getting A*/A in Anglesey schools is 8.9%,
and has increased a little in comparison with 2016 performance, butis lower
than the national average 10.4%.

e The performance of the number who succeed in gaining A*-C in Anglesey
schools shows a considerable drop this year to 38.4%, considerably lower
than the Wales’ performance 54.6%. The drop in Anglesey is greater than
the drop seen nationally.

e The TL3 performance is higher this year on 95.1% in comparison to 2016,
but a little lower than the national average.

PROFILE OF SECONDARY SCHOOL IN FOLLOW-UP SEPTEMBER 2017

School Follow-up Category | Estyn revisit date or Prediction
present LA report
Ysgol Uwchradd Estyn Monitoring Beginning of Termly progress visits
Caergybi summer term and intensive support

given to the school

Page 16




CATEGORISATION : PRIMARY

SECONDARY 2017-18

STJ

% FOUR YEAR CATEGORIZATION
GiW | 2014 [ 2015 | 2016 | 2017 | Support | 2014 | 2015 | 2016 | 2017
A | 4 [ 85] 15 | 16 4 6 | 15 | 16
B | 62 | 62 | 68 | 63 62 | 62 | 68 | 605
c | 32 [255] 15 | 16 32 [ 28 | 15 | 19
D 2 4 2 5 H 2 4 2 | 45
FOUR YEAR CATEGORIZATION — NUMBER OF SCHOOLS
GiW [ 2014 | 2015 | 2016 | 2017 | Support | 2014 | 2015 | 2016 | 2017
A | 2 4 7 7 2 3 7 7
B | 29 | 29 | 32 | 27 29 | 29 | 32 | 26
c | 15 | 12 | 7 7 15 | 13 | 6 8
D 1 2 1 2 - 1 2 1 2

Holyhead

Llangefni

David Hughes

Bodedern

O P O:®

6 — Effect on Equality Assessment [include effects on the Welsh language]

Not relevant

7 —Financial Implications

No

8 — Appendices

1. Schools Performance Standards Report 2016/2017

9 — Background papers (please contact the Report’s author for any further

information):

Page 17




PROGRESS REPORT ON ANGLESEY AUTHORITY SCHOOLS’ PERFORMANCE

Committee Scrutiny
Title of Report Schools Performance Standards Report
Date of Meeting 06/02/18

Relevant Officer Delyth Molyneux

Portfolio Holder R. Meirion Jones

Introduction

The main purpose of the report is to present information to elected members on end of key stage performance for the
academic year 2016/2017. The type of information included in the report, and the opportunity to ask further
questions, makes an important contribution to the self-evaluation process. In this context, we must remind ourselves
that Estyn’s Framework for inspecting authorities places an expectation upon us, as part of the self-evaluation
process, to be able to respond to the kind of questions listed below:

e How is the Authority performing against the benchmarks set by the Welsh Government for KS3 and KS4?
e How does the Authority’s performance compare with the remainder of the Welsh Authorities?

e How does the Authority’s performance compare with the performance in 2016?

e How does the Authority’s performance compare with the targets set for 2017?

e |s performance in the core subjects similar?

e In which key stage is performance at its best? In which aspects are improvements needed?

e Are there schools that are seen to underperform?

Elected Members are asked to scrutinise the content of the report in order to be able to answer the type of questions
noted above.

Contextual information
Table 1 shows the % of statutory school-aged pupils who are eligible for free school meals in Anglesey over the last

five years in comparison to Wales and individual authorities.

Table 1: % of statutory school-aged pupils who are eligible for free school meals [FSM] * 3 year average

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Anglesey 18.0% 18.8% 18.3% 19.1% 19.0% 18.8% 17.6% 15.9%
Wales 18.9% 19.7% 19.3% 19.5% 19.1% 19.2% 18.8% 17.8%
Position (1=lowest)" 11 11 10 13 11 11 10 7

The position denotes Anglesey’s place in comparison with Welsh authorities, with the lowest position indicating the
lowest percentage of 5-15 year old pupils receiving FSM. If it is accepted that eligibility for free school meals is an
appropriate measure of deprivation, the table suggests that Anglesey’s performance should be around the seventh of

the Welsh authorities i.e. corresponding to the free school meals’ position (moved from 10th position in 2016).

Table 2: % SEN provision learners [2016 — 17 figures]

yml

Gwyredd
Cormy
Sir Ddinbych

Castell-nocd Port Talbct
Anertaan
Casnewyed
Blasnaw Gwert
Tartaen

ety Tugtl
Caertll

Sir Bentra

Riondda Cyron Tal
Sir Fymury
Caerdyed

i y Fllt
Wirecssm

Awdurdod Lieol

Caredigion
Peniy-bant a1 Dgr
Powys

Bra Morganmag

2.1 % y disgyblion Ysgol Gynradd sy'n cael darpariasth AAA
Cymharu Allau - 20167

sithrecuaan yr vsqol
destun defganiad

Awdurdod Lieal

2.2 %y disgy ¥sgol | sy'n cael
Cymharu ALlau - 201617

Sit Geertyradin
Sir Ddinbych
Marihyr Tudful

Guyneds
Castet-ned Port Taibol
Aberiawe

S Fynwy

Caercyclt

Pawys

Sir Beniro

Wrecsan

Ceredigion

Rhancds Cynan Tl
Bro Morgaring

Siry Ffint

Pert-y-bont ar Cgur

E]
¥
g
7
-1
#

UG ANYr V3l 8 M

GWEltrECugan yr Tsgu
liansy'n destun dalganied

30%

Page 18



Table 3: % of learners receiving education other than in school - rate per 1,000 learners [2016-17 figures]

4.1 Disgyblion yn derbyn addysg heblaw yn yr ysgol (cyfradd bob 4.2 Disgyblion sy'n dewis cael eu haddysgu gartref (cyfradd bob 1,000

lion)
Cymharu ALlau - 2016117

1,000 o ddisgyblion} o ddisgybl
Cymharu ALlau - 2016117

Sif Ddinych Caredigicn
Caeefill SirBenfro
Blzenau Gwent Powys
Caardydd Caslell-nedd Part Talbot

Casnawydd Cormy
Bra Morganrig Abertzae
S Bentra Sir Fyawy
Sir y Ffim Pan-y-bant ar Cgwr
Roridda Cynan Taf \recsam
g Abetaas i ¥rys Mén
3 “Yrye Mén z Mertyr Tudhul
Conwy T Camrdydd
g Martryr Tucsul 3_ Tartaen
Ceradigon Blaenau Gwent
Powys Sir Ddinbych
Castell-necd Par Talbot Gwyradd
Sir Gaetyrdin Fehorvdca Cyran Taf
Gwynecd Siry Fit
Sir Fymwy CaetSl]
Toragn Casnewyod
Pan.y-bant ar Ogwr B0 Morganniag
\Wriecaam Sr Gaerfyrddn
0 2 4 & ] 10 12 ] o 2 4 8 3 10 2 14
Cyfradd bob 1000 o odisgybion Cyfradd bob 1000 @ ediegybilcn
B ECTAS s ary gafrestr mawn gynhelr B Disgyhlion sy'n dewis casl eu hadd ysgu carmel
EOTAS aenid arygo ol o gyrhelr = Cyfartaledd Cymmu
Cyfrtaledel Sy ieh ar y g efresls mewe yag ol o gynbelr)
Gweler y7 Ystadeqau Gwiadol ar ddisqybiion sVn deroyn adgysq hebiaw yn yr ysgol

Commentary on performance

Foundation Phase

Table 4 : % of pupils who achieve the main Foundation Phase indicators

0.0
B1.5 /
£5.0 -
BLS +
BO.O
% el
7.5 7.5
75.0 75.0
T3 T72.5
T0.0 T T T T T 70.0 T T T T T
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 207
Consortia 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 ALl fLA 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
GwE 217 235 245 259 8.2 27 Ynys Mon 241 85.8 246 86.2 247 85.8
EAS 841 86.2 88.2 28.0 88.8 858.2 Gwynedd 83.0 82.8 85.2 26.8 26.8 26.6
ERW 79.3 82.4 85.7 87.1 85.9 85.9 Conwry 73.8 20.4 245 823 239 240
csC 758.3 219 241 276 28& 286 Denbighshire 817 249 86.1 26.4 875 85.3
CymrufWales Flintshire 797 24.4 245 27.0 26.9 88.5
I ‘Wrexham 223 23.4 829 85.5 26.6 28.4

Foundation Phase

e An increase of 1.1% was seen in main indicator [FPI] to 85.8% following a decrease between 2015>2016.

Performance is also —2.6% lower than target and places the LA considerably lower than the expected FSM
position [expected position, 7th, 2017 position, 17] amongst all Welsh Authorities. An increase of +0.8% was seen
in the indicator on a regional level [87.0%] and a national increase of +0.3% to 87.3%.

Progress is seen in all indicators on the expected level compared with 2015>2016. (Welsh Language 4.1%, Maths
1.2%, personal development +1.1%). The largest increase of +4.1% in Welsh Language means that the LA is in
third position across the region compared with fifth in 2015-2016. The national situation was better than that
seen on Anglesey and consequently the Authority’s position amongst all Welsh authorities is disappointing in all
indicators considering that the authority’s expected position was 7th compared with other authorities [Welsh
Language — bearing in mind the assessed cohort = 16; Mathematical Development = 18; Personal Development =
12]

Performance is lower than the target in all cases and is more obvious on the expected level +1. On the higher level
also, performance was seen to be lower than the corresponding figure for 2016 except for Personal Development

2

Page 19



which was +1.3% higher. The gap between performance and target in the Welsh Language and Mathematical
Development continues to be high. Anglesey Authority’s position on a National level continues to be very
disappointing and a further decrease places us lower than 2016 in all indicators [Welsh Language — but bearing in
mind the asessed cohort = 15; Mathematical Development = 19; Personal Development = 12]. This lack of
progress compared with progress on a national level and across the region in general is a cause for concern.

e In comparison with other LA’s in the north, Anglesey’s position was as follows: FPI = 4th; Welsh Language O5+ =
3rd, Welsh Language 06+ = 3rd, Mathematical Development O5+ = 4th, Mathematical Development O6+ = 5th,
Personal Development O5+ = 4th, Personal Development 06+ = 5th.

FPI
ALl /LA 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Ynys Mon 84.1 85.8 84.6 86.2 84.7 85.8
Gwynedd 83.0 82.8 85.2 86.8 86.8 86.6
Conwy 79.8 80.4 84.5 82.9 83.9 84.0
Denbighshire 81.7 84.9 86.1 86.4 87.5 85.3
Flintshire 79.7 84.4 84.5 87.0 86.9 89.5
Wrexham H 83.3 83.4 82.9 85.5 86.6 83.4
WELSH OUTCOME 5 WELSH OUTCOME 6
ALl /LA 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 ALl /LA 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Ynys Mon 86.5 87.6 88.1 89.8 86.2 90.3 Ynys Mon 30.4 34.6 32.1 36.5 36.4 34.6
Gwynedd 87.6 86.9 89.4 88.4 88.7 88.3 Gwynedd 30.7 33.6 37.1 389 35.0 40.7
Conwy 80.1 77.4 86.3 84.6 84.5 87.2 Conwy 29.5 26.8 35.2 29.8 33.7 333
Denbighshire %84 | 808 | 893 91.9 296 | 9.6 Denbighshire 231 | 274 | 286 | 359 | 356 | 344
Flintshire 211 | sa4 | 873 | o912 | 881 | 941 Flintshire 248 | 248 | 225 | 392 | 339 | 322
Wrexham H 880 | 869 | 8.7 | 8.2 | 834 | 887 Wrexham H 326 | 309 | 323 | 366 | 310 | 385
MATHS OUTCOME 5 MATHS OUTCOME 6
ALl /LA 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 ALl /LA 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Ynys Mon 89.5 90.3 88.2 89.4 87.9 89.1 Ynys Mon 25.4 31.0 29.5 36.0 35.0 35.0
Gwynedd 83.8 87.0 89.7 90.4 90.3 90.3 Gwynedd 25.6 28.2 32.5 35.8 36.3 39.6
Conwy 86.9 86.8 89.7 87.9 88.0 87.4 Conwy 23.7 28.7 28.1 29.1 34.2 36.8
Denbighshire 836 | 8.6 | 906 | 8.4 | 903 | 838 Denbighshire 230 | 230 | 262 | 356 | 351 | 337
Flintshire 259 | 800 | 883 | 902 90.2 922 Flintshire 273 | 346 | 311 | 342 | 364 | 406
Wrexham H 884 | 877 | 877 | 887 | 835 | 911 Wrexham H 236 | 270 | 300 | 328 | 369 | 398

CSI OUTCOME 5 CSI OUTCOME 6
ALl /LA 2012 | 2013 | 2014 | 2015 | 2016 | 2017 AL/LA 2012 | 2013 | 2014 | 2015 | 2016 | 2017
Ynys Mon 94.5 95.4 94.3 95.8 93.7 94.9 Ynys Mon 48.2 54.4 54.5 59.6 60.3 61.6
Gwynedd 91.9 94.2 93.4 95.5 95.5 95.3 Gwynedd 46.8 536 60.0 653 69.4 713
Conwy 918 | 919 | 952 | 947 | 940 | 943 Conwy 404 | 441 | 521 | 599 | 629 | 641
Denbighshire 905 | 949 | 953 [ 957 [ oa9 | 94 Denbighshire 360 | 434 | 458 | 584 | 677 | 681
Flintshire 915 | 943 | 955 | 956 | 945 | 96.1 Flintshire 435 | 575 | 572 | 608 | 576 | 631
Wrexham 92.7 %5 3.2 93.9 9.0 95.1 Wrexham 40.3 41.7 46.4 47.9 55.6 57.7

Page 20



Table 5: Comparison with the Wales, Consortia and Regional Levels

CYFNOD SYLFAEN / FOUNDATION PHASE
Dangosydd Cyfnod Sylfaen (DCS) / Foundation Phase Indicator (FPI)

DCS / FPI 2015 2016 2017 Cynnydd [ Progress
% SaflefRank % Saflef/Rank % SaflefRank| 16->17 1517
GwE 83.9 4 86.2 3 87.0 3 0.8 11
EAS 88.0 1 88.8 1 89.2 1 0.4 1.2
ERW 87.1 3 85.9 4 85.9 4 0.0 -1.2
CsC 87.6 2 88.6 2 88.6 2 0.0 1.0
Cymru fWales 86.8 87.0 87.3 0.3 0.5
DCS / FPI 2015 2016 2017 Cynnydd [ Progress
% Safle/Rank % Safle/Rank % SaflefRank| 16->17 15-=17
Ynys Mon (7) 86.2 15 84.7 20 85.8 17 1.2 -0.4
Gwynedd (4) 86.8 1 86.8 14 86.6 15 -0.2 -0.1
Conwy (9) 82.9 21 83.9 21 84.0 21 0.1 11
Denbighshire (14) 86.4 13 87.5 85.3 20 -2.2 -1.1
Flintshire (6) 87.0 9 86.9 89.5 5 2.6 2.5
Wrexham (10) 85.5 19 86.6 88.4 11 1.9 2.9
GwE (1) 85.9 4 | 86.2 87.0 3 0.8 11
Cymru / Wales 86.8 ] 87.0 87.3 0.3 0.5
*Nifer mewn cromfachau —Safle PYD (1 flwyddyn) / Number in brackets - FSM (1 ¥r) Ranking
Cyfnod Allweddol / Key Stage - F
Fiih ] M7 Dt 20T 2046
L'.uh Eat ERW CSC Wwal LA Rank GwE EAS ERW S0 Wal LA Hank GwE EAS ERW OS¢ ‘Wal LA
1.DCS FEPI 862 888 E59 BEE A0 BT 20 :SFﬂ #9.2 859 B85 E73 A58 17 | 0E 04 00 00 03 12
2 Cymrasg | Welih D0 5+ 878 934 503 ¥19 9. 353 21 ! 4.1 534 51.1 m3.0 509 903 16 13 -1.0 0.2 408 i 4.1
3 Cymraeg [ Welsh DO B+ 2.0 301 454 4001 362 364 11 | 255 1248 JeE kB =1 3.6 47 23 14 07 19 -18
3 Sasineg | English DY D 54 B7.8 903 850 894 BRD E79 15 | &84 904 859 B3 EB1 8L 19| 06 01 01 01 Bl -3B
S.faesneg § Englidh DJ0 6 32 393 143 16r 362 I3E 16 : o 411 344 303 381 293 24 1B 01 30 19 45
£ Muaths 00 5+ 895 913 2849 421 &LG EFO 2 ' Q01 914 o 01,3 D02 g1 14 bk 41 O3 049 D4 1.2
T Maths O/O B+ 3509 378357 372 364 150 16 | W 395 371 407 387 350 2317 14 325 13 I
3 Dbl Pars / Pars Davel DfO S+ 944 950 544 949 945 937 21 251 5.7 1.3 851 .7 945 17 T 02 401 02 0% 1.1
9. Dwthl Pers [/ Pers Devel D)0 &+ 6LE 50,0 594 576 588 603 9 | 4.1 L1 599 619 613 BLE oL R % N |1 R e R R RO U

Table 6 : Comparison with the Wales, Consortia and Regional Levels — FSM pupils
Perfformiad Dysgwyr PYD / FSM Learner Performance

2015 2016 2017
DCS / FPI PYD/ Dim-PYD / | Gwahan / PYD /[ Dim-PYD f | Gwahan / PYD/ Dim-PYD / | Gwahan /
FSM Non-FSM | Variance FSM Non-FSM | Variance FSM Non-FSM | Variance
GwE 72.0 88.9 -16.9 73.3 89.0 -15.7 75.0 89.7 -14.7
Cymru f Wales 75.1 950.0 -14.9 75.7 90.0 -14.3
2015 2016 2017
DCS / FPI PYD/ Dim-PYD / | Gwahan / PYD [ Dim-PYD [ | Gwahan / PYD/ Dim-PYD / | Gwahan /
FSM Non-FSM | Variance FSM Non-FSM | Variance FSM Non-FSM | Variance
Ynys Mon 77.1 88.5 -11.4 69.0 88.0 -19.0 70.8 89.0 -18.3
Gwynedd 75.4 88.7 -13.3 76.5 88.6 -12.1 74.0 89.0 -15.0
Conwy 69.0 86.0 -17.1 69.4 86.8 -17.3 73.5 86.7 -13.2
Denbighshire 73.4 89.9 -16.6 74.6 91.0 -16.3 77.1 87.7 -10.6
Flintshire 71.2 90.1 -18.9 71.5 90.0 -18.4 75.7 92.0 -16.3
Wrexham 69.2 89.0 -19.8 76.5 89.0 -12.5 76.3 91.3 -15.0

e FSM learner performance continues to be disappointing. In the FPI the gap between the performance of
FSM/non-FSM pupils continues to be significant -18.3%, this is also the biggest gap across the region. In the Welsh
Language, in the expected outcome there is a reduction of 5.7% in the gap compared with 2016, however, the gap
continues to be -23.1%. Also, in Mathematical Development and Personal Development in the expected outcome,
the performance of this group of pupils shows the biggest gap across the region [MD -15.6%, PD -9.6%]. In
the higher outcomes, the picture is much more positive compared with 2016 as the gap has reduced significantly
in Language, Mathematics and Personal Development. This is very positive progress which means that the
authority compares favourably with counties in the North, particularly in Mathematical Development [2016 - -
25.7%, 2017 - -7.9%)].

Page 21



Table 7 : Wales, Consortia and Regional Comparison — gender difference

Gwahaniaeth rhwng y rhywiau / Gender Difference

2015 2016 2017
DCS /FPI Bechgyn / | Merched f | Gwahan / | Bechgyn [ | Merched / | Gwahan / | Bechgyn / | Merched / | Gwahan /
Boys Girls Variance Boys Girls Variance Boys Girls Variance
GwE 1.8 90.1 -8.3 822 90.4 -8.2 83.5 90.7 -7.2
EAS 847 91.6 -6.9 8.8 93.1 -8.3 86.1 92.4 -6.3
ERW 3.4 91.0 -7.6 821 89.8 -7.7 82.2 89.8 -7.6
CcsC 83.6 91.7 -8.1 8.4 92.9 -8.5 85.0 92.4 -7.4
Cymru /Wales 3.0 90.8 -7.8 3.0 9.2 -8.2 83.8 50.9 -7.1
2015 2016 2017
DCs /FPI Bechgyn / | Merched f | Gwahan / | Bechgyn [ | Merched / | Gwahan / | Bechgyn / | Merched / | Gwahan /
Boys Girls Variance Boys Girls Variance Boys Girls Variance
Ynys Mon 81.1 91.3 -10.2 80.8 88.8 -7.9 82.8 88.9 -6.2
Gwynedd 81.6 92.1 -10.5 g82.0 9.7 -9.7 83.0 91.0 -8.0
Conwy 803 85.5 -5.3 7.7 888 -10.1 79.2 88.9 -9.7
Denbighshire 825 90.7 -8.2 826 92.6 -10.0 82.0 88.6 -6.7
Flintshire 3.4 90.9 -7.5 236 90.3 -6.8 86.5 92.9 -6.4
Wrexham 80.8 90.0 -9.2 836 89.8 -6.2 84.9 92.0 -7.1

e A comparison of boys’ and girls’ performance in the FPI shows a gradual reduction in the gap between the

genders. The gap between performance in Outcome 5 in Mathematical [-2.3%] and Personal [-3.4%] Development
is very small and is the smallest across the counties in the region. However, in Welsh, the gap in the expected
outcomes has increased compared with the corresponding picture in the remaining counties in the North. In the
higher outcomes, the county picture highlights a significant reduction in the gap between Welsh Language and
Mathematics with the boys performing better than the girls in Mathematics [gap - 9.4%)]. There was an increased
gap in Personal Development in the higher outcomes.

Table 8: Performance against targets and projections

YNYS MON CYFNOD SYLFAEN / FOUNDATION PHASE
Perff
. Tgd Perff v Rhagamcan Perff v
D 201 2016 ->
a?::;‘;‘:::" / ger/ 20(157 2017/ | Tgd/Perf | 2017 /Llatest | Rhag/
2017 Tgt 2017 v Tgt Proj 2017 Perf v Proj
DCS / FPI 85.8 1.2 88.4 -2.6 87.7 -1.8
Cymraeg D5+ / Welsh 1st Language 903 a1 93.0 2.7 398 05
O5+
Cymraeg D6+ / Welsh 1st Language 346 1.8 40.4 5.8 350 0.4
06+
Saesneg D5+ / English 05+ 84.1 -3.8 89.3 -5.2 84.6 -0.5
Saesneg D6+ / English 06+ 29.3 -4.5 38.9 -9.6 30.3 -0.9
Dat Math D5+ / Math Dev O5+ 89.1 1.2 90.9 -1.8 90.3 -1.2
Dat Math D6+ / Math Dev 06+ 35.0 0.0 394 -4.4 36.4 -1.4
Dat Personol D5+ / Personal Dev O5+ 94.9 1.1 95.0 -0.1 95.7 -0.8
Dat Personol D6+ / Personal Dev 06+ 61.6 1.3 64.0 -2.4 61.5 0.1

FOUNDATION PHASE

MAIN ASPECTS REQUIRING ATTENTION

and tracking procedures to close the gap between targets and performance.

[ ]
[ ]
levels.

v

Improving pedagogy in the FP with a specific focus on:
Improving planned opportunities to develop literacy/numeracy across the learning areas.

v' ensuring activities with a higher level of challenge.
v' ensuring improved opportunities to apply skills.

5

Page 22

Setting higher expectations in the FP and developing better resilience to school target setting, assessment

Promoting better use of data and intervention programmes to drive the necessary improvements.
Continue to ensure better consistency across schools in relation understanding of the ‘best-fit’ in setting final




v' ensuring an improved balance between teacher/learner led tasks.

e Raising standards in Welsh as a First Language in the Foundation Phase.

e Continue to develop schools’ ability to ensure a challenging approach to planning in improving performance,
particularly on the higher levels.

e Close the gap in performance of FSM/non-FSM pupils in the expected outcomes and in Welsh and Personal
and Social Development in the higher outcomes.

e Targeting support for schools where rolling performance has been in the lowest 50%.

e Continue to work with the LA officers to improve the quality of leadership on all levels to ensure that not one
school is put into a statutory follow-up category following an Estyn inspection.

e Promoting improved school-to-school collaboration to ensure that best practice is cascaded and embraced.

MAIN MESSAGES FOR KEY STAGE 2

Key Stage 2

Table 9: % of pupils achieving the main indicators in Key Stage 2.

2031z 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2012 2013 2014 25 2016 2017

ALl fLA 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
¥nys Mon 247 823.0 87.8 91.8 89.4 91.4

Gwynedd 86.2 86.6 86.0 83.5 89.8 92.1
Conwy 82.6 83.1 243 85.8 86.8 83.4
Denbighzhire 835 86.0 86.6 87.9 226 28.9
Flintshire 813 85.0 86.1 87.9 50.1 91.0
Wrexham . 845 85.4 84.2 87.7 87.7 50.3

Key Stage 2

In the CSI the performance of 91.4% was an increase of 2% on performance in 2016 and was higher than the
target of 0.4%. This places the LA in 4t position in terms of the expected FSM position, that is, 7™ position. An
increase of 1.6% was seen in the indicator on a regional level [90.4%] and an increase of 0.9% Nationally. The
Authority performed higher than the region and Wales in 2017.

On the expected level, performance in the four core subjects is higher than what was seen in 2016 [Welsh 0.4%;
English 2.5%; Mathematics 1.9% and Science 0.9%]. Except in the case of Welsh, performance is higher than the
target. On a national level, an increase was seen across all indicators. Anglesey’s performance places it in position
19 for Welsh [bear in mind the size of the assessed cohort]; 6 position for English. 4™ position for Mathematics
and 5™ position for Science. This means that KS2 performance this year is higher than the expected position in
terms of the FSM position in Mathematics, English and Science.

On the higher levels, performance has shown very good progress compared with performance in 2016 in the four
core subjects, particularly in Mathematics and Science. Performance is higher than the target except for Welsh.
[Welsh -1.1, English 5.3%, Mathematics 6.5%, Science 9.1%] On a National level, an increase is seen on the 2016
figures. Anglesey’s performance places it in position 16 despite an increase of 3.1% since 2016 in Welsh, 8"
position for English; 5t position for Mathematics and 6% position for Science.

In comparison with other LA’s in the north, Anglesey’s position was very favourable except for Welsh on the
expected levels. [CSI = ; 2nd, Welsh L4+ = 5t; Welsh L5+ = 3™; English L4+ = 2"%; English L5+ = 2"%; Mathematics
L4+ = 2"; Mathematics L5+ = 2™; Science L4+ 1% Science L5+ = 2",

Page 23



Csl

ALl /LA 2012 | 2013 2014 | 2015 | 2016 | 2017
Ynys Mon 84.7 88.0 87.8 91.8 89.4 91.4
Gwynedd 86.2 86.6 86.0 89.5 89.8 92.1
Conwy 82.6 83.1 84.3 85.8 86.8 88.4
Denbighshire 83.5 86.0 86.6 87.9 88.6 88.9
Flintshire 81.3 85.0 86.1 87.9 90.1 91.0
Wrexham H 84.5 85.4 84.2 87.7 87.7 90.3
WELSH LEVEL 4 WELSH LEVEL 5
AU/LA 2012 | 2013 | 2014 | 2015 | 2016 | 2017 ALl /LA 2012 | 2013 | 2014 | 2015 | 2016 | 2017
Ynys Mon 74.2 82.8 8.4 89.7 83.0 88.3 Ynys Mon 23.2 30.9 30.1 38.1 353 383
Gwynedd 84.1 87.0 88.3 90.4 89.2 911 Gwynedd 28.8 31.8 35.7 40.8 39.2 43.8
Conwy 87.2 85.2 88.5 87.4 87.3 913 Conwy 30.5 28.7 37.0 37.7 38.1 42.9
Denbighshire 90.0 88.0 85.1 90.6 90.5 92.4 Denbighshire 285 34.6 28.9 33.3 35.5 37.5
Flintshire 78.9 90.1 90.0 86.4 84.3 86.6 Flintshire 31.1 324 37.8 38.6 37.3 323
Wrexham H 83.1 90.5 90.4 88.9 92.5 89.7 Wrexham H 33.9 31.7 36.0 30.1 27.0 34.5
ENGLISH LEVEL 4 ENGLISH LEVEL 5
ALl /LA 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 AL/LA 2012 | 2013 | 2014 | 2015 | 2016 | 2017
Ynys Mon 86.1 89.4 89.5 93.2 90.1 92.6 Ynys Mon 34.3 39.7 36.8 42.9 41.1 46.4
Gwynedd 86.6 88.4 89.2 90.0 90.9 93.2 Gwynedd 33.0 34.9 37.5 3.6 422 47.0
Conwy 86.5 87.6 87.2 88.5 88.1 90.2 Conwy 32.7 36.6 37.8 37.2 40.3 45.3
Denbighshire 85.6 88.1 89.2 89.7 90.2 90.6 Denbighshire 30.0 33.4 37.0 38.2 385 41.4
Flintshire 83.8 88.0 89.0 90.1 91.2 2.6 Flintshire 33.7 37.3 38.9 41.2 41.7 45.8
Wrexham H 86.6 88.0 87.2 89.8 90.0 92.0 Wrexham H 34.3 37.1 36.8 38.9 40.7 45.6
MATHS LEVEL 4 MATHS LEVEL 5
ALl /LA 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 ALl /LA 2012 2013 | 2014 | 2015 2016 | 2017
Ynys Mon 87.7 90.0 89.2 93.5 91.2 93.1 Ynys Mon 35.8 40.6 39.5 44.4 43.9 50.4
Gwynedd 83.8 88.8 88.6 91.3 91.5 93.3 Gwynedd 33.9 36.4 37.9 42.2 45.4 51.2
Conwy 86.4 87.1 87.7 89.5 90.0 90.5 Conwy 30.4 34.4 37.2 39.4 40.1 45.7
Denbighshire 87.7 89.1 89.5 90.2 91.2 91.8 Denbighshire 30.2 33.9 35.8 37.8 39.4 435
Flintshire 86.3 88.2 88.4 90.9 92.3 93.0 Flintshire H 34.5 39.0 39.4 41.7 42.3 49.4
Wrexham H 88.2 88.1 87.7 90.4 90.3 925 Wrexham 33.1 35.8 37.8 39.9 42.0 48.8
SCIENCE LEVEL 4 SCIENCE LEVEL 5
ALl /LA 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 | 2017 AL/LA 2012 2013 2014 | 2015 | 2016 2017
Ynys Mon 90.5 91.9 90.6 93.9 92.9 93.8 Ynys Mon 33.4 40.3 38.6 40.9 40.4 295
Gwynedd 91.6 91.6 91.3 93.2 93.3 93.8 Gwynedd 337 35.0 391 26.8 58 512
Conwy 89.6 90.6 89.3 90.9 90.7 91.2 Conwy 317 35.2 36.4 34.8 39.3 47.0
Denbighshire 90.4 92.3 90.9 91.2 92.7 2.7 Denbighshire 29.7 38.0 39.2 41.4 416 46.2
Flintshire 87.8 90.1 89.4 92.1 92.8 93.2 Flintshire 36.4 40.6 395 40.2 2.1 47.0
Wrexham H 89.7 90.5 88.4 91.8 9.8 92.9 Wrexham H 34.3 39.1 39.0 41.0 43.4 47.3
Table 10: Comparison with Wales, Consortia and Regional Levels
CYFNOD ALLWEDDOL 2 / KEY STAGE 2
Dangosydd Pynciau Craidd (DPC) / Core Subject Indicator
Sp e 2015 2016 2017 Cynnydd / Progress
% Safle/Rank % SaflefRank % Safle/Rank| 16->17 15->17
GwE 83.2 2 83.8 3 90.4 1 1.6 2.2
EAS 88.1 3 89.9 1 90.2 2 0.3 2.1
ERW 88.3 1 88.0 4 88.8 4 0.8 0.5
csc 87.8 4 89.5 2 90.2 3 0.7 2.4
Cymru / Wales 87.7 88.6 89.5 0.9 1.8
e 2015 2016 2017 Cynnydd / Progress
% Safle/Rank % SaflefRank % Safle/Rank| 16->17 15->17
Ynys Mon (7) 91.8 3 894 g 91.4 4 2.1 -0.4
Gwynedd (4) 89.5 6 89.8 7 92.1 3 2.3 2.6
Conwy (9) 85.8 19 6.3 20 88.4 19 1.7 2.6
Denbighshire (14) 87.9 12 88.6 14 88.9 17 0.3 11
Flintshire (6) 87.9 11 90.1 5 91.0 6 0.9 3.1
Wrexham (10) 87.7 14 87.7 18 90.3 7 2.6 2.6
GwE (1) 88.2 2 88.8 3 90.4 1 1.6 2.2
cymru [ Wales 87.7 88.6 89.5 | 0.9 1.8

*Nifer mewn cromfachau —Safle PYD (1 flwyddyn) f Number in brackets - FSM (1 ¥r) Ranking

Page 24




Cyfnod Allweddol f Key Stage - 2

015 2017 DT 2017 2016
GwE EAS ERW  (SC Wal LA Rank GwE EA5 ERW CSC Wal LA Rank GwE EAS ERW OS50 Wal LA
LDPC § €3] BE.B 809 ERO B9S BHG E94 0 | 904 S0 BES 007 95 014 4 | 16 03 OB 07 D9 21
2 Cymrasg f Wekh Li= BEG G931 500 551 908 BE0 18 | S04 523 004 947 916 BAY 19 | L5 0% 14 0 0E 04
3 Cymrasg § Wakih L5# 371 367 357 445 300 353 16 | 408 03 393 471 415 383 3.7 36 36 26 35 31
4 Sawineg [ English Lo+ 902 919 899 910 903 %01 13 [ 919 923 905 915 911 926 & | L7 04 06 05 BE 25
5. Saesneg { English L5+ 40,8 44,5 404 433 420 411 13 | 453 466 914 467 447 464 45 21 1.0 34 A7 53
& Mathemateg / Mathematics 912 917 504 507 4if 912 14 | 924 921 940 922 916 931 4 1.2 04 06 05 06 19
 Matharaatag / Mathermatics 431 S6.0041.1 447 432 439 O |423 479 440 455 470 504 B2 19 28 42 33 &5
B Gwyddoniaeth [ Scianes L4+ 821 932 513 801 917 6ra & [G2e sr3enm oesd4 ®awie & | op pa o6 03 05 a9
3 Gwyddaniash | Selrca LS+ 42,3 46,6 395 435 425 404 15 [ 470 495 423 479 464 405 5629 28 44 39 4]
Table 11: Comparison with Wales, Consortia and Regional Levels — FSM pupils
Perfformiad Dysgwyr PYD / FSM Learner Performance
2015 2016 2017
DPC/ CSl PYD/ |Dim-PYD/ | Gwahan / PYD/ Dim-PYD /| Gwahan / PYD Dim-PYD /| Gwahan /
FSM Mon-FSM | Variance FSM Non-FSM | Variance FSM Non-FSM | Variance
GwE 74.6 90.8 -16.2 76.0 91.2 -15.2 78.3 92.6 -14.3
Cymru [ Wales 75.1 50.8 -15.7 77.1 91.4 -14.3
2015 2016 2017
DPC/ Csl PYD/ |Dim-PYD/ | Gwahan / PYD/ Dim-PYD /| Gwahan / PYD Dim-PYD /| Gwahan /
FSM Non-FSM | Variance FSM Non-FSM | Variance FSM Non-FSM | Variance
¥nys Mon 78.7 94.6 -159 75.0 92.2 -17.2 83.7 92.7 -9.1
Gwynedd 73.7 51.6 -15.9 82.1 50.9 -8.8 85.2 93.1 -7.9
Comvy 69.9 89.0 -15.0 67.9 90.0 -22.1 71.1 92.0 -21.0
Denbighshire 79.0 90.0 -11.0 79.0 90.9 -11.9 80.8 90.8 -10.0
Flintshire 72.0 50.6 -18.7 82.3 91.7 -9.4 77.9 93.1 -15.2
Wrexham 74.3 50.2 -15.9 68.9 91.5 -22.6 76.0 93.2 -17.2

e  FSM pupil performance has shown an increase in 2017 and is higher than the corresponding figure for 2016 in the
CSl and the four core subjects on the expected levels. The gap in performance between FSM/non-FSM pupils has
reduced in English, Mathematics and Science on the expected levels compared with 2016 [English -6.9, Maths -
6.2, Science -7.1]. On the higher levels and in each case, this group of pupils’ performance is higher than the
corresponding 2016 figure. Compared with Anglesey and the region’s performance, FSM pupils are performing

better in English, Mathematics and Science on the expected level and the higher levels as well as the CSI.

Table 12: Comparison with Wales, Consortia and Regional Levels — gender difference

Gwahaniaeth rhwng y rhywiau / Gender Difference

Page 25

2015 2016 2017
DPC/ Csl Bechgyn / |Merched/ | Gwahan / | Bechgyn / | Merched/ | Gwahan [ | Bechgyn / | Merched /| Gwahan [
Boys Girls Variance Boys Girls Variance Boys Girls Variance
GwE 83.3 91.1 -5.7 86.0 91.7 -5.7 87.5 93.4 -3.9
EAS 84.6 91.9 -7.3 88.1 91.7 -3.6 88.1 92.4 -4.3
ERW 85.5 91.2 -5.7 5.0 90.5 -4.9 86.7 91.2 -4.5
csc 85.1 90.6 -53.3 86.2 92.5 -6.0 g3.4 92.1 -3.7
Cymru [ Wales 4.9 90.7 -5.8 86.1 91.3 -3.2 a8r.3 91.9 -4.5
2015 2016 2017
DPC/ Csl Bechgyn / |Merched/ | Gwahan / | Bechgyn / | Merched / | Gwahan / | Bechgyn / | Merched /| Gwahan [
Boys Girls Variance Boys Girls Variance Boys Girls Variance
Ynys Mon 91.8 91.8 -0.1 85.8 93.3 -7.5 7.9 95.5 -7.6
Gwynedd 85.4 94.2 -8.8 87.9 91.6 -3.7 90.6 93.5 -2.9
Comwvy 82.2 89.8 -7.6 83.8 90.2 -6.4 85.4 91.6 -6.2
Denbighshire 85.8 90.2 -4.4 5.0 92.5 -7.5 2.8 93.2 -8.4
Flintshire 85.0 90.9 -5.9 87.9 92.3 -4.3 83.2 94.0 -5.7
Wrexham 83.1 90.3 -5.2 4.9 90.7 -5.8 g87.4 93.3 -6.0
8




e The comparison between boys’ and girls’ performance shows that the gap compares favourably with performance
across the region as well as Wales. On the whole, boys’ performance on level 4 is similar to performance across
the region with boys’ overall performance being slightly better than the region and Wales on the higher levels.

Table 13 : Performance against targets

YNYS MON CYFNOD ALLWEDDOL 2 / KEY STAGE 2
Perff
Dangosyddion / 2017/ | 2016-> | Tgd 2017/ | PerffvTed | Rhagamcan Perff v
. / Perfv 2017 / Latest Rhag /
Indicators Perf 2017 Tgt 2017 . .
Tgt Proj 2017 Perf v Proj
2017
DPC / CSI 914 2.1 91.0 0.4 91.2 0.2
f“l’:"raeg L4+ / Welsh 1st Language 88.3 0.4 94.8 6.5 90.8 2.5
f;’:“aeg L5+/ Welsh 1st Language 383 3.1 39.4 1.1 38.8 0.5
Saesneg L4+ / English L4+ 92.6 2.5 91.5 1.1 93.0 -0.4
Saesneg L5+ / English L5+ 46.4 5.3 43.2 3.2 48.2 -1.8
Mathemateg L4+ / Mathematics L4+ 93.1 1.9 92.5 0.6 92.7 0.3
Mathemateg L5+ / Mathematics L5+ 50.4 6.5 46.9 3.5 50.4 -0.1
Gwyddoniaeth L4+ / Science L4+ 93.8 0.9 93.6 0.2 93.9 -0.1
Gwyddoniaeth L5+ / Science L5+ 49,5 9.1 443 5.2 49.9 -0.4

KEY STAGE 2

MAIN ASPECTS REQUIRING ATTENTION

e Continue to set higher expectations in KS2 and developing better resilience to school target setting,
assessment and tracking procedures and promoting better use of data and intervention programmes to drive

the necessary improvements.

e Raising standards in Welsh as a First Language.

e Continue to develop schools’ ability to ensure a challenging approach to planning in improving performance,
particularly on the higher levels.

e Close the gap in performance of FSM/non-FSM pupils on the higher levels.

e Targeting support for schools where rolling performance has been in the lowest 50%.

e Continue to work with the LA officers to improve the quality of leadership on all levels to ensure that not one

school is put into a statutory follow-up category following an Estyn inspection.

e Promoting improved school-to-school collaboration to ensure that best practice is cascaded and embraced.

Table 14 : PROFILE

School Follow-up Date of second Estyn visit Prediction
Category or presentation of LA report
Carreglefn Special Measures Termly visits Due to staffing uncertainty the school has not been
taken out of the category despite having made strong
progress against the 8 recommendations.
Bodedern Estyn Monitoring Spring Term The school has received termly visits and intensive
[primary] support. However, instability due to staffing is likely
to have an impact on any decision made by Estyn.
Henblas Significant PIIP sent 29/09/17 This school had received intensive support before
Improvement Visit to dicuss the PIIP being put in the statutory category. A Strategic Head
during the Autumn Term has been appointed for a term and the post has been
advertised. A PIIP has been drawn up and sent to
Estyn for approval.

Page 26




MAIN MESSAGES FOR KEY STAGE 3

Key Stage 3

e The CSI performance was 88.9% which is an increase of +1.3% on the 2016 figure but is short of a target of 1.2%.
An increase of +1.5% was seen nationally and the 2017 performance places the LA close to its expected FSM
position [position 9]. An increase of +0.9% was seen in the indicator on a regional level [88.7%].

Table 15 : % of pupils achieving the main indicators in Key Stage 3

100.0 100.0

5.0 930

- e
% 80.0 % B0.0 F_.—"‘*:F-—’/,——

750 T—

LD 1 0.0 L3
650 65.0
(28] T T T T T 60,0 T T T T T
mz2 2003 2014 2015 2016 2017 2012 2013 2014 205 2016 207
Consortia 2012 | 2013 | 2014 | 2015 | 2016 | 2017 ALl fLA 2012 | 2013 | 2014 | 2015 | 2016 | 2017
GwE 75.6 786 23.8 86.1 27.8 237 Ynys Mon 779 215 236 24.5 87.6 288
EAS 708 | 757 222 | 838 | =4 Gurynedd 230 | 854 | 891 | 813 | s2o | s2E
ERW 74.4 781 24.3 85.6 87.2 Conwy 75.7 78.5 23.7 87.2 7.3 288
sc 702 | 781 236 | 887 | 873 Denbighshire 713 | 750 | 832 | 843 | 864 | =58
Cymru/Wales 23.5 859 27.4 Flintshire 76.0 20.0 243 271 28.4 285
RS EREHEIE SEEE SHERIER : Gnninnnibnnnnn g Wrexham . 700 | 722 | 784 | B0 | 8432 | 8E2
YNYS MON CYFNOD ALLWEDDOL 3 / KEY STAGE 3
Perff
Dangosyddion / 2017 / 2016 -> Tgd 2017 | PerffvTgd Rhagamcan Perff v Rhag
Indicators Perff 2017 /Tet JBETD AU e / Perf v Proj
2017 Tgt Proj 2017
2017
DPC / CSI 88.9 13 90.1 -1.2 88.2 0.6
Cymraeg L5+ / Welsh 1stLanguage L5+ 95.0 2.9 93.8 1.2 93.5 1.5
Cymraeg L6+ / Welsh 1st Language L6+ 72.6 6.1 68.6 4.0 69.5 3.1
Saesneg L5+ / English L5+ 92.9 2.4 92.2 0.7 90.6 2.3
Saesneg L6+ / English L6+ 61.9 5.1 60.6 1.3 60.8 1.0
Mathemateg L5+ / Mathematics L5+ 91.0 0.2 92.6 -1.6 90.0 1.0
Mathemateg L6+ / Mathematics L6+ 66.7 3.3 67.3 -0.6 63.7 3.0
Gwyddoniaeth L5+ / Science L5+ 95.3 1.2 95.3 0.0 91.7 3.6
Gwyddoniaeth L6+ / Science L6+ 68.0 6.0 68.8 -0.8 64.3 3.7

e On the expected level, performance in the core subjects is higher than the corresponding figures for 2016. The
performance in Science is in line with the set target, Welsh and English are higher than the set targets, and
Mathematics is slightly below the set target. 2016>2017 progress is higher than that seen nationally in Welsh,
English and Science but lower in Mathematics. The performance places Anglesey in position 8 for Welsh [bear in
mind the assessed cohort]; position 5 for English, position 13 for Mathematics and position 7 for Science.

e On Level 6+ all subjects have improved on the situation in 2016, but in the case of Mathematics and Science, the
performance is slightly below target. However, across all core subjects on Level 6+, the progress significantly
exceeds progress made on a national level.

e On Level 7+ all core subjects have performed lower than the 2016 figure, higher than the performance for Wales
in Welsh, but lower in English, Mathematics and Science. The performance in Welsh, English and Mathematics is
higher than the set target, and Science is slightly lower than the set target.

CA3 Saesneg Blwyddyn CA3 Cymraeg fel laith Gyntaf Blwyddyn
(% sy'n cyflawni) (% sy'n cyflawni)
21213 2344 2014HF 2436 20M6MT 23 204344 HM4H5S 204346 AMGAT
L5+ - ¥rys Mén 853 B7.8 &re ens @e L5+ - ¥mys Man B anz ez 421 250
L5+ - Cymmu 29 B5.8 &re gaz 205 L5+ - Cymru E78 0.1 pi) @20 35
L&+ - ¥rys Mén 457 477 5o 567 819 LB+ - ¥rys Mén 489 54.3 624 86.5 728
L&+ - Cymru 427 485 528 56.2 a7 L&+ - Cymru 457 529 56.1 872 620
L7+ - ¥riys Man 142 164 ig.e 168 12.1 L7+ - ¥rys Man 123 16.3 189 243 233
LT+ - Cymmu 123 148 168 185 puili] LT+ - Cymru 124 148 173 183 187
10

Page 27




CA3 Mathemateg Blwyddyn CA3 Gwyddoniaeth Blwyddyn

sy cyflawm) s s 20wns | st 2oy || o) 01213 | 201314 201415 24SM6 | 2016MT

L5+ - Ynys Mon B&.3 an1 BER 804 gto L5+ - ¥nys Man 0.4 B3 ok} B41 i)

L5+ - Cymru 3@ 885 BET 201 BB L5+ - Cymru a7.0 204 1.8 Bg28 5

L+ - Ynys Mdn 1.1 g8.4 5] G34 6a.7 L+ - Ynys Man 51.5 3o 582 g2.0 6.0

L&+ - Cyrru 831 8.2 5R.5 827 BS54 L&+ - Cymru 43.8 546 a5 g2.8 855

L7+ - Ynys Mon 231 249 212 293 5 L7+ - ¥nys Man 181 203 puili} 260 36

L7+ - Cymru 23 240 2.3 238 ki LT+ - Cymru 14.3 181 ny 238 4
Table 16: FSM Learner Performance

2015 2016 2017
Dim-PYD Dim-PYD Dim-PYD
DPC / CSI PYD/ / Gw7han PYD / / Gwa/han PYD / / Gwa/han
FSM Non- Variance FSM Non- Variance FSM Non- Variance
FSM FSM FSM

Ynys Mon 71.3 87.5 -16.2 75.2 90.1 -14.8 76.0 91.5 -15.5
Gwynedd 78.1 93.4 -15.3 82.1 93.3 -11.2 84.9 93.7 -8.7
Conwy 70.1 90.1 -20.0 71.0 90.5 -19.5 73.1 92.1 -19.0
Denbighshire 63.2 88.6 -25.4 71.6 89.7 -18.1 70.9 88.2 -17.4
Flintshire 71.6 89.9 -18.3 76.2 90.9 -14.7 71.7 92.7 -20.9
Wrexham 56.0 86.4 -30.4 65.7 88.1 -22.3 68.9 90.1 -21.2

e  FSM pupil performance in the CSI shows a slight increase in 2017 and is higher than the corresponding figure
in 2016. The gap between FSM / non-FSM pupils has increased in Welsh and has reduced in English,
Mathematics and Science on the expected level compared with 2016. On the higher levels, the performance
of this group of pupils is higher than the corresponding 2016 figure. In comparing Anglesey’s performance
with the region, Anglesey FSM pupils are performing better on the expected CSI level in Welsh, English,
Mathematics and Science.

Table 17: Gender difference

2015 2016 2017
Bechgyn | Merched | Gwahan | Bechgyn | Merched | Gwahan | Bechgyn | Merched | Gwahan
DPC / CSI
/ / / / / / / / /
Boys Girls Variance Boys Girls Variance Boys Girls Variance
GwE 82.0 90.2 -8.3 84.5 91.2 -6.8 85.6 92.1 -6.5
EAS 78.3 86.3 -8.0 79.8 88.0 -8.2 82.4 90.6 -8.2
ERW 80.7 88.2 -7.5 82.0 89.4 -7.4 83.0 91.6 -8.5
csC 80.5 86.8 -6.3 83.2 90.5 -7.3 84.9 91.0 -6.1
Cymru / Wales 80.3 87.7 -7.4 82.3 89.7 -7.4 83.8 91.2 -7.4
2015 2016 2017
Bechgyn | Merched | Gwahan | Bechgyn | Merched | Gwahan | Bechgyn | Merched | Gwahan
DPC / CSI
/ / / / / / / / /
Boys Girls Variance Boys Girls Variance Boys Girls Variance
Ynys Mon 76.1 92.8 -16.6 82.2 93.2 -11.0 88.0 89.8 -1.8
Gwynedd 89.7 93.0 -3.3 90.1 94.0 -3.9 90.7 95.1 -4.4
Conwy 83.4 90.9 -7.5 84.5 90.3 -5.8 85.2 92.7 -7.5
Denbighshire 79.9 88.9 -9.0 83.1 90.3 -7.2 81.7 89.8 -8.1
Flintshire 83.3 91.0 -7.7 85.6 91.3 -5.7 86.8 92.4 -5.6
Wrexham 76.0 85.9 -9.9 79.9 88.8 -9.0 81.6 91.3 -9.7

e The difference between the boys’ and girls’ performance shows that the gap compares favourably with
performance across the region as well as Wales. On the higher levels, the boys have performed well in Welsh,
English, Mathematics and Science in 2017 compared with their performance in 2016.

11

Page 28




Table 18: Performance against targets

YNYS MON CYFNOD ALLWEDDOL 3 / KEY STAGE 3
Perff
Dangosyddion / 2017/ | 2016-> | 1892017 | PerffvTgd | Rhagamcan Perff v Rhag
Indicators Perf 2017 / Tet / Pertv == T o
2017 Tgt Proj 2017
2017
DPC / CSI 88.9 1.3 90.1 -1.2 88.2 0.6
Cymraeg L5+ / Welsh 1st Language L5+ 95.0 2.9 93.8 1.2 93.5 1.5
Cymraeg L6+ / Welsh 1st Language L6+ 72.6 6.1 68.6 4.0 69.5 3.1
Saesneg L5+ / English L5+ 92.9 2.4 92.2 0.7 90.6 2.3
Saesneg L6+ / English L6+ 61.9 5.1 60.6 1.3 60.8 1.0
Mathemateg L5+ / Mathematics L5+ 91.0 0.2 92.6 -1.6 90.0 1.0
Mathemateg L6+ / Mathematics L6+ 66.7 3.3 67.3 -0.6 63.7 3.0
Gwyddoniaeth L5+ / Science L5+ 95.3 1.2 95.3 0.0 91.7 3.6
Gwyddoniaeth L6+ / Science L6+ 68.0 6.0 68.8 -0.8 64.3 3.7

MAIN MESSAGES IN KEY STAGE 4
Key Stage 4

CONTEXTUAL INFORMATION FOR 2017 DATA
In 2017, examinations were taken under the new mathematics and numeracy syllabus. This was a three tier exam

(there was a two tier grading system in 2016 — Higher Tier A*-D, Foundation Tier C-G). In 2017, pupils either sat the
Higher, Intermediate or Foundation Tiers. Different to previous years, C grades were not awarded in the foundation
tier.

There were also major changes in English and Welsh, in terms of syllabus content and also assessment. In 2017, the
written course work element was removed, with only internal oral examinations being assessed. Therefore most of
the assessment was based on examination papers.

In 2018, only the Science GCSE will count towards the school performance indicators. Many schools in Wales have
removed the Science BTEC from their optons, and so this has created difficulties in seeking to compare Science with
previous years. The Year 10 pupils were examined under the new Science GCSE in the summer, with the first awards in
2018.

The Level 2 Inclusive (TL2+) continues to be a main Welsh Government key indicator. In 2017, only English and Welsh
Language contributed to this, and this can add to some of the inconsistencies in calculating the indicator.

Also, the new Capped 9 was introduced as a performance indicator, which calculates a pupil’s best 9 subject scores on
the basis of A* 58, A 52, B 46, C 40, D 34, E 28, G 16, U 0. However, the best English or Welsh grade and mathematics
and numeracy grades, and two science grades have to be included. This can therefore be summarised at the Capped
'5' and 4 other best grades. The other ‘4’ could include BTEC and vocational courses, together with any additional
GCSE subjects.

Level 1 (equivalent to 5 D-G) and Level 2 (equivalent to 5 A*-C) were also calculated, however, different to previous
years, only two Vocational courses contributed to the two indicators. Therefore, in 2017, GCSE subjects were essential

for each indicator.

Due to all the changes to the performance indicators, is is not meaningful to compare 2017 performance with
previous years.

12

Page 29




Table 19: Performance in the TL2+ across the Consortia

2015 2016 2017
TL2+
% S/R % S/R % S/R

GwE 57.5 3 59.6 3 53.2 3
EAS 55.1 4 55.5 4 52.1 4
ERW 61 1 64.0 1 56.4 1
csc 58.5 2 60.9 2 53.6 2
Cymru 57.9 60.3 -

e Interim data suggests that GWE performance, (53.2%) 6.4%, is lower than the 2015-16 performance (ERW -7.6%,
CSC -7.3% and EAS -3.4%). The gap between GwE performance and the 2 higher performing consortia in the TL2+
has closed: 1.2% with ERW and 0.9% with CSC.

Table 20: Anglesey Schools’ Performance in the TL2+

2015 2016 2017
TL2+

% S/R % S/R % S/R
Ynys Mon (7) 56.9 12 58.8 13 50.5 16
2(4) 63.3 5 65.9 4 58.3 5
3(9) 54.2 18 55.9 17 53.9 12
4(14) 56.1 14 58.7 14 49.4 17
5(6) 60.6 8 61.5 10 56.1 8
6 (10) 52.1 20 55.3 18 49.1 19
GwE (1) 57.5 3 59.6 3 53.6 3
Cymru 57.9 60.3 54.6

e Anglesey schools’ performance has shown a fall this year in TL2+ in line with the national trend of -8.3%. The fall
in performance is slightly higher than the fall within the GWE schools’ average of -6%.

e 50.5% of learners in Anglesey schools succeeded in gaining the TL2+ which is likely to place Anglesey around
position 16 nationally.

e Anglesey’s performance is lower than the regional average (53.5%).

e The fall has occurred in the five schools with the most significant fall in one school. A considerable variation is
seen between the lowest performance 45.1%, and the highest performance 60%.

e There is a significant difference in the 5 schools between the final prediction and performance with the average
gap being -10.94%. This gap is more significant on Anglesey than in any other Authority in the region.

e The final performance is close to target in 1 school only and is considerably lower than target in the 4 other
schools.

e 34.9% FSM learners succeeded in gaining the TL2+ on Anglesey — this is the second highest figure within the
region’s schools. This is higher than the region’s performance average of 26.2%.

e The highest number of FSM pupils in the 2017 cohort were in Ysgol XXX this year with 15.6% of the cohort being
FSM learners. The lowest percentage of FSM pupils was to be found in Ysgol XXX 11.9%.

e The highest performance amongst FSM learners in the TL2+ was 43.8%, and the lowest was 25%.

13

Page 30



Table 21: Anglesey schools’ comparative performance in the other main indicators

2015 2016 2017
TL2
% S/R % S/R % S/R
Ynys Mén (7) 83.1 16 82.8 15 64.5 15
2(4) 88.9 6 85.9 10 70.7 -
3(9) 83.6 14 82.1 17 68.9 -
4 (14) 86 10 83.6 14 65.7 -
5(6) 83.2 15 82.6 16 67.2 -
6 (10) 71.9 22 73.4 21 61.3 -
GWE (1) 82.7 3 81.6 3 65.3 -
Cymru 84.1 84.0 67
2015 2016 2017
TL1
% S/R % S/R % S/R
Ynys Mon (7) 96.3 8 96.3 5 95.4 8
2(4) 97.9 1 97.3 1 96.0 -
3(9) 95.6 14 94.3 18 96.0 -
4(14) 94.9 17 93.7 20 89.8 -
5(6) 94.5 18 95.3 13 93.8 -
6 (10) 92.8 20 93.8 19 93.7 -
GwE (1) 95.2 3 95.0 3 94.5 -
Cymru 94.4 95.3 94.4
— 2015 2016 2017
% S/R % S/R % S/R
Ynys Mon (7) 14.2 13 16.0 10 11.7 19
2(4) 20.3 3 18.1 8 20.5 -
3(9) 14.0 16 11.4 19 12.1 -
4(14) 17.4 8 14.0 14 13.7 -
5(6) 14.1 15 14.5 12 14.1 -
6 (10) 10.8 20 10.6 21 13.3 -
GWwE (1) 14.2 13 14.0 3 14.5 -
Cymru 16.6 15.9 16.7

e Anglesey schools’ performance for the TL2 is 64.1% and has followed the regional fall pattern. However, there is a
bigger fall on Anglesey (-18.7%) compared with the average fall for the region (-15%). The move away from
vocational and BTEC courses, particularly in Science, has had an impact on performance in the TL2 this year.

e Anglesey schools’ performance for the TL1 is 95.4% and is higher than the regional average of 0.7%.

e Two schools succeeded in improving TL1 performance between 2016 and 2017 with one school succeeding in
reaching a performance of 100%.

e 11.7% pupils succeeded in gaining 5A*/ A on Anglesey this year. This percentage is lower than the regional
average (14.5%). There is a considerable gap between the best performing school on this indicator, 20%, and the
school with the lowest percentage 5.1%.

e For the Capped Points Score, Anglesey’s performance is 335.6, the fourth in the region.

e Across the indicators, a significant fall in performance has occured in 1 school following a pattern of progress over
a period of three years. Concerns remain regarding the performance of two schools.

14

Page 31



Anglesey schools’ comparative performance in the core subjects

Table 22: Welsh

laith Cymraeg 2015 2016 *2017
Welsh Language % S/R % s/R % s/R
Ynys Mén (7) 71.4 - 77.0 - 64.6 -
2(4) 77.3 - 726 - 72.8 -
3(9) 72.3 ; 79.0 ] 69.4 ]
4(14) 69.5 ; 70.4 ; 78.9 ;
5 (6) 69.9 - 68.0 ] 72.7 ]
6 (10) 76.7 ; 71.7 ; 60.2 ;
GWE (1) 74.4 - 73.6 - 70.8 -

* New syllabus examined in 2017

e The decline in performance in Welsh on Anglesey (-12.4%) is considerably higher than the decline seen on the
regional level (-2.8%).

e Anglesey schools’ performance in Welsh is lower than the regional average.

e The biggest fall in performance was seen in three schools this year.

e The performance is considerably lower than the set target in four of the five schools.

e There is a significant gap between the final predictions and performance in two schools.

Table 23: English

laith Saesneg 2015 2016 * 2017
English Language % S/R % s/R % s/R
Ynys Mén (7) 56.0 = 61.9 = 59.8 =
2(4) 66.3 - 63.1 - 63.5 -
3(9) 61.1 - 58.1 - 63.5 -
4(14) 61.5 - 59.9 - 58.5 -
5(6) 65.7 - 66.7 - 65.4 -
6 (10) 53.0 - 51.8 - 57.5 -
GwE (1) 61.3 - 60.4 - 61.6 -

* New syllabus examined in 2017

e The regional schools’ performance is 61.6% with Anglesey schools slightly lower on 59.8%.

e 2 schools have improved on the corresponding figure for 2016.

e There is a gap of 12.1% between Anglesey schools’ target and performance. Only one school has performed close
to target.

e The most significant difference between final prediction and performance is seen in two schools.

15

Page 32



Table 24: Mathematics (best of two qualifications Mathematics / Numeracy)

— 2015 2016 *2017

% S/R % S/R % S/R
Ynys Mén (7) 64.5 11 66.1 13 58.0 s
2(4) 67.0 8 70.3 7 56.3 -
3(9) 62.5 15 63.6 16 57.4 -
4 (14) 63.6 13 66.7 12 53.1 -
5(6) 69.4 5 69.5 8 62.3 -
6 (10) 57.1 21 62.8 18 51.7 -
GwE (1) 64.3 2 66.7 2 56.3 -
Cymru 64.4 66.9 62.5

* New syllabus examined in 2017

e As in the case of the national trend, performance is down from 10.4% across the region in Mathematics, and
12.6% in Anglesey schools.

e There is a significant fall in performance in the five schools from between 9.2% and 19.9%.

e Aconsiderable gap in performance and targets is seen in each of the 5 schools.

e The biggest difference is seen between final prediction and performance in three of the five schools.

e The performance in Numeracy is slightly better with 54.9% succeeding in gaining Level 2 in Anglesey schools. This
is slightly lower than the regional average of 57.6%.

Table 25: Science

Gwyddoniaeth 2015 2016 2017

Science % S/R % S/R % S/R
Ynys Mén (7) 91.8 2 82.0 14 72.3 -
2(4) 94.2 1 90.8 2 73.2 -
3(9) 84.3 15 76.4 20 78.9 -
4(14) 81.5 19 80.5 18 65.6 -
5(6) 85.8 12 83.9 9 79.4 -
6 (10) 76.1 21 82.3 12 73.4 -
GWE (1) 85.2 3 82.9 2 74.1 -
Cymru 84.0 82.4 75.6

Anglesey schools’ performance is slightly lower than this year’s regional average of 72.3%. However, many
schools had moved away from the BTEC courses and this has had an impact on learner performance on a national
level, and across the region. Consequently, it is currently difficult to come to detailed and accurate conclusions in
terms of the authority’s performance.

1 school has improved on the corresponding 2016 figure and has reached 100%. This school has continued to
offer the BTEC Science qualification this year.

16

Page 33



MAIN MESSAGES FOR KEY STAGE 5

Key Stage 5

Table 26: Anglesey’s comparative performance in the main KS5 indicators

2016 2017
Lefel A A*-A A*-C L3 A*-A A*-C L3
A Level % % % % % %
Ynys Mon 6.9 69.5 94.7 8.9 38.4 95.1
Cymru 6.7 70.6 98 10.4 54.6 97.1

e The number succeeding in getting A*/A in Anglesey’s schools is 8.9% having increased slightly compared with
performance in 2016, but is lower than the national average of 10.4%.

e The performance of the number succeeding in gaining A*-C in Anglesey’s schools has shown a considerable
decline this year to 38.4%, considerably lower than the performance of 54.6% for Wales. The decline on
Anglesey is bigger than the decline on a national level.

e TL3 performance is slightly higher this year on 95.1% compared with 2016, but slightly lower than the
national average.

Secondary School Inspection Outcomes

During the 2016-17 academic year, Estyn held an inspection in 2 secondary schools, Schooll A and School B. School A
was inspected under the new Estyn Inspection Framework (pilot). A ‘Good’ judgement was received in 4 of the 5
learning areas, with a judgement of ‘Adequate’ in area 1 ‘Standards’. The school is not subject to any post-Inspection
follow-up measures. School B was inspected under the old Estyn Inspection Framework. Two main ‘Adequate’
judgements were received, and the school was put in the ‘Estyn Monitoring’ follow-up category. On the basis of the
school’s performance in 2017, it is forseen that the school will not be taken out of the follow-up category this year.

Matters requiring attention:

KS3 and KS4

e  More intense collaboration with the LA to address considerable concerns in underperforming secondary schools.

e Improving the efficiency of Senior Leadership Teams and Quality Assurance and accountability processes in key
stage 4.

e Ensuring improvement in performance in core subjects through the support of the Subject Advisor. Targeted
support in ‘waves’ with ‘Wave 3’ meaning intensive support:

» Improving performance in Mathematics and Numeracy Mathematics. ‘Wave 3’ support for 1 school, and
‘Wave 2’ support for 1 school. ‘Wave 1’ support for three schools.

» Improving performance in English. ‘Wave 3’ support for two schools. ‘Wave 2’ support for one school,
and ‘Wave 1’ support for two schools.

» Improving performance in Science. ‘Wave 3’ support for two schools, ‘Wave 2’ support for two schools,
and ‘Wave 1’ support for one school.

e Improving the performance of FSM learners, particularly in two schools.

e Improving the efficiency of middle management leaders in Quality Asssurance and accountability processes in key
stage 4 and in leading the learning/teaching, assessment and tracking.

e  Ensuring that the curriculum in each school has been created, planned and presented to maximise improvement
in performance in the key indicators.

e Ensuring more robust action to check the appropriateness of targets and progress towards targets and ensuring
that leaders on all levels make effective and timely use of tracking systems to plan effective interventions and to
address underperformance/schools that are not progressing.

e Ensuring that comprehensive support plans are implemented and that they are effectively delivered to schools,
and agree on follow-up activities and timescales with the LA where there are any concerns about the speed of
progress.

e Through the Anglesey Schools’ Collaboration Model (and beyond), ensuring more effective School-to-School
collaboration [on all levels] to disseminate good practice and ensure appropriate support.

17

Page 34



KS5

e Improving overall A Level performance, particularly in the higher grades.
e  Ensuring the availability of appropriate support.

e Developing a regional model for tracking and evaluating performance in KS5 and scrutinising performance in
specific subjects.

Summary of Anglesey schools’ categorisation status

There are 3 steps to the national categorisation process:
e Step 1 ‘Data Group’: WG places a school in a standards group [1-4] based on rolling performance in a range of
indicators. The WG did not consider this step in the 2017 categorisation process.
e Step 2 ‘Ability to Improve’: a local grade [A-D] based on the school’s ability to improve [a judgement that
takes into consideration the quality of leadership and teaching/learning].
e Step 3 ‘Support Category’: category that will trigger a programme of support, challenge and intervention on
the basis of need.

PRIMARY:

2015 2016 2017
Tam T Cam £ Tam F Tam T Cam X Tam 3 Tam T Cam Z Tam 3

S5tep 1 Step 2 Step 3 S5tep 1 Step 2 Step 3 S5tep 1 Step 2 Step 3

BE602130 [fsgol Gynradd Smbwch Amber,Oren YellowMelyn B Y llow e lyn
BE02131  |sgol Gynrsdd Besuwmaris Yellows M =hn YellowyMelyn B Yellowy b= lyn
BE02132  [f=gol Gynradd Bodedemn Amber/Cren AmberfCren C AmiberOiren
E602133  sgol Gymuned Bodffordd Amber/Cren AmberfCren C AmberOiren
EE02134  [sgol Gymuned Bodorgan Yellow M elyn C AmberCren

E602135  Fsgol Gymuned Bryngwran Yo lbown bl = byn

B
B
B
A
B
B
A

EE02136 [fsgol Gynradd Brynsiencyn Yellow Melyn AmberCren D

E602138  [sgol Cemaes Yo lbown bl = byn Yo llow Ml e lyn B Yo llowy bl = by
EE02139  [sgol Gymuned Dwyran Ambeer Cren Yellow M elyn B Yellowy e lyn
BE02140 |sgol Esceifiog Yellow M e=lyn B Yellowy b= lyn
EE02141  [sgol Gynradd Garreglefn C AmberOren
EE02142 Wegol Gymuned Y Firidd Y llowy M =lyn B Y llowy M e lyn B Ve llorwy Il by
FE0Z144  |sgolY Parc Yellows M=lyn B YellowyMelyn

FE02145  Wegol Gymuned Mos=re Y llowe M =byn B Y llowy M e lyn B AmberOren
EE02146 sgol Gynradd Lisnbedrgoch Amb-er/Oren C Amber/Oren B Yellowy b= lyn
E602150  f=gol Lisnfachre=th Amber/Cren C AmberfCren

FE02151  [sgol Fired Win YellowMekn i

6502152  |rsgol Gynradd Lianfsirpwdl [ ] [ a ]

F&02153 Wzgol Gymuned Lianfechell Yellowi Mk
FE02154 |fsgol ¥ Graig [ & | | & |

¥ |en oo | oo e | oo oo oo es o) (e oo e oo [es e es | o | e o) e (o] oo O] me o f o | O] esfes [m] e

E602155 |fsgol Gynradd Lisngoed AmberCren B Yo llow Ml e lyn B

EE0Z156 [sgol Henbias Amber/Cren C AmberfOren D

BE02157 Negol Gymuned Lisnnench-Y-Medd Amber/Cren B Y llowy M e lyn B Ve llorwy Il by
BE0Z158  [sgol Cyich Y Gam Yellowy M elyn B YellowMelyn

EE02160 N=gol Pencamisiog Amb-er/Oren B Y llowy M elyn B Yo llorwy = by
BE02161 [sgol Gymuned Pentrasth Amb-er/Cren B YellowyMelyn B Amber/Oren
FE02162 N=gol Penyszam Y llow M =byn B Y llowy M elyn C AmberOren
BE0Z163  [fsgol Santes Gwenfssn Yellowy M=hn B YellowyMelyn B Yellowy b= lyn
EE02164  Wsgol Gynradd Rhosneigr Y llown M =byn B Y llowy e lyn B Yo llow e by
EE02165 Nsgol Gynrsdd Rhosybol Yellowy M elyn B YellcwMelyn B YellowMelyn
EE02166  [sgol Gynradd Taksmn Yellowy Melyn B YellowMelyn B Yellowy e lyn
EE02168  |fsgol Gymuned y Fali Yo lbown bl = byn B Yo llow Ml e lyn B Yo llowy bl = by
EE0Z169 [fsgol Llanfmer YellowyMelyn B YellowyMelyn B Yellowy e lyn
BE02170 N=gol Goronwy Owen Yo llown M =lyn B Y llowy M e lyn A

BE0Z171  [sgol Gynradd Llsingoch Amber,Oren C YellowMelyn

BE0Z172  [sgol Gynradd Niwbwrch Amber,/Dren B YellzwMelyn B Yellow M elyn
BE0Z173  [Msgol Gynradd ¥ Tywrym Yellowy M =lyn B YellowyMelyn B Yellowy b= lyn
FE02174 Wegol Gynrsdd Lisndegfan Y llow M =byn B Y llowy M elyn B Yo llorwy Il lyn
EE02175 | sgol Gynradd ¥ Borth Yellow M elyn B Yellow)Melyn B YellowMelyn
EE02176  W=gol Gynrsdd Kingslsnd Y llow M =byn B Y llowy M elyn B Yo llorwy Il lyn
BE0Z177  [sgol Gymrs=g Morswyn Y llows M =hyn B Yellowy M elyn B Yellowy b= lyn
502226 ool Gyoratd Com i
EE02227  Wsgol Rhyd y Lisn B YellcwMelyn
E603033  [sgol Parch. Thomes: Eliis B Y llown M =byn B Y llowy e lyn

E603034 |[sgol Gynradd Parc ¥ Bont B Yellow M =lyn B YellowyMelyn B Yellow bl byn
603035  [sgol Gynradd Llangsffo B Yellowy M elyn B YellowMelyn B Yelkowy e lyn
EE03036  Wsgol Cybi C AmberDren

EE03304  [sgol Santes Fair B YellowyMelyn B Y llowa M etyn B Ve lborwaf el byn
FEOS200  Nsgol Ceergeiliog A Ve llowy M elyn A

18

Page 35



Colour of Category 2015 2016 2017
GREEN 3 (6%) 7 (15%) 6 (14%)
YELLOW 29 (62%) 33 (70%) 27 (63%)
ORANGE 13 (28%) 6 (13%) 8 (19%)
RED 2 (4%) 1 (2%) 2 (4%)
Total Schools 47 47 43
SECONDARY:
2015 2016 2017

Cam 1 Cam 2 Cam 3 Cam 1 Cam 2 Cam 3 Cam 1 Cam 2 Cam 3

Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 S5tep 1 Step 2 Step 3 S5tep 1 Step 2 Step 3
5604025  [Ysgol Syr Thomas Jones B YellowMelyn B Yellow/Melyn B YellowMelyn
3604026  [Ysgol Uwchradd Caergyhi C Amber/Oren C Amber/Qren C Amber/Oren
5604027  [Ysgol Gyfun Llangefni C Amber/Oren B Yellow/Melyn B Yellow Melyn
5604028 [Ysgol David Hughes B Yellow,/Melyn B Yellow/Melyn B YellowMelyn
5604029  [Ysgol Uwchradd Bodedern A B Yellow/Melyn C Amber/Oren

2017 BY AUTHORITY - all schools:

Cam 2 Capasiti Gwella f Step Two Improvement Capacity

Trys Mon

Gwrynedd SE3%

| | |

Cony 55.0%
| | |
Denbighehine 59 6%

| | |
Flintchire 44.10%

| | |
Wireachaim 522%

1 1 1 1 1
08 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% B0% 70% BOH 0% 100%

PRIMARY:

Yrys Mon

Grwynedd

EE B
oowe

Flintshire

Wirexcham

19

Page 36

Denbighshire

Cam 3 Categori Cymorth / Step 3 Support Category

0% 10% 20% 30% A4D% 50% 60% TO% BO% SO% 100%




Cam 2 Capasiti Gwella / Step Two Improvement Capacity

Wrys Mon 674%

Gunynedd 563%
[
Conry 55.8% |
[ - 2
Derbighshine EED% L
[ T
Fintshie 153%
[ T
Wirexcham SEE%

O 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% B0% 70% BO0% S0% 100%

SECONDARY

Cam 2 Capasiti Gwella f Step Two Improvement Capacity

EE B
0o m

Di=ntighshire

% 10% 20% 30% 40% SO0% B0% 70% BO% OO0% 100%

20

Page 37

Cam 3 Categori Cymorth / Step 3 Support Category

£2E%
| | | |
Gwynadd 520%
| | | |
Canwy 62.3%
| | | | |
Denbighshine B3E%
| | | |
Fhintshine ST.E%
| | | |
sE.0%

1 I I 1 1
068 10%% 20% 30% 40% 5S0% S0% 70% B0% S0% 100%

Cam 3 Categori Cymorth f Step 3 Support Category

Yrvys MoBOK

Bwynedd

Danbighshire
Fiintshire

Wiraxcham

O 10% 20% 30% 40% S50% 60 TO0% BO0% SO0% 100%



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Agenda Item 5

1

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL
Scrutiny Report Template

Committee: Partnership and Regeneration Scrutiny Committee
Date: 6 February 2018
Subject: GWE Annual Report 2016-17

Purpose of Report: An opportunity for Members to question GwE’s Managing
Director on the organisation’s work and priorities

Scrutiny Chair: Councillor Gwilym Jones
Portfolio Holder(s): Councillor R Meirion Jones
Head of Service: Delyth Molyneux

Report Author: Geraint Roberts

Tel: 01248752039

Email: gwrce@ynysmon.com
Local Members: All

1 - Recommendation/s

That the Committee considers and challenges the progress of GWE as outlined in the
Annual Report attached at Appendix 1.

2 — Link to Council Plan / Other Corporate Priorities

The County Council Plan 2017-2022 has the ambition to work with the people of
Anglesey, their communities and partnerships to ensure we deliver best available
services that will improve quality of life for everyone across the Island. One of three aims
is the plan to “Create conditions that will enable everyone to reach their potential”.

3 — Guiding Principles for Scrutiny Members

To assist Members when scrutinising the topic:-

3.1 Impact the matter has on individuals and communities [focus on customer/citizen]

3.2 A'look at the efficiency & effectiveness of any proposed change — both financially and
in terms of quality [focus on value]

3.3 Alook at any risks [focus on risk]

3.4 Scrutiny taking a performance monitoring or quality assurance role [focus on
performance & quality]

3.5 Looking at plans and proposals from a perspective of:
Long term
Prevention
Integration
Collaboration
Involvement
[focus on wellbeing]

| 4 - Key Scrutiny Questions

Page 41



1. Is GwE providing satisfactory level of support to Anglesey primary and secondary
schools?

2. Is Anglesey receiving value for money in respect of its financial contribution to
GwE?

3. What are GWE key priorities for 2018/19?

5 — Background / Context

5.1 GwWE is one of four regional education consortia which aims to add value to
what local authorities can achieve in respect of school improvement, allowing
them to share good practice, knowledge and skills, magnify local strengths
and build capacity. The regional consortia are a vital and key element of the
national implementation plan for education. Consortia working needs to be
considered as part of a range of planned actions, all of which are designed to
achieve the improvements necessary to enable learners to achieve their
potential.

5.2 GwE is a fully bilingual School Effectiveness and Improvement Service for
North Wales, works alongside and on behalf of the Local Authorities of
Conwy, Denbighshire, Flintshire, Gwynedd, Wrexham and Anglesey to
develop excellent schools across the region. By providing focused and
supportive challenge, GWE'’s vision is to develop a self-improving system
which trusts schools and their leaders at every level to guide them on that
journey. Schools need to improve themselves for the sake of the learners in
their care.

5.3 In order to bring Members of the Committee up to date with the work of GwE,
the Annual Report for the year 2016/17 is attached at Appendix 1. The report
provides GWE’s Business Plan Priorities for 2017/18, together with an
overview on educational standards across North Wales (2015/16). Please
note that with regard to educational standards on Anglesey for 2016/17, the
Committee will also have an opportunity to consider an additional specific
report at today’s meeting.

6 — Equality Impact Assessment [including impacts on the Welsh Language]

Not Applicable

7 — Financial Implications

Each North Wales Council makes a financial contribution towards GwE funding
arrangements.

8 — Appendices:

1.GwE Annual Report 2016-17

9 - Background papers (please contact the author of the Report for any further
information):

Page 42




’
' GwE

Tuag at Ragoriaeth
Towards Excellence

ANNUAL
REPORT
2016-2017




CONTENTS

1. Vision

2. Executive summary

3. Business Plan Priorities for 2017-18

4. Standards

o

O O0OO0OO0O0OO0OO0O0

Context

Foundation Phase

Key Stage 2

Key Stage 3

Key Stage 4

Key Stage 5

Standards of Literacy
Standards of Numeracy
Standards in Welsh

5. Standards (Groups of Learners)

@]

O O0OO0OO0O0O0Oo

Boys & Girls

Free School Meals

Looked After Children

English as an additional language
Special Education Needs

Ethnic Origin

Gypsies & Travellers

More Able & Talented

6. Estyn School Inspection Profile

7. National Categorisation

8. Provision

(0]

OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0O0

Support

Impact of support programmes

Monitoring, challenge & intervention

Curriculum, teaching & assessment

Assessment

Groups of learners including vulnerable learners
Support for leadership, management & governance
Promotion and delivery of Welsh Government initiatives

9. Leadership

o
o

Partnership Working
Value for Money

Appendices

1. Standards

2. Standards of Groups of Learners

3. ESTYN Inspection Outcomes : September 2015- March 2017

Page 44



1. VISION
Our vision states that in GwWE we will have;:

Outstanding schools naturally collaborating and jointly identifying direction for
improvement which will deliver excellent standards and wellbeing for their pupils.

To achieve this vision we will set ourselves and schools minimum or required expectations.
These expectations are:

* Good leadership and management;

e Good teaching;

» Eradicate in school variation;

* None of GWE schools to feature in Estyn statutory categories;
e Pupils learning and wellbeing at least good; and

e Successful Futures in place

To achieve our vision and expectations we have defined service and personal values which
will help guide us in our work. These include:

e Trust;
* Show no bias;
e Fairness;

* Respect diversity;
e Supportive and collaborative;

e Bilingual;

e Obijectivity;

« Demand high standard;
e Integrity.

Page 45



2. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
STANDARDS
Performance strengths:

Key Stage 2 - the progress in the percentage of pupils achieving in the Core Subject
Indicator [CSI] between 2014 and 2016 is higher than the progress seen on national
level. In 2016, the greatest progress was seen in Flintshire. In 2016, 3 out of the 6
authorities performed better or similarly to their FSM ranking.

In 2016 at Key Stage 3, further progress was seen in the percentage of pupils
achieving the Core Subject Indicator [CSI]. The region’s performance in the CSI
continues to be the highest of the four consortia with each authority, with the exception
of Wrexham, performing higher/close to FSM ranking.

At the higher levels [level 6+] in Key Stage 3, progress was seen in each of the core
subjects. The regional progress was higher than the national progress for Welsh.
Performance in maths is the best out of the four consortia, with the other three core
subjects second best.

Key Stage 4 - in 2016, Gwynedd and Denbighshire performed as expected in the L2+.
Generally this year, Gwynedd, Denbighshire and Anglesey perform as expected in the
majority of the indicators.

Areas where performance needs to improve include:

Pace of improvement in the Foundation Phase has been slower than that seen on a
national level. Raising standards in the Foundation Phase is a key priority for
improvement for the consortium.

In general, the pace of improvement in the main indicators at KS4 has been too slow
compared to the rest of Wales and improving its performance is the consortium’s main
priority. Too many schools across the consortium are performing well below modelled
expectations in the L2+. Inspection profile for the secondary schools needs attention.

At Key Stage 4, the performance of individual local authorities varies considerably
across the region. Flintshire are below expectation in all, with Wrexham and Conwy
significantly so. Improving standards in those local authorities that are performing
lower than their comparative FSM ranking is a major priority.

Higher outcomes across the key stages need to improve at a faster rate.

Performance of pupils eligible for free school meals - over a three year period the rate
of improvement has been too slow and is lower than the national average increase. In
2016, the performance of eFSM learners was 4.4 points lower than the national
average in the Capped Point Score although the gap between eFSM and non-FSM
learners decreased by 3.2 points.

Page 46



PROVISION
Strengths:

Increased emphasis was placed during 2016-17 on improving the quality of leadership,
focusing on improving the quality of evaluation and planning for improvement. There
is clear evidence that leadership workshops delivered to primary school leaders, has
led to improvements in outcomes and to a stronger resilience within schools to drive
their own improvement journey.

GWE is providing a range of professional learning programmes for practitioners ranging
from Higher Level Teaching Assistants to experienced Headteachers.

The Senior Challenge and Support Adviser for each hub operated much more
effectively in quality assuring all aspects of the work of Challenge Advisers within their
respective teams. Positive feedback was received by Estyn on the quality of pre-
inspection and re-inspection reports which was the strongest of all 4 consortia.

Improving standards and provision in the Foundation Phase is one of our priorities.
This year, we offered a regional Foundation Phase support programme for the first
time, targeting planning, Teaching, assessment and leadership. The focus was on
planning challenging and differentiating activities for year 1 and 2 pupils across all
areas of teaching in accordance with Foundation Phase principles and pedagogy.

The team of Literacy & Numeracy Challenge Advisers have provided an extensive
range of support and development programmes across the region to ensure the quality
of planning and provision in both the primary and secondary sectors. All schools in an
amber or red support category have received a bespoke programme of support tailored
to their specific development needs. This support has been instrumental in removing
eight schools from Estyn categories and in assisting twenty seven schools in the
improvement of their support category status. In addition to this direct school support,
a broad development programme has been provided for schools targeting both
national and local priorities.

Processes put in place over the past two years have led to a more consistent approach
to assessment across the region. The standard of cluster moderation has improved
significantly through the upskilling of assessment leads and training of practitioners.
Through reports from the Challenge Advisers we can identify much good practise
across the region in both Primary and Secondary schools.

As part of Successful Futures offer, work with all schools to appoint a Successful
Futures lead within all clusters of schools across the region and plan for their first
upskilling. We will continue to develop work on OECD Schools as a Learning
Organisation and work collaboratively with the new Welsh Education Leadership
Academy. We need to integrate the Successful Futures agenda regularly into the work
of the wider GWE team.

Areas requiring development include:

Robust business plans that respond more acutely to the development needs of
authorities and individual schools and that have been discussed and agreed with
stakeholders.

Page 47



Ensure that the revised secondary model is established and is effective in its operation.

That all secondary schools and all amber/red support category schools have
appropriately tailored support plans in place.

Ensure that CAs, LA Officers and schools have ease of access to a wider range of data
and live information about progress and that effective and timely use of the information
is applied consistently across all levels of operation

CPD programmes to further upskill challenge advisers.

That schools have access to a richer range of developmental programmes at specific
regional, LA and cluster/group level.

More effective deployment of successful headteachers to bolster team expertise and
skill base.

More effective deployment of subject CAs and use of subject networks to strengthen
departmental collaboration.

That schools act on the regional guidance regarding what is expected in terms of ‘best
fit' for teacher assessments.

Effective targeting of guidance for leaders in key strategic areas [self-evaluation,
improvement planning, challenging assessments etc.

LEADERSHIP

Since GwWE'’s inception in 2013, there has been a significant increase in the expectations of
the role of the Consortia. A further review of the National Model is imminent and it is clear that
there is a commitment from Welsh Government to increase the breadth of responsibilities even
further into the areas of Wellbeing, Equity and potentially Additional Learning Needs.

Strengths:

Over the last three years GwE relationship with schools has improved as the
organisation has found a better balance between the need to support and challenge
schools. Primary support and challenge is generally good and access to training and
development programmes has improved and become clearer.

The scrutiny function has matured in areas across the Region. Local scrutiny members
have a better understanding of what is GWE’s purpose and what it is trying to achieve.
In the best instances members of a scrutiny committee have been out in schools
seeking headteachers views about how well GWE is supporting and challenging
schools. They have brought their findings back to the Committee and held a
triangulation meeting with GWE hub lead and LA officers to identify strengths and areas
to develop.

The consortium generally has effective financial management processes in place.
Communication and consultation about financial arrangements are effective with both
core funding and grant expenditure kept under regular review by GwE staff, the host
local authority and the joint committee.

Page 48



The business planning process has recently been greatly improved and is now much
more robust. Senior leaders from within the consortium and the Local Authorities have
greater responsibility and ownership over the process. The accountability structure is
clearer and the monitoring processes more robust.

GwE work well to promote Welsh Government’s priorities and have made good
progress in understanding and initial delivery of the Successful Futures agenda. As a
result, GwWE are well placed to continue to promote and deliver against national
priorities. There are an increased number of Pioneer schools across the GwWE region
and there is now a well-planned timely approach to engage with all schools using a
range of effective communication channels.

Areas requiring development include:

The secondary sector - due to the 80:20 entitlement model which is operating at
present and the difficulty in recruiting full time good quality advisers, there has and is
a lack of access to effective full time secondary Challenge Advisers. This is especially
acute in priority areas such as leadership at different levels, Mathematics and English.
This lack of capacity in the secondary sector hinders the ability of GWE to make
immediate impact.

The scrutiny function - further work will be undertaken as members will shadow GwE
challenge advisers in different functions of their role to further deepen their
understanding.

Improve our financial analysis to support the delivery of our revised three-year
business plan. A medium-term financial plan and workforce plan is being aligned to its
business plan. By increasingly effective use of data to identify our key priorities, the
link between the business planning process and financial planning decisions is being
strengthened because the workstreams that underpin the business plan identify clearly
the resources to be used.

3. BUSINESS PLAN PRIORITIES FOR 2017-18

1. Standards — to ensure the highest standards at all key stages and that all learners make
appropriate progress in literacy and numeracy from one key stage to another. That all
learners achieve qualifications relevant to their ability and potential and are working
towards been bilingual by the age of sixteen.

2. Curriculum and assessment — to ensure that all schools deliver an engaging curriculum
which responds to the statutory requirements of the national curriculum. Ensure that all
learners are supported to achieve qualifications which enable them to be ambitious
capable learners that reach their potential. Ensure all schools have robust assessment
processes in place with strong targeting, tracking and intervention procedures.

3. Leadership — to ensure that all leaders have a clear educational vision and can plan
strategically to achieve this. Ensure that all learning organisations have the leadership
capacity at all levels to inspire, coach, support, share practice and collaborate at all levels
to ensure all learners’ achieve their potential. Ensure that the principles of distributive
leaderships are embedded in all learning organisations across the region.

Page 49



4. Wellbeing — create the conditions to ensure that learners develop as healthy, resilient and
globally responsible individuals and provide an inclusive, aspirational education system,
committed to tackling inequality so that young people achieve their full potential.

5. Teaching — to ensure that all teachers and support staff are equipped to have a clear
understanding of what constitutes effective teaching, based on reliable evidence. In
addition, the ability to deliver a range of approaches, effectively matching the needs of the
learners with the context, to ensure positive impact on learning and achievement is
paramount.

6. Business —to ensure that GWE has strong governance and effective business and
operational support that provides resource for money.

7. Estyn recommendations — to ensure that necessary progress is made against all
recommendations within the expected timeframe:

R1: Ensure that the school improvement service uses data, target setting and tracking
procedures more effectively to challenge and support schools in order to improve
performance of all learners across schools and local authorities, particularly at key
stage 4.
R2: Improve the quality of evaluation in the delivery of school improvement services.
R3: Improve the rigour of the arrangements for identifying and managing risk.
R4: Ensure that business and operational plans contain clear success criteria and that
progress against these is monitored effectively.
R5: Clarify the strategic role of the regional networks and their accountability to the
Joint Committee.
R6: Develop an appropriate framework to assess value for money; ensure that the
business plan is accompanied by a medium-term financial plan and that work-streams
are fully costed.

4. STANDARDS
Context

Table 1 shows the % of pupils of statutory school age entitled to free school meals over the
last four years in comparison to Wales and the individual authorities.

The ranking indicates the authorities’ positions in comparison to the Welsh authorities, with
the highest ranking indicating the smallest cohort of 5-15 year old pupils receiving FSM. The
region’s FSM % is the lowest out of the 4 consortia. The Table suggests that, providing that
the right to free school meals is an appropriate measure of deprivation, Anglesey’s
performance in 2016, for instance, should be around tenth of all of the Welsh authorities, i.e.
corresponding to the free school meal ranking.

Table 1: % pupils of statutory school age entitled to free school meals [FSM]

2013 2014 2015 2016
% Rank % R % R % R
Anglesey 20.5 13 18.5 11 17.4 11 17.0 10
Gwynedd 13.7 5 12.9 4 13.3 4 13.0 4
Conwy 18.3 9 18.1 10 17.1 9 16.2 8
Denbighshire 19.1 11 19.4 13 19.0 13 19.1 14
Flintshire 13.5 4 13.9 5 14.9 6 15.0 6
Wrexham 18.1 8 18.0 9 16.6 8 16.4 9
8

Page 50



GwE 16.7 1 16.4 1 16.1 1 15.9 1

Wales 19.5 19.1 18.8

The tables below show progress over a rolling period in the main indicators for each key stage.

Table 2 summarises the rankings of the authorities in comparison to the Welsh authorities in
the main indicator at each key stage. The number in brackets indicates the authority’s
comparative ranking based on the percentage of 5-15 year old pupils receiving FSM [see
Table 1]. This is discussed in more detail in this report in the commentaries on each key stage.

Table 2: summary of the authorities’ rankings in the main indicator for each key stage
[Foundation Phase, KS2, KS3 and KS4]

2014 2015 2016
FPI { CSI : CSI i L2+ : FPI { CSI : CSI | L2+ | FPI | CSI | CSI | L2+
KS2 | KS3 KS2 | KS3 KS2 | KS3

Anglesey (10) 12 7 9 14 15 3 9 12 20 9 7 13
Gwynedd (4) 10 | 14 1 5 11 6 1 5 14 7 2 4
Conwy (8) 13 | 17 8 11 1 21 ¢ 19 6 18 1 21 | 20 9 17
Denbighshire (14) 9 10 ¢ 10 { 10 { 13 : 12 { 12 : 14 : 10 : 14 : 12 | 14
Flintshire (6) 14 13 5 3 9 11 7 8 13 5 6 10
Wrexham (9) 20 {19 i 16 : 18 { 19 { 14 { 19 | 20 : 15 { 18 | 16 | 18
GWE (1) 3 4 1 2 4 2 1 3 3 3 1 3

*Number in brackets is the FSM ranking (1 year)

The performance of individual local authorities relative to their FSM rankings in the main
indicators varies considerably across the region. In 2016, only Denbighshire perform well in
the main indicator in all key stages and the performance of Gwynedd is good at Key Stage 3
and 4. The performance of Wrexham and Conwy are significantly below their FSM rankings
in the main indicator at all key stages (with the exception of Conwy at KS3).

Foundation Phase

Table 3: % learners achieving in the Foundation Phase Indicator [FPI]

90.0 20.0
875 815 — —
85.0 ’// 85.0 e e ——
825 7 825 i_/
% 80.0 s % 80.0
775 775
750 75.0
725 7.5
70.0 . . . . . 700

T T T T T
2011 2012 2013 014 2015 2016 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Consortia
GwE

2011 | 2012 | 2013 | 2014 | 2015 | 201 AL/ LA
817 835 845 859 86.2 Ynys Mon
841 86.2 882 880 | 88E& Gwynedd
793 824 | 857 87.1 855 Conwy

793 841

2013 2014 2015 201€
85.8 846 86.2 847
82.8 852 86.8 86.8
80.4 845 829 839
8495 86.1 86.4 87.5
84.4 845 87.0 86.9
83.4 82.9 85.2 86.6

Denbighshire

Flintshire
Wrexham

Page 51



The pace of improvement in the Foundation Phase has been slower than that seen on a
national level. Raising standards in the Foundation Phase is a key priority for improvement for
the consortium.

GWE performance in the Foundation Phase Indicator (FPI) is ranked 3" of the 4 regional
consortia with 5 out of 6 Local Authorities performing lower than expected in relation to their
free school meal ranking (Denbighshire being the only LA performing above modelled
expectations). The 2016 teacher assessments saw a slight increase in the percentage of FSM
learners achieving the FPI. Regionally, support for the Foundation Phase has historically been
led by the Foundation Phase Network.

Next Steps:

ensure that Foundation Phase pedagogy is delivered effectively and teaching is
generally good;

eradicate the inconsistent approach to ‘best fit' across the consortium; and

ensure that end of Foundation Phase teacher assessments provide a clear reflection
of the standards of individual pupils.

Key Stage 2

Table 4: % learners achieving in the Core Subject Indicator [CSI] at key stage 2 [KS2]

1000 1000
50 i
a0 0.
% HL.O % i50
B 1]
750 T
L T T T - o ' 4 - ¥ ¥
1 oz s Faul] s e 011 2012 13 M4 s HlE

Condortia a1 | 2012 | 2013 | 24 | 2005 | 206 ALLS LA 2001 | 2012 | 2013 | 2004 | 2045 | 2046

Liwl [TE] B3.6 855 857 £8.2 BE.8 Yroys Mon TRE B47 RAD A7 A a18 &4

EAS B1O B4 B5.7 B0 EH.1 BRY Gearynedd ELE BE.2 BE.6 BE.D EOS EO.E

ERW 810 B34 B4 5 875 583 BE.0 Canwy 795 B2E B3.1 B4 858 ]

€5 783 209 B33 858 878 895 Nirnbighshine 823 B35 B5.0 BGG 879 B8.6

Cyrmau/Wales 8O0 B1E B4 3 BE 1 &7.7 BAE Flinlshire &0A A13 A5 0 RE 1 &7 Q.1

Wrexham [TE! B4.5 854 842 817 E1.7

At Key Stage 2, the progress of pupils in the consortium achieving in the Core Subject Indicator
[CSI] between 2014 and 2016 is higher than the progress seen on national level. However,
there was slightly less progress this year [0.6% compared to 0.9% nationally]. In 2016, the
greatest progress was seen in Flintshire, with Anglesey the only authority that decreased. In
2016, 3 out of the 6 authorities performed better or similarly to their FSM ranking with only 2
authorities [Conwy and Wrexham] performing much lower than their expected FSM ranking.
Progress was seen in the percentage of FSM learners achieving in the CSI and in the 4 core
subjects at the expected level. However, the performance of FSM learners on the higher levels
is an area for improvement.

Next steps:
improve school performance in Conwy and Wrexham;
raise expectations by challenging school targets to improve performance; and

10

Page 52



ensure robust cluster moderation procedures to ensure that assessments accurately
reflect the standards of individual learners.

Key Stage 3

Table 5: % learners achieving in the Core Subject Indicator [CSI] at key stage 3 [KS3]

1000 100.0
a5 950
a0 8000 =
—
B0 a5.0 g e
e
f'—- e
% BOD i & 30.0 / — _-'.?.-L
LT 50 ——
o 4 00 ;t//_‘__,-'-/
by B
O . . v . . 500
i mz 2013 014 Foul o 011 12 M3 M4 NS MG
Comsor lia 001 | 22 | a3 [ ama | 2ms | 26 Al fLa 2011 l 2012 | 213 | 204 | 205 | 2046
GwE 109 55 TEEG B3E Bi1 878 Yirys Mon &4 774 ALS fET] R4T R75
LAY 659 TOE 75.7 790 822 BiE Guaynedd T3 810 a5.4 H9.1 g9138 920
FRW L5 (LY 7B1 BLT BaH B5.0 Lomary 706 75.7 TES B83.7 873 B3
50 650 702 Tl BO.3 B35 B6.7 Denbighshire 65.5 71.9 75.0 B3.2 Bi3 BE4
Cymru/Wales B&0 125 70 ALd R3G 8549 Flimlshine 73R TED 800 843 871 AE 4
L [E BEETEE SETLH RRR (ERRY BRARRN) DUCEON Wresham Gia | oo | vap | vea | w09 | sad

In 2016 at Key Stage 3, further progress was seen in the percentage of pupils achieving the
Core Subject Indicator [CSI]. The region’s performance in the CSI continues to be the highest
of the four consortia with each authority, with the exception of Wrexham, performing
higher/close to FSM ranking. In 2016, at the expected level, the region’s performance is the
highest of the 4 consortia in each of the core subjects. At the higher levels, progress is seen
in all of the core subjects. However, although the regional progress is higher than the national
progress in Welsh First Language, it is lower for the other core subjects and in some local
authorities the performance at the higher levels (especially in relation to the performance of
boys) need to be further improved. Significant progress is seen in the percentage of FSM
pupils achieving the CSI. FSM progress is also seen in each of the 4 core subjects at the
expected and higher levels. However, performance of FSM learners in particular authorities is
still a cause of concern.

Next Steps:
- improve performance of Wrexham local authority and individual schools across the
region;
improve teaching; and
improve provision for literacy and numeracy skills.

Key Stage 4

In general, the pace of improvement in the main indicators at KS4 has been too slow compared
to the rest of Wales and improving its performance is the consortium’s main priority.

Table 6a: % learners achieving in the Level 2 Inclusive Threshold [L2+] without ‘Other
EOTAS

11

Page 53



Table 6b: % learners

Ton o
650 65 _____""
=tk ki .
s00 &0 =
Fy -‘#_
550 + 55 = —~—
% M % n-"'::r,f —
500 L 50
— L
450 — 45
400 a0
350 T T T kS T T T T T
2011 2002 2013 2014 05 2016 201 2012 2013 014 k) 2016
Consortia | 2011 | 2012 | 2013 | 2014 | 2015 | 2016 ALIILA 20m | 2012 | 2013 | 2014 | 2015 | 2016
GwE S6.0 | 571 | 575 | 605 | | ¥nysMon 473 | 522 | 542 | 538 | 569 | 533
EAS 430 | 522 | 551 Gwynedd 534 | 550 | 580 | 611 | 633 | 630
ERW 556 | 573 | Bl0 Conwy 438 | 493 | 560 | 555 | 542 | S6.0
CSC 434 | 541 | 585 Denbighshire 525 | 547 | 534 | 556 | 561 | B0
CymrulWale Flintshire 55.2 536 E2.2 E19 E0.E E17
SRR oo Wrexham [N 46.2 | 453 | 484 | 510 | 521 | 554

achieving in the Level 2 Inclusive Threshold [L2+] with ‘Other

EOTAS’
700 0.0
65.0 65.0 ‘_—_‘_.-—'_..-i
0.0 /" 600 /ﬁ -
550 - 55.0 p— - - .
% % /-r""'
504 - 50.0
.% r— ‘/"(-—'
—
450 — 450
400 a40.0
350 350
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
Consortia 2011 | 2012 | 2012 | 2014 | 2015 | 2018 ALL/LA 2011 | 2012 | 2013 | 2014 | 2005 | 2016
GuE 521 | 532 | 560 | 571 | 575 | 586 Ynys Mon 475 | 522 | 54z | 538 | ses | sas
EAS 224 | 464 | 450 | 522 | 551 | 555 Gurynedd 53.4 | 550 | 580 | 611 | 633 | 653
ERW 535 | 548 | 556 | 578 | 6lo | 840 Conwy 458 | 433 | 560 | 555 | 542 | 553
cse 470 | 478 | 454 | 541 | 585 | s0s Denbighshire 525 | 547 | 534 | 556 | 561 | 587
Cymru/Wales 554 | 578 | s03 Flintshire 52 | 586 | 622 | els | 806 | els
""""""""""" RN R RRRRS wrexram [N “52 | 453 | 484 | 510 | 521 | 553

The progress in the percentage of pupils achieving the Level 2 inclusive [L2+] is significantly
higher this year [+2.1% or +3.0% without ‘Other Eotas’] compared to the progress seen in
2015[0.4%]. In 2016, each of the 6 authorities has made progress in the L2+, with the greatest
progress seen in Gwynedd and Denbighshire. However, too many schools across the
consortium are performing well below modelled expectations in the L2+.

Table 7 ranks each LA’s performance in the key performance indicators [Level 2+, Level 1,

Level 2, Capped Points Score and 5A*-A] in comparison with all 22 Local Authorities across
Wales.

12

Page 54



Table 7: summary of the authorities’ rankings in the key performance indicators at KS4

2014 2015 2016

L2+ L1 L2 CPS | 5A*- | L2+ L1 L2 CPS | 5A*- | L2+ L1 L2 CPS | 5A*-

A A A

Anglesey (10) 14 6 9 3 10 12 8 16 9 13 13 5 15 11 10

Gwynedd (4) 5 1 4 1 2 5 1 6 1 3 4 1 10 4 8
Conwy (8) 11 8 8 11 8 18 14 14 17 16 17 18 17 17 19
Denbighshire (14) 10 11 2 5 9 14 17 11 10 8 14 20 14 16 14
Flintshire (6) 3 14 15 13 19 8 18 15 15 15 10 13 16 15 12
Wrexham (9) 18 21 21 20 20 20 20 22 21 20 18 19 21 18 21

GwE (1) 2 2 2 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3

The performance of individual local authorities varies considerably across the region. In 2016,
Gwynedd and Denbighshire are the only two authorities that perform as expected in the L2+.
Generally this year, Gwynedd, Denbighshire and Anglesey perform as expected in the majority
of the indicators; Flintshire are below expectation in all, with Wrexham and Conwy significantly
so. Improving standards in those local authorities that are performing lower than their
comparative FSM ranking is a major priority.

There has been strong progress in the percentage of pupils successfully achieving grades A*-
C in English in Anglesey, Gwynedd and Denbighshire. However, only slight progress was seen
in Conwy with a fall in Wrexham and Flintshire. There has been progress in the percentage of
pupils successfully achieving grades A*-C in Mathematics in each of the 6 authorities.
However, progress varies significantly between the authorities with the lowest progress in
Conwy and Flintshire. The performance in Welsh First Language remains good across the
region and is based on the number of candidates rather than all the year’s cohort. However,
there was a reduction in the percentage achieving A*-C in Welsh First Language in Gwynedd
(the authority with the highest percentage of its cohort following Welsh First Language). The
percentage of learners achieving Level 2 Science in the region is lower this year. This
reduction is also apparent on a national level as more schools enter pupils to follow GCSE
Science rather than vocational qualifications. The largest decrease in the L2 Science was in
Conwy with a significant increase in Wrexham.

In 2016, around a third of all schools were within 1% of their final projections for the L2+;
around two thirds achieved their projection or were within 5%; and only 6 schools (11%) where
performance was 10% below their projection. This is an improvement on the situation in 2015
where too many schools were below their final projections. However, it remains an area that
needs further improvement. Generally in 2016, too many schools across the region perform
below the median in the FSM benchmarking for the key performance indicators (except at
Level 1) and in English and mathematics. This is a cause for concern. The performance of
individual schools varies significantly within and across Local Authorities. Whilst the FSM
benchmarking profiles for Gwynedd, Denbighshire and Anglesey are generally as expected or
better, the profiles for Conwy, Flintshire and Wrexham are a cause for concern with too many
schools below the median in most if not all key indicators.

Next Steps:
introduce a coherent targeted programme in around half of our secondary schools to
improve standards, curriculum design and leadership; and
match national initiatives closely to local school improvement needs.

13

Page 55




Key Stage 5

The model of delivery for Key Stage 5 varies within authorities and across the region. Provision
is delivered by either individual schools, 6" form colleges, further education colleges or
schools (and colleges) collaborating within the consortium. As a result, it is difficult to come to
a meaningful conclusion on Key Stage 5 performance in schools within the region.
Nonetheless, the data collected from schools show that schools’ performance on the higher
grades (A*-A) is an aspect that requires improvement.

Next Steps:
appoint regional lead for A-Level and post-16;
review challenge and support for post 16 school provision; and
improve performance at the higher grades.

Standards of Literacy

Strong progress has been made with the development of literacy across the region in targeted
programmes. A revised strategy was successfully implemented which focused clearly on
improving the performance of learners in targeted schools. All schools in an amber or red
support category received a tailored and bespoke programme of Literacy support which led
directly to eight schools within the region being removed successfully from an Estyn category
and to twenty seven making an improvement in their support category. The Primary Literacy
Challenge and support advisers also worked effectively with seventy three schools from
across the region that had been identified as historically performing in the lower FSM
benchmark quarters for English and / or Welsh and also therefore also the Core subject
indicator. These collaborative workshops with peers used direct evidence from the books of
target pupils to focus on:

1. improving the provision to appropriately meet the needs of learners at each level

2. Using the programmes of study as a planning document

3. Providing appropriate feedback for learners to identify & target their next steps in

learning
4. Ensuring accurate assessment practices.

Analysis of the second predictions gathered from schools when compared to initial targets
shows that the average increase in CSI for schools receiving this intervention stood at 3.23%
compared to an average increase of 0.76% for schools who had not received this support.
Similarly, at the higher levels this effective support provided an average increase of 6.27% in
English L5+ compared to 2.08% in other schools. This pattern was also replicated for schools
receiving Welsh 1% language support who achieved an average increase of 4.79% in L5+,
3.54% higher than the schools who didn’t receive this support. With a total expenditure per
school of £256.10, this programme of support represents good value for money.

The English national reading test results for 2016 show that the region has consistently
maintained a profile where the results for SS<85 are lower than the expected proportion of
16%. However performance for SS>115 has fallen by 0.9% over three years to a position
below the expected proportion of 16% in 2016. Regional performance for SS>85 is ranked 3™
for SS>85 and 4" for SS>115. Results in the English Reading tests show that the percentage
achieving a SS<85 are noticeably lower than for the Welsh reading tests in each key stage.
Performance at SS>115 have fallen marginally over a three year period in both KS2 and KS3
whilst FP results have fluctuated during the same timescale falling from a three year high of
16.4% in 2015 to 15.7% this year. The Welsh national reading test results for SS<85 have
remained below the expected proportions for the last three years whilst the results for SS>115
have also remained above the expected proportion. As a result the regional performance in

14

Page 56



2016 is ranked 3rd for SS>85 and 2nd for SS>115 in 2016. KS3 performed strongly in the
Welsh reading tests when compared to the other stages both at <85 and >115. However
performance at SS>115 for all key stages has fallen by an average of 2.2% over the last three
years.

Next Steps:

Increase the challenge level and variety of the text types used in years 1 & 2 and KS2
to enable pupils to reach the expected level of understanding.

Developing the Response and Analysis aspect of the English POS for Reading within
KS2 and KS3 classrooms.

Guided Reading, as a targeted and discreet method of teaching ‘reading to learn’,
needs to be further developed across the region in KS2 and KS3.

Develop a half termly programme of literacy leader network meetings to focus on the
delivery of key Literacy & Numeracy messages and expectations.

Standards of Numeracy

Strong progress has been made with the development of Numeracy across the region in
targeted programmes. Through the implementation of a regional Numeracy strategy effective
support was provided for all schools in an amber or red support category. These bespoke
programmes resulted in eight schools being successfully removed from an Estyn category and
in twenty seven improving their support category status. The Numeracy Challenge and
Support Advisers worked closely and effectively with seventy three schools from across the
region whose profile of performance was rooted in the lower FSM benchmark quarters. This
beneficial support programme focused on improving the provision to appropriately meet the
needs of learners at each level by using the programmes of study effectively as a planning
document and by providing appropriate feedback for learners to identify & target their next
steps in learning. Allied to ensuring accurate assessment practices this effective programme
of collaborative workshops encouraged peer to peer working and was rooted in the evidence
in pupil books. As a direct result, schools involved in the programme displayed an average
increase of 3.99% in L4+ mathematics (from initial target to second prediction), 2.37% greater
than for all other schools. Similarly the average increase in Mathematics for L5+ of 5.96% in
schools receiving the support is considerably higher than the 2.53% seen in all other schools.

Regional performance in the National Procedural tests has remained below the expected
proportion of 16% for SS<85 for the last three years. Performance for SS>115 has fallen by
0.9% over the last three years and has remained below the expected proportion during that
period. Performance at SS<85 in the National Reasoning tests have remained at least 4.2%
lower than the expected proportions. Regional performance for SS>115 have been higher
than the expected proportion during the last two years. Following a 2% gain in 2015 the
regional result has fallen by 1.5% to 16.3% in 2016. In 2016 regional performance is ranked
2" for SS>85 and 3" for SS>115. Performance at the higher level of SS>115 is noticeably
higher in the FP at 17% than in the other two key stages. Over a three year period FP results
have averaged at 17.2% whilst both KS2 and KS3 have an average score below the expected
proportion for the same period. Results for SS<85 in the reasoning tests have remained lower
than the expected proportion over a three year period. Both the FP and KS2 have achieved
an average standardised score greater than 100.

Next Steps:
Improving the procedural skills of pupils of all learners in Primary. Ensuring a suitable

challenge, the importance of mental maths skills and the ability to apply concepts due
to deep learning.

15

Page 57



Developing Numerical reasoning and the understanding of a systematic reasoning
process when solving problems in FP settings.

Developing Numerical reasoning in KS2 and KS3 and the understanding of a
systematic reasoning process when solving problems.

Ensure the planning of purposeful, challenging, interesting and rich numeracy tasks
that are linked to standards, to ensure all learners reach their full potential.

Develop a half termly programme of numeracy leader network meetings to focus on
the delivery of key Literacy & Numeracy messages and expectations.

Standards in Welsh

GWE has the highest percentage of end of key stage pupils (Y2, 6, 9 and 11) receiving a Welsh
first language assessment in Wales. The percentage has remained consistent over the last 5
years (31.7% in 2016). The percentage across Wales has risen 1% over the same period from
18.3% to 19.3%. There is considerable variance across the region in the provision, ranging
from Gwynedd at 89.7%, being the highest in Wales, to 5.3% in Flintshire, the fourth lowest.

At key stage 4, the percentage attaining A*-C in Welsh First Language has been good over a
rolling period, despite falling slightly in 2016. Of the full cohort, 28.4% sat the Welsh first
language examination in 2016, compared to 29.2% in 2015. At key stage 3, the percentage
attaining the expected level in Welsh has risen to 92.9% with GwE performing best out of all
the regions. In 2016, the percentage attaining level 6 or higher in Welsh has increased to
61.3% and higher than the national percentage.

At key stage 2, the percentage attaining the expected level in Welsh has fallen with GWE being
the lowest out of all the regions. The percentage attaining level 5 or higher has also fallen with
GwE performing second highest out of all the regions. In the Foundation Phase, the
percentage attaining the expected outcome and the higher outcome in Welsh fell in 2016.

Next Steps:

increase standards of Welsh against the language continuum; and

increase opportunities for learners of all ages to practise their Welsh outside the
classroom; and

implement local plans to deliver million Welsh speakers.

5. STANDARDS - GROUPS OF LEARNERS

Boys and Girls

The performance of boys and girls continues to improve from year to year in the main
indicators at every key stage. However girls continue to perform better than boys, and the gap

between the performance of the girls and boys continues. The gap between the performances
of boys and girls across the range of indicators varies greatly in the individual authorities.

Free School Meals (FSM)

In general, the pace of improvement in the performance of FSM learners in the main indicators
at KS4 has been too slow compared to the rest of Wales. Improving the performance of eFSM
learners remains a key priority for the region.

16

Page 58



The number of pupils across the region eligible for free school meals’ is continuing to fall. In
2016, 15.9% of all pupils of a statutory age in the region were eligible for free school meals
compared to 17.1% in 2011. This was lower than the national percentage of 18.8% in 2016.
This trend is continuing in 2017 with a further reduction of 0.4% to 15.5%.

The performance of pupils eligible for free school meals continues to improve year on year
with the gap between FSM and non-FSM pupils falling in the main indicators at every stage.
In 2016, the performance of eFSM learners in the L2+ improved by 4.2% regionally. This was
greater than the national increase (4.0%). However, over a three year period the rate of
improvement has been too slow and is lower than the national average increase. In 2016, the
gap between eFSM and non-FSM in the L1 Threshold was reduced from 5.9% to 1.9% with
the performance of eFSM learners increasing by 2.3% with the region performing higher that
the national average (92.7% compared to 92.0% nationally). In 2016, the performance of
eFSM learners was 4.4 points lower than the national average in the Capped Point Score
although the gap between eFSM and non-FSM learners decreased by 3.2 points.

In 2016, there was significant increase in the percentage of eFSM learners achieving the CSI
at KS3 (5.7% compared to 3.5% nationally) with GWE continuing to be the best performing
region. The gap between eFSM and non-FSM is also continuing to close at KS3, KS2 and the
Foundation Phase. However, generally over three years the performance of eFSM learners at
Foundation Phase and Key Stage 2 has not improved at the same rate as that seen on a
national level at both the expected or higher levels.

Looked After Children (LAC)

The numbers of looked after children across the region is small — between 0.6% and 1% of
the cohorts in 2016 therefore performance can vary substantially based on the performance
of one individual. Overall, the performance of LAC continues to improve year on year in the
main indicators. The exception is the Foundation Phase. In 2016, in Key Stage 4, the
performance of LAC in L2+ has fallen slightly to 21.7% compared to 22.4% the previous year.

English as an additional language (EAL)

The number of pupils recorded across the region as having English as an additional language
is fairly small — between 1.0% and 4.9% of the cohorts in 2016 therefore performance can
vary substantially based on the performance of a small number of children. The performance
of children with English as an additional language has fallen in 2016 in the main indicators for
every stage. In key stage 4, the percentage of EAL learners achieving L2+ has fallen in 2016
(28.6% compared to 36.2% in 2015).

Special Education Needs — Pupils on Statement or School Action plus

The performance of children on a statement or School Action plus in the main indicators varies
across the stages. In key stage 4, the percentage of children on a statement or School action
plus attaining L2+ has fallen in 2016 (18.0% compared to 18.8% in 2015). In 2016, in key
stages 2 and 3, the number of pupils on a statement or on School Action Plus attaining the
Core Subject Indicator increased. However, in the Foundation Phase, the percentage attaining
the Foundation Phase Indicator fell.

Performance according to Ethnic origin

The performance of children of a non-White/British ethnic origin has generally improved in the
main indicators, but is lower than the percentages seen for White/British pupils. In key stage

17

Page 59



4, the percentage of children from a non-White/British ethnic origin attaining L2+ has increased
slightly (60.9% in 2016 compared to 60.2% in 2015). In 2016, this represented 4.6% of the full
cohort.

Gypsies and Travellers

The number in this cohort is relatively small across the region. In 2016, there were 5 pupils in
Year 11 across the region. The percentage attaining L2+ has fallen to 20.0% in 2016
(compared to 33.3% in 2015 and 20% in 2014). The cohort is also small in other key stages
and the percentage attaining the main indicator in every key stage has fallen.

More Able and Talented

At the higher outcomes [expected outcome +1] in the Foundation Phase, progress was seen
in the English Language, Mathematical Development and Personal Development indicators,
which was higher than or similar to the national progress. There was a decrease in the
percentage of learners achieving the Welsh Language indicator. The performance of individual
authorities across the region varies significantly.

At the higher levels [level 5+] in Key Stage 2, progress was seen in English, maths and science
but only for science was this progress higher than the national progress. The region’s
performance at the higher levels is not as good as expected and this is an aspect that requires
improvement [Anglesey: Welsh and science; Conwy: English, maths and science;
Denbighshire: maths and English; Flintshire: Welsh, maths and science; Wrexham: Welsh,
English and maths].

At the higher levels [level 6+] in Key Stage 3, progress was seen in each of the core subjects.
The regional progress was higher than the national progress for Welsh, but lower for the other
core subjects. Performance in maths is the best out of the four consortia, with the other three
core subjects second best. The authorities’ performances are better or similar to their FSM
rankings with the exception of: Anglesey in science; Gwynedd in Welsh [where numbers
following Welsh Language are significantly higher than other authorities on national level];
Flintshire in science and Wrexham in English, maths and science.

In Key Stage 4, the performance of pupils at 5A*-A has fallen to below the national average
and is a priority for improvement across the region.

Next Steps:

Ensure that the individual LA Business Plans, when relevant, focus on closing the gap
between the performance of different groups of learners and improve the achievement
of MAT pupils.

Ensure the effective use of data to improve the performance of all groups of pupils.
Appoint regional lead for wellbeing and vulnerable learners;

Ensure that all schools set challenging targets for different groups of learners.

Ensure that all schools are robustly challenged on how they use their PDG to
improve outcomes for FSM learners.

Review the use of regional funding for supporting Looked After Children and the role
of GWE and the Local Authorities; and

strengthen and develop the links between GwE and local authority services to improve
the standards achieved by ALN pupils.

18

Page 60



6. ESTYN SCHOOL INSPECTION PROFILE

The inspection profile for Primary schools is positive and indicates sound improvements. In
2015-16, 70% or more of the schools inspected (48 schools), were judged as being good or
better in all key judgements. These results compare favourably with all Wales results. The
profile for Secondary schools is less positive with only 44.4 % of schools inspected (9 schools),
judged as being good or better in all key judgements. These results are better than the all
Wales results. However, in 2015-16 the percentage of Secondary schools deemed
unsatisfactory for four of the five key judgments (22.2%) is significantly higher than the all
Wales results. Three of the five 5 schools placed in ‘Significant’ Improvement’ or ‘Special
Measures’ since September 2015 are secondary schools (published inspections up to
February half term 2017). Two PRU's are also in ‘Significant Improvement’.

Of the Primary inspections already undertaken in 2016-17, the figures for all Key Judgments
have risen significantly. During 2016-17 (up to and including February 2017), a total of 24
Educational Establishments (22 Primary / 2 Secondary) were inspected by ESTYN and their
inspection reports published, of these:

19 schools (79.2%) were judged as Good or better on their current performance, an
improvement of 15.2% when compared with 2015-16

1 school (Secondary) was judged as Unsatisfactory on their current performance.

18 schools (75%) were judged as Good or better on their prospects for improvement,
an improvement of 6.2% when compared with 2015-16

no school was judged as Unsatisfactory on their prospects for improvement

75% of schools (18) were not placed in any ‘follow-up’ category.

One school (Secondary) has been placed in ‘Significant Improvement’ and no school
has been placed in the ‘Special Measures * category

Standards (KQ1) were judged good or better in 19 schools (79.2%), an improvement
of 15.2% when compared with 2015-16

Provision (KQ2) was judged good or better in 20 schools (83.3%), an improvement of
7.5% when compared with 2015-16

Leadership (KQ3) was judged good or better in 18 schools (75%), an improvement of
6.2% when compared with 2015-16

No school was deemed Unsatisfactory for Provision and Leadership

Next steps:

Reduce the number of secondary schools who are at risk of falling into Estyn statutory
category.

7. NATIONAL CATEGORISATION

As noted in Estyn’s report, the consortium knows its schools increasingly well. Pre-inspection
reports for schools provided by the local authority, following advice from the consortium, are
largely found to be consistent with inspection outcomes. Inspectors have fewer concerns
about these reports than in other regions in Wales. Inspection outcomes also show that
schools are, in the main, categorised appropriately.

An increase was seen in the percentage of primary schools in standard group 1 or 2 in Stage
1 of the process — an increase from 58.8% in 2015-16 to 66.8% in 2016-17. In addition, an
increase was seen in the percentage of primary schools receiving the top awards [A or B] in
Stage 2 of the process — an increase from 85.3% in 2015-16 to 89.0% in 2016-17.

19

Page 61



Consequently, an increase was seen in the percentage of primary schools in the Green and
Yellow categories — an increase of 80.7% in 2015-16 to 84.8% in 2016-17.

Overall, the primary support category profile for every authority has improved compared to
2015 with an increase in the numbers of schools designated as being green in every authority.
The percentage categorised as being amber or red has fallen in 4 or 6 authorities; has
remained consistent in Denbighshire; and has increased from 11.9% to 15.5% in Wrexham.

Nevertheless, no such pattern of improvement is to be seen in the secondary profile. Over the
same period, the distribution of percentages in the standards groups has stayed relatively
consistent with an increase of 1.8% in 2016 in those schools in group 1 and 2. The percentage
of school in the Green/Yellow support category has slipped from 60.0% in 2015-16 to 58.2%
in 2016-17. However, the percentage being awarded the top judgements [A or B] in Stage 2
of the process remained constant over the period [36.4%].

The changes in the secondary schools’ support category are mixed for the individual
authorities. The number of green schools has fallen in Anglesey (from 1 to 0), has stayed
consistent in Gwynedd and Conwy and has increased in the other three authorities. The
number categorised as being amber or red has fallen in Anglesey, Gwynedd and
Denbighshire, but has increased in the other three authorities. There are no schools in the red
category in Anglesey, Gwynedd and Conwy, and the number has also fallen in Denbighshire,
Wrexham, however has increased in Flintshire.

Next steps:

In response to the concerns about secondary schools’ performance, the service will
completely revise the working model from Easter 2017 onwards.

8. PROVISION
How well do we provide support, challenge and intervention in our schools?
Support

Specific and differentiated models of operation were developed this year with schools in the
Green/Yellow; Yellow and Amber/Red support categories. By now, schools in the green
support category who need least GwWE support have more responsibility for their own
improvement. Schools in the red category who need most support receive more intensive help
to develop their ability to improve. This action has led to better consistency in the quality of
support and guidance for schools across the region and towards ensuring that support plans,
tailored according to specific circumstances and needs, are operational in every school in the
most intensive categories.

Schools, across the various categories of support, are given access to programmes at 3 levels:
generic regional programmes;

local hub-based programmes; and
programmes specifically for the needs of the school itself.

20

Page 62



Impact of support programmes

Increased emphasis was placed during 2016-17 on improving the quality of leadership. This
built on very successful workshops delivered last year to targeted schools, focusing on
improving the quality of evaluation and planning for improvement. There is clear evidence the
action that the leadership workshops delivered to primary school senior leaders has led to
improvements in outcomes and to a stronger resilience within schools to drive their own
improvement journey. An increase was seen in the percentage of primary schools categorised
in the Green and Yellow categories — an increase from 80.7% in 2015-16 to 84.8% in 2016-
17. In addition, an increase was seen in the percentage of schools attaining the highest levels
[A or B] at Stage 2 of the process — an increase from 85.3% in 2015-16 to 89.0% in 2016-17.
The profile of Estyn inspections in the primary sector is also positive and highlights marked
improvements. In 2015-16, 75.0% of schools inspected [48 schools] were categorized as
being good or better for their quality of leadership. Of the inspections already undertaken in
2016-17 [20 schools], the figure has risen further to 80.0%. In 2015-16 the quality of leadership
was judged to be Unsatisfactory in 4.2% of the primary schools inspected. In 2016-17 no
school was judged unsatisfactory. However, neither impact nor influence is totally consistent
across all areas of the Consortia. Specific action has been taken to tackle this. The most
positive effect was in the primary sector in Gwynedd, Conwy and Denbigh authorities.

Over the same period, in the secondary sector, the percentage of schools in the Green/Yellow
support category has slipped from 60.0% in 2015-16 to 58.2% in 2016-17. Even so, the
percentage achieving the highest categories [A or B] at Stage 2 of the process remained stable
during the period [36.4%]. The profile of secondary inspections during 2015-16 highlighted
concerns, with over 44.0% receiving adequate or unsatisfactory for quality of leadership.
Although a more positive pattern now exists in some authorities, further substantial work needs
to be undertaken to ensure that inspection outcomes improve in the secondary_sector. In
response to the situation that was causing concern with secondary school performance, the
service will completely revise the model of working from Easter 2017 onwards whilst ensuring
that a significantly higher percentage of link Challenge Advisers working in the sector will be
drawn from a pool of headteachers who have recent sucessful experiences of leading school
improvement.

Monitoring, Challenging and Intervention

Priority was given to achieving consistency in the quality of monitoring and challenge across
the 3 hubs. An intensive programme of support was introduced for the team of Challenge
Advisers. In addition to the training programme, a supporting handbook was provided, defining
and highlighting expectations. A very detailed induction programme for new staf was put in
place. The Senior Challenge and Support Adviser for each hub were more effective in quality
assuring all aspects of the work of Challenge Advisers within their respective teams. Positive
feedback was received by Estyn on the quality of pre-inspection and re-inspection reports.
Between 2014-2016 Estyn noted that there were significant or major concerns about
judgements in 16.1% of the reports received from GwE. This figure was the lowest of all 4
consortia and significantly lower than the corresponding figure for 2 of the consortia.. For 2016
the percentage of reports where Estyn expressed significant or major concerns about the
validity of judgements had been reduced significantly to 6.7%. This is evidence that supports
the effectiveness of the QA processes undertaken.

The quality of monitoring visits and subsequent reports has significantly improved. In the best
and most effective practices, Challenge Advisers were seen to provide challenge and support
planning by:

21

Page 63



using a wide and timely range of data and information;

scrutinising evidence from pupils’ work and lesson observations to monitor progress
towards performance targets;

researching alongside school leaders into the quality of performance and provision at
whole school level, various subjects, year groups and groups of pupils;

comparing the progress of individual pupils and/or groups and the progress made against
thoes in similar schools;

identifying the areas of underperformance and gaps in attainment ;

confirming, with headteachers, what areas are to be prioritized for improvement;
commissioning specific support to drive improvements;

agreeing on challenging targets and outcomes for schools;

encouraging schools to take full advantage of the regional and local provision;

investing time in building capacity of the senior management team and middle
management in the affiliated schools; and

attending meetings with the governing bodies to report on progress.

This, together with the fact that best practice is cascaded more regularly and effectively across
the hubs, has led to better consistency of approach. A firmer and more robust programme of
monitoring, challenge and intervention is in place. Schools where there is concern about a
lack or slow progress are being directed earlier to the attention of the local quality boards of
the individual authorities. Following the strengthening and synchronization of arrangements
for communication and accountability, an effective working relationship exists between GwE
Senior Challenge Advisors and officers of the authorities. As a result, the authorities’ officers
are in a more mature position to make decisions regarding the need to use the range of powers
available to them. Establishing the regional forum, the School Improvement Forum, chaired
by one of the Directors of Education, has also led to consistency of practice and expectations
across the six authorities. As part of the evolving regional model, the regional board will be
further strengthened and honed during 2016-17 and specifically to ensure that pace of action,
and, ultimately, pace of improvement is significantly accelerated within the secondary sector.

Next steps:

robust business plans agreed with stakeholders that respond more acutely to the
development needs of authorities and individual schools;

that the revised secondary model will be effective in its operation

that all secondary schools and all amber/red support category primary schools have
appropriately tailored support plans in place;

that CAs, LA Officers and schools have ease of access to a wider range of data and live
information about progress and that effective and timely use of the information is applied
consistently across all levels of operation;

more effective monitoring of progress against individual school targets by every link
challenge adviser;

a CPD programmes to further upskill challenge advisers ;

that schools have access to a richer range of developmental programmes at specific
regional, LA and cluster/group level,

more effective deployment via secondments of successful headteachers;

more effective deployment of subject CAs and use of subject networks to strengthen
departmental collaboration;

effective targeting of support and guidance for leaders in key strategic areas.

22

Page 64



Curriculum, Teaching and Assessment

Improving standards and provision in the Foundation Phase is one of our priorities. This year,
we offered a regional Foundation Phase support programme for the first time, targeting
planning, Teaching, assessment and leadership. The focus was on planning challenging and
differentiating activities for year 1 and 2 pupils across all areas of teaching in accordance with
Foundation Phase principles and pedagogy. Regional support was offered to teachers and
assistants on targeting the higher-order skills of pupils in years 1 and 2 together with
workshops focusing on matching skills with the revised outcome statements of the Foundation
Phase. 305 practitioners (67% of all schools) attended the Foundation Phase planning and
challenging activities workshops and 289 practitioners (63% of schools) attended the
familiarisation of the revised Foundation phase outcomes and planning provision workshops.
236 Head teachers (52%) attended Foundation Phase Leadership workshops focusing on
what constitutes good or better provision and standards within the Foundation Phase. As a
result, headteachers, teachers and assistants have a sounder understanding of effective
provision and good or better standards within the Foundation Phase. Projected outcomes for
2016/17 (as of Easter 2017 based on schools’ input at projection point 2)shows that FPI is
likely to increase from 86.2 in 2016 to 87.2 in 2017 (+1%) and higher outcomes are likely to
improve in Language Literacy Communication English (+0.2%), Language Literacy
Communication Welsh (+2.4%), Mathematical Development (+1.55%).

The next steps regarding a regional programme will involve continuing to target raising
standards, together with targeting specific aspects of the provision and leadership identified
as areas for improvement. The regional programme will also incorporate priorities for
implementing the ‘Welsh Government’s Foundation Phase Action Plan’.

The team of Literacy & Numeracy Challenge Advisers has provided an extensive range of
programmes across the region to support the improvement of planning and provision in both
the primary and secondary sectors. All schools in an amber or red support category have
received a bespoke programme of support tailored to their specific development needs. This
support has been instrumental in removing eight schools from Estyn categories and in
assisting twenty seven schools in the improvement of their support category status. In addition
to this direct school support, a broad development programme has been provided for schools
targeting both national and local priorities.

A regional programme of Leadership training was provided for leaders of Literacy and
Numeracy. The programme focused effectively on generic leadership skills as well as
specialist Literacy and Numeracy leadership. As a result delegates from 108 schools across
the region have developed their practice through the successful completion of specific tasks
to improve effective tracking and targeting procedures that impact directly on the teaching and
learning.

Raising the profile of Reading for Pleasure across the primary phase has been enhanced. We
cascaded current research linking successful literacy to early reading for pleasure in order to
conduct further research. One hundred and ninety three leaders of literacy have been
developed over 2 years — 137 in year 1 and 56 in year 2. The fifty six Leaders of Literacy
enrolled in this year’s programme will be reporting on the impact of their reading projects in
June 2017. We will use this feedback to inform future projects across the region.

Literacy provision for More Able and Talented learners was targeted through a series of
regional 2 part workshops, aiming to raise standards of provision in Oracy, Reading and
Writing. One hundred and eighty two teachers registered across the region for Welsh or
English medium sessions.

23

Page 65



A series of cross curricular numeracy planning workshops were provided, targeting schools
with mixed year groups (year 3/4, 5/6 and whole KS2 within the same class) to enhance cross
curricular numeracy provision, ensuring challenging, rich and engaging tasks aimed at
progressing learners of all abilities. A specific focus was placed on the use of ‘Big Questions’,
ensuring attendees benefited from practical opportunities to implement differentiated planning
effectively for the mixed age groups in their own classes. The successful implementation of
this planning was reviewed by either the Numeracy or School's Challenge adviser during
follow up school visits and reports.

Mental mathematics workshops were provided for KS2 teachers to enhance daily mental
mathematics provision, ensuring opportunities to review, consolidate and build on children’s
developing mental calculation skills. Specific focus on challenging, differentiated and engaging
guestions aimed at progressing learners of all abilities.

Regional training workshops were made available for all KS2 teachers taking place over two
half day sessions, around one month apart. They focused on the following aspects:

introduce and explore maths topics in practical, open-ended ways;
improve the depth and quality of mathematical discussions;

use equipment, images and bar modelling to strengthen understanding;
develop a shared language for promoting positive attitudes to maths;
embed efficient, high-impact assessment for learning strategies; and
Deepening mathematical understanding by using a range of rich tasks.

In total 199 teachers attended from 158 schools across the region that are now able to include
the best practice seen in their own planning and teaching. During the period September 2016
to Easter 2017 a further 1197 practitioners (both teachers and TAs) attended a broad range
of Literacy and Numeracy training events for both Foundation Phase and Key Stage 2. CSl is
likely to increase from 88.8 in 2016 to 90.0 in 2017 (+1.2%). Higher outcomes are likely to
improve in English (+2.8%), Welsh (+2.3%), Maths (+4.0%) and Science (+3%). Key Stage 2
variance across the six local authorities has reduced from 5% in 2016 to 3% at the Easter
2017 projection (-2%)

ESTYN inspections during the period September 2016 and Easter 2017 also indicates and
improvement in the quality of provision and standards within the region’s primary schools.

- Key Question 1 shows an improvement from 71% good or better in 2015/6 to 76% in
2016/17 (+5%)

- Key Question 2 shows an improvement from 77% good or better in 2015/16 to 84% in
2016/17 (+7%)

- Key Question 3 shows an increase of schools gaining excellence in Leadership from
4% to 12% (+8%)

- There has been a decrease in the number of schools in Statutory Category between
2015/16 and 2016/17 from 7% to 4% (-3%)

- There has been an increase in schools not put in any category from 42% in 2015/16
to 72% in 2016/17 (+30%)

Support for secondary schools to successfully implement the revised GCSE specifications and
revised Welsh Baccalaureate has taken place during the year. Secondary schools have had
access to specialist subject support in mathematics, English, Welsh 1% Language and science
in Key Stage 4 through specialised Challenge Adviser support across the region for all core
subjects. There is a comprehensive strategy to improve standards of English, Maths, Science

24

Page 66



and Welsh across the region. Through local networks for Head of Departments, secondary
school to school support programme for the Core Subjects at KS4 has been established.

Specialised subject challenge advisers have provided effective support and specialist
guidance on a three tier basis:

- core subject networks for all the authority’s departmental heads [meetings every term]
in order to focus on leading the learning and teaching effectively; assessing, tracking
and effective interventions and to check the readiness of departments in terms of the
new specifications and indicators;
grouping schools to collaborate on common elements requiring attention; and
targeting support for specific schools.

Activities include:
Collaborative programmes for teachers to develop innovation in the teaching of
Mathematics at KS4;
Developing the teaching of problem solving skills in Mathematics at KS4 and
Sharing of best practice in terms of curriculum and pedagogy with heads of department
in all core subjects in KS4.

Next Steps:

Develop a new model of working with Secondary Schools that will Increase the
capacity of challenge and support at KS4.

Ensure that the planning and development of the curriculum is aligned within KS3 and
the new specifications for GCSE at KS4.

Ensure that all schools are appropriately prepared to respond to the needs of the new
Digital Competency Framework and the forthcoming new curriculum.

Assessment

GwE aim to ensure that there is greater consistency in assessment, standardisation and
moderation across the region. Processes put in place over the past two years have led to a
more consistent approach to assessment across the region. The standard of cluster
moderation has improved significantly through the upskilling of assessment leads and training
of practitioners. The quality of discussion around teacher assessment has strengthened with
nearly all schools assessment profiles being of good standard. Those schools who have not
provided sufficient evidence or have provided incorrect assessments have been notified and
then supported to strengthen practice. Examples of good practice were reported on by Estyn
while undertaking their Remit Report.

During the spring and summer terms GWE have taken steps to ensure that all schools and
clusters across the region have robust systems in place to assure the quality, consistency and
reliability of teacher assessment. This project has responded to the Welsh Government plan
‘Strengthening confidence in teacher assessment; end-to-end process to ensure quality,
consistency and reliability’. Lead assessment co-ordinators have been trained to deliver
quality cluster moderation sessions and disseminate relevant information to all end of key
stage teachers. There are 51 clusters across the region with GwE Challenge Advisers
attending at least one cluster moderation meeting within each cluster. During this year’s cluster
moderation meetings, nearly all schools within the region were represented. Many clusters
set aside half a day for moderation, therefore adhering to the national guidance in terms of
time allotted for each meeting. Nearly all schools brought learner profiles/collection of learner’s
works (mostly pupils’ books) at the expected level and higher than expected level. Overall,

25

Page 67



there was an agreement on the best fit levels of most schools. A very few schools didn't bring
sufficient evidence to award an end of key stage level. This tended to be in English and Welsh
(oracy and reading). Overall the quality of the moderation of most clusters was good with a
minority showing examples of very good practice. Where the process was most effective, there
was strong leadership and organization where teachers shared a full range of evidence in
pupils’ books and visual records. The presence of Challenge Advisers and advisory Welsh
teachers in the meetings has strengthened the process.

Challenge and Support Advisers have held standardisation workshops where Year 2 and 6
teachers have collaboratively levelled learners’ work and planned next steps for pupils. A
targeted approach was taken when identifying schools to attend these programmes. In
addition to this, GWE have ensured that there is clear guidance to all schools on the
standardisation and moderation process at Foundation Phase as well as disseminating
information on the revised changes to Foundation Phase outcomes.

Next steps:

Continue with collaborative planning, assessment and intervention training for end of
key stage teachers to ensure a more consistent approach to levelling and
standardisation of work across the region especially in the Foundation Phase.

Most clusters have established effective moderation processes. Continue to develop
this further by reviewing their own practice and possibly concentrating on ‘borderline’
pupils as recommended by Estyn in their recent thematic report. (The four regions
did not recommend this this time).

Ensure that all schools use the GwE regional statement as part of schools’ own
assessment processes and during cluster moderation.

Groups of learners including vulnerable learners

GWwE have developed a number of strategies to support all learners, with additional focus on
vulnerable learners such as children who are looked after and learners who are eligible for
free school meals. Through reports from the Challenge Advisers we can identify much good
practice across the region in both Primary and Secondary schools. The most effective
examples include:

Effective and robust tracking of vulnerable learners enabling schools to identify the
most effective intervention/s to be used.

Appropriate and time limited interventions in both literacy & numeracy which show
clear impact in pupil achievement. This was particularly evident in the primary sector
via the “analysis of the impact to date of KS2 Borderline interventions groups” report
of impact.

The implementation of “Growth Mindset” materials within primary & some secondary
schools within the region and its initial impact on developing greater aspirations and
emotional resilience amongst learners. Evidence within the pilot pre and post
evaluation shows that learners are better focused, more positive in terms of self-
awareness and more adaptable to the learning environment. We will target secondary
schools during 2017-18.

A good range of effective differentiated regional, cluster and school based training
programmes aimed at supporting vulnerable learners. All programmes linked to the
PDG of children who are looked after have been evaluated to show improvement in
both learner’'s soft outcomes as well as key performance indicators within the school
and local authority. The programme, which is recognised for its good practise has
been shared with other regional consortia’s.

26

Page 68



Training courses delivered is of a good standard in terms of content and organisation,
and are highly valued, with LACE coordinators and school staff praising the guidance
provided and been given the opportunity to keep up to date and share effective
practise. Teacher’s especially welcomed the guidance on behaviour management and
links with attachment theories.

Support for LACE coordinators across the 6 local authorities to provide and deliver
education support for looked after children has been good. During 2017-18 we will
focus on having a consistent approach in terms of all LA’s job descriptions.

Nearly all schools across the region have a dedicated “champion” for identified
vulnerable learners to ensure targeted support and provision is identified with the focus
on raising educational attainment. We aim to share good practise across the region
and ensure consistency of role and impact.

The majority of schools and stakeholders have accessed GwE’s website for further
information on good practise case studies for vulnerable learners, in addition to
regional and national information and research. We will develop this element further in
line with Ysgol GwE strategy.

The majority of secondary and primary schools have accessed trauma/attachment
training for looked after children programme during 2016-17 that has resulted in
teaching staff being more confident in dealing with learners and identifying suitable
support and provision.

In general Challenge Advisers work well in schools to undertake an analysis of their
PDG grant and to identify the effectiveness on FSM leaners achievements/data.
However more robust systems is required to ensure consistency across the region and
improve outcomes at KS4 and the Early Years indicator with children who are looked
after.

GWE have supported local authorities to good effect to identify pilot approaches that
could lead to sector leading practise within the region in the role of an FSM LA
champion. We will evaluate the approach and its impact with the authority during 2017-
18 and roll out the good practise identified across the region.

In one local authority learners who are in the More Able And Talented Group are
supported to work towards higher outcomes in KS3 & 4 via a lead secondary
practitioner role. We will work with the local authority to monitor both impact and
achievements.

Emerging good practise is the action based research “Head sprout” project utilised in
a few schools to target parent’s involvement to support learners to improve outcomes
and engagement with schools.

In a few schools Teaching Assistants have a better understanding on the impact /
purpose of effective tracking and targeting to identify the appropriate support and
provision for vulnerable learners. This will be further developed during the next
business plan phase.

In collaboration with the University of Wales, Bangor via a secondment post, GWE have
supported 3 schools to start developing a new system to record, track and evaluate
impact of interventions for FSM learners. This will be evaluated during 2017-18 in line
with the company’s evaluation process/cycle.

Next steps:

During 2017/18 GwE will be developing and implementing a revised strategy, taking into
account the evaluation and impact of services during 2016/17 for vulnerable learners and in
line with GWE’s 2017-20 Business Plan and regional priorities and values. We have developed
a regional business strategy /plan that have measuring performance indicators & impact, it
includes the following actions:

27

Page 69



Continue to work towards a self-improving system where schools and Early Years
providers will take increasing responsibility for their own progress and impact
supported by the regional consortium.

We will ensure Challenge Advisers have improvement target to support schools to
further support Early Years Intervention / KS4 learners in terms of the PDG funding
.We will look at key performance indicators as the baseline measure.

Work with 6 Local Authorities to complete a robust business plan in regard to children
who are looked after and the PDG.

Robust partnership agreements in place to develop more effective strategic and
operational partnership working with partners such as Public Health Wales, Betsi
Cadwalader Health Board, North Wales Economic Ambition Board, key employers and
the third sector. Support key transition planning within schools so that vulnerable
learners are well supported at key transition stages, for example early years to
foundation phase, primary to secondary.

Support identified/targeted schools to use the Youth Engagement & Progression
Framework early intervention tracking system. The LPT - Learner Profile Tool is a
robust KS 3 & 4 tracking system, which includes eFSM as a key indicator at pupil level
that will enable schools to monitor that all pupils achieve their potential.

Develop robust systems for evaluating the impact of support/provision for vulnerable
learners across the region in order to identify sector leading practise as part of the
Ysgol GWE strategy.

Develop a wide range of evaluation and impact activities to demonstrate distance
travelled by learners in terms of soft and hard outcomes.

Continue to work with all schools to ensure that their SDP / improvement plans have
clear and challenging targets for improving outcomes for vulnerable learners e.g.
children who are looked after, ALN, supported by coherent professional
development plans.

Strengthen the strategic use of evaluation reports and robust data to plan
improvements of outcomes for learners and identify good practise and value for
money.

Work with Challenge Advisers to make effective contribution to the quality assurance
of support for vulnerable learners within schools.

Identify current leading practice and facilitate school-to-school support focussed on
tackling the impact of deprivation on attainment. This will be strengthened by
Challenge Advisers recognising excellent practice in their schools.

Provide greater focus on facilitating joint, cross phase planning so that vulnerable
learners are well supported at key transition points.

Build on the good practise developed during the year, for example Growth Mindset
programme and ensure we have robust evaluation systems in place to measure
distance travelled by all leaners within key indicators across all programmes. This will
form the baseline for more in depth regional targets and tracking of emotional, social,
health and wellbeing outcomes of learners.

Analyse and map all current support, provision for vulnerable leaners and identify good
practise and any gaps in provision. We aim to produce an overall PDG elearning
prospectus that will identify good practise, bilingual bespoke support and provision that
would be used by the Challenge Advisers, schools and LAs.

Share good practice across the region, arrange a regional focus group for staff
undertaking similar roles and responsibilities that will include stakeholder and key
partners.

28

Page 70



Support for leadership, management and governance
Professional Learning Programmes

GwE has developed a range of programmes for practitioners ranging from Higher Level
Teaching Assistants (HLTA) to experienced Headteachers (Headteacher Development
Programme - HDP). The development programmes promote school to school collaboration
with effective practitioners from schools co-delivering sessions with GwE staff.. This further
develops the notion of developing a self-improving system across North Wales.

GWE’s Leadership Development Programmes aim to:

embrace and action the Wales’ Career Development Pathway

build the capacity for leadership within all of our schools

improve and advance teacher’'s leadership and management skills in North Wales
schools

grow and develop leadership practices for all staff in primary, secondary and special
schools

encourage, facilitate and provide opportunities for school to school collaboration
contribute to the development of a self-improving system

ensure effective workforce development

Overall satisfaction with the GwWE Development Programmes (GDP) is very high with over 90%
reporting that the programmes had effectively met their needs. 95% have been given more
responsibilities as a result of attending specific programmes, with 25% being promoted to
more senior posts. Candidates note that their knowledge of leading teams and their confidence
have increased, with key benefits of the programmes including:

- enabling candidates to gain knowledge about leadership,
- giving candidates opportunities to reflect on their current practice, resulting in making
changes and improvements;
- Improved and advanced leadership and management skills amongst practitioners;
- growth and development of leadership practices;
- increasing leadership capacity leadership across the region;
- a greater culture of learning being developed, aligned to the school's vision, that
addresses the needs of all learners;
- improved standards in a specific area of school development/ improvement.
GWE has collaborated with Welsh Government and the other consortia whilst developing the
programmes. Following a request form the National Leadership Development Board (NLDB)
for consortia to lead on developing specific areas of the Career Development Pathway, GWE
took the lead on developing effective professional development for middle leaders and
Heateachers in post. An external consultant evaluated the middle leadership and
Headteacher development programmes. Progress and lessons learnt have been shared
nationally. As a result:

9 practitioners from ERW attended the GwE Middle Leadership Development
Programme,

ERW adopted the GWE 2016 / 2017 NPQH Development Programme; and

CSC adopted elements of the Headteacher development programme.

Further programmes are offered on a more local basis depending on the specific needs of
individual or groups of schools. A range of leadership workshops have been delivered to
senior leaders in all primary schools in every hub, with a follow-up planned over the next term.
The provision builds on the workshops delivered to target schools last year and focuses on

29

Page 71



improving the quality of evaluation and improvement planning. Actions in 2015-16 have seen
an increase in the percentage of schools in the Green and Yellow categories — an increase of
80.7% in 2015-16 to 84.8% in 2016-17. Furthermore, there has been an increase in the % of
schools being awarded the top grades [A or B] in Stage 2 of the process — an increase of
85.3% in 2015-16 to 89.0% in 2016-17.

Estyn’s primary inspection profile is also positive and indicates firm improvements. In 2015-
16, 75.0% of the schools inspected [48 schools] were judged as being good or better for the
guality of leadership. Of the inspections already undertaken in 2016-17 [20 schools], the figure
has risen further to 80.0%. In 2015-16, the quality of leadership was judged as being
Unsatisfactory in 4.2% of the primary schools inspected. In 2016-17, no school has been
awarded an Unsatisfactory judgement.

Effective generic and tailored support programmes have been provided for GWE staff
development. The development programmes include:

A whole team approach, e.g., a programme for developing the coaching and
mentoring skills of all challenge advisers;

Extensive support for new challenge advisers;

Training and development for external consultants who are deployed as challenge
advisers;

Training and development for subject challenge advisers.

As a result of the GwE Staff Development Programme, the consistency and quality of
challenge and support to schools has considerably improved and there have been
measureable improvements in individual challenge adviser’s work.

To date over 1200 practitioners across North Wales have participated in GwWE development
programmes with impact to be seen at individual, school and system levels. Ultimately all
programmes focus on developing individuals in order to ensure the best possible education
and opportunities for children and young people, and therefore raise standards across each
key stage.

Individual schools are also contributing to the Leadership Programme. These include:
the Improving Teacher Programme (ITP) -
the Outstanding Teacher Programme (OTP) -
the Toyota Leadership Programme — “Lean Management in Schools” —

Next Steps:

Continue to ensure an effective integration of national priorities to support local
developments.
Work with Universities to investigate the possibility of accrediting the development
programmes;
Future Continuous Professional Developments (CPD) need to address the five
improvement objectives noted in Welsh Government’s Qualified for Life 2:

0 Wellbeing

o0 Teaching and Learning (Pedagogy)

0 Curriculum and Assessment which is underpinned by the Four Purposes described

in Successful Futures
0 Leadership
0 A Self Improving system

30

Page 72



Further work is needed in order to target resources and ensure that bespoke development
programmes address the needs of individual or groups of schools, especially in the
secondary sector.

Review the GwE Staff Development Programme to meet changes in future service
reorganization;

Further improve the evaluation and impact of the programmes.

Promotion and delivery of the Welsh Government’s priorities

GwE work well to promote Welsh Government’s priorities and have made good progress in
understanding and initial delivery of the Successful Futures agenda. As a result, GWE are well
placed to continue to promote and deliver against national priorities. There are an increased
number of Pioneer schools across the GWE region and there is now a well-planned timely
approach to engage with all schools using a range of effective communication channels.

GwE have enhanced the delivery of Successful Futures and work with all schools across the
region by appointing:
- 1 x Senior Challenge and Support Adviser with strategic lead on a 12 month
secondment;
1 x Challenge Adviser working on Pioneer schools/ Welsh BAC / Global Futures)
Having focus on more than Welsh Government priority so as to ensure efficiencies of
resources and avoid duplication of work; and
2 x seconded teachers (1.6 FTE) Pioneer Network Coordinators.

The role of the GWE Pioneer team is to support the work of the Pioneer schools and to engage
and communicate effectively with all Pioneer-Partner schools across the region.

Impact can be demonstrated by further additional capacity within the region built in through
GWwE staff facilitating 4 of the 6 Areas of Learning and Experience national groups:

i) Maths & Numeracy,

i) Health & Wellbeing,

i) Languages, Literacy & Communication and
iv) Science & Technology.

This has resulted in an informed picture of the AOLE development across the GwE staff and
regular discussion has allowed the sharing of consistent approaches and messages.
Furthermore, a small team of Challenge Advisers attended the European Curriculum
Conference in Stirling which has increased the awareness of the Successful Futures agenda
and in particular how to approach curriculum development. Feedback systems within hubs
are now in place and consistent messages sought.

A key role of the GWE Pioneer team is to develop a communication and engagement strategy
for all schools across the region. As part of this, 9 members of GWE have successfully
completed APMG Change Management training — Foundation level which proved highly
practical and relevant to the Successful Futures agenda. Following on from this, the team is
working with 3 Pioneer schools to develop a draft Change Delivery Framework. This will
include a 1 day training programme of change management principles and include a practical
toolkit and resources to support all schools to evaluate their readiness for the new curriculum.

Welsh Government officials have engaged in good discussion with GwE on the potential
national role of change management and as a consequence have run bespoke 1 day training,
3 members of GwWE Senior Management Team have attended this which has increased

31

Page 73



awareness of the scale of the education reform and allowed consistency of messaging to be
discussed for schools and Challenge Advisers across the region.

The first of the curriculum engagement activities have taken place across the region with 6
Successful Futures workshops in all Local Authorities. 117 teachers from 100 schools across
the region attended and evaluation reflects that 82% agreed that the workshop will be useful
to their work. Most attendees valued the opportunity to network and to discuss their own
school’'s work in light of national developments. The second series of workshops has taken
place and an increased demand on places has been clear to see across the region with 206
teachers registered. This is an increase of 76% and whilst evaluation forms are being
processed, initial feedback shows a clear increase in awareness of curriculum reform amongst
teachers. The Pioneer team have also delivered awareness sessions during other planned
sessions to NQTs and Literacy leaders so that a consistent message is heard.

All Pioneer schools within GWE have come together to work as one single network to improve
communication between Professional Learning, Curriculum and Digital Learning. This has led
to Pioneer schools reporting that they feel more aware of other strands of work and it is
important that we continue with this as Pioneer schools’ work progress and report back their
findings and developments.

The number of Pioneer schools across GwWE working to develop the new curriculum has
increased significantly from 12 schools to 25 schools. This curriculum work has now moved to
Strand 2 of development, namely looking to develop the 6 Areas of Learning and Experience
and GWE now has a very good representation in all Areas in particular secondary schools in
both English and Welsh mediums.

The work of the Digital Pioneer schools has also progressed very well and has been supported
by the appointment of 4 x Digital Leads through the ICT regional network. There has been a
wide range of both awareness raising sessions and training to support teachers on
understanding and implementing the draft Digital Competency Framework (DCF) which
became available to all schools in September 2016. Demand for DCF has been very high with
over 900 school representatives signing up for past and future events published to date. Nearly
all head teachers have attended events to receive an overview of the DCF and of the support
that GWE can offer school. There has also been training offered to support staff within the
Foundation Phase, using Support staff with recognised good practice within digital learning,
to promote and share good practice further whilst developing competence and confidence of
support staff. Across the region, 10 primary schools have also been appointed to become lead
schools for online safety to develop their own schools further and then work to lead their cluster
of schools. Currently, Digital Leaders are working with secondary ICT coordinators across the
region to support planning and the implementation of the DCF across the curriculum. This is
done through a series of 3 ‘half day’ sessions. Secondary Digital Leads’ 3 days training has
been successful in establishing networks, so much so that the individuals have now requested
and initiated further meetings in September 2017. 26 teachers have completed the Middle
Leaders Development programme and 100% of the cohort report increased confidence in all
areas including reviewing and evaluating impact on improved learner outcomes and ensuring
value for money.

Professional Learning schools have been working on developing a range of pilot studies
including working with OECD on the 7 dimensions of Schools as a Learning Organisation,
Digital Learning Professional Learning offer and also trialling the new draft Professional
Teaching Standards which will be out for consultation in March 2017. In November 2016, GwE
successfully held 3 sessions across the region where Professor Graham Donaldson was able
to share his report and Professor Mick Waters was able to offer further information on how the
Professional Teaching Standards fit into this agenda. Across the region, 175 people from

32

Page 74



schools, Local Authorities and GWE attended and again feedback from these sessions show
that schools were inspired and motivated and furthermore, had a better understanding of the
National priorities within their local context.

IMPACT: Professional Teaching Standards consultation has closed and the response shows
whilst there is clear support for the ethos of the 5 dimensions contained within, some wording
is unclear and changes have been made to the both teaching and leadership standards.
Consortia are working collaboratively to ensure support for schools will be in place for Newly
Quialified Teachers from September 2017.

Pioneer schools and Pioneer-Partner schools have also had the opportunity to develop
effective pedagogy in a variety of ways. There has been work completed on developing
training for Outstanding Teachers and Teacher Assistants, developing practice to share as
part of GWE’s training and Career Development Pathway and working in collaboration with
Curee to use action research to create a route map on how to improve teaching and learning
within the classroom working with specific groups of pupils.

GwE have been working collaboratively with the National Leadership Development Board
(NLDB) developing the Career Development Pathway and advising WG regarding specific
leadership areas that needed to be developed nationally. The remit of the NLDB has now
finished, however, GwWE are continuing to work closely with WG regarding leadership
developments, in particular the developments and the priorities noted by the new Welsh
Education Leadership Academy.

Next steps:
As part of Successful Futures offer, work with all schools to appoint a Successful
Futures lead within all clusters of schools across the region and plan for their first
upskilling
Continue to plan relevant and timely training sessions with Challenge Advisers and
ensure regular updates to all Headteacher forums across the region
Work collaboratively with the digital learning approach to ensure training is available
to all school practitioners to include coding clubs and building capacity within the region
to deliver at secondary school level
To develop work on OECD Schools as a Learning Organisation and promote Survey
2 with the 78 schools across GWE invited to participate;
To continue to work collaboratively with the new Welsh Education Leadership
Academy; and
Integrate the Successful Futures agenda regularly into the work of the wider GWE
team.

9. LEADERSHIP

Since GwWE'’s inception in 2013, there has been a significant increase in the expectations of
the role of the Consortia. A further review of the National Model is imminent and it is clear that
there is a commitment from Welsh Government to increase the breadth of responsibilities even
further into the areas of Wellbeing, Equity and potentially Additional Learning Needs.

Over the last three years GwE relationship with schools has improved as the organisation has
found a better balance between the need to support and challenge schools. Primary support
and challenge is generally good and access to training and development programmes has
improved and become clearer.

33

Page 75



Overall, there is a growing strength in the primary sector with the Estyn inspection profile been
generally good. This is down to two main factors:
there is a significant 80:20 bias in the National Model as implemented in GwWE towards
the primary sector; and
there is a significantly greater experience and successful track record at senior
leadership level in the primary sector amongst members of the team.

However, the picture is different in the secondary sector. Due to the 80:20 entitlement model
which is operating at present and the difficulty in recruiting full time good quality advisers, there
has and is a lack of access to effective full time secondary Challenge Advisers. This is
especially acute in priority areas such as leadership at different levels, Mathematics and
English. This lack of capacity in the secondary sector hinders the ability of GwWE to make
immediate impact.

At present, Challenge Advisers feel that their roles are being too constrained by the present
operational model. Too much of their time is tied up in the generic challenge adviser role
working mainly on school categorisation. As a result, Challenge Advisers do not give strategic
lead on educational matters that would benefit the delivery of the Consortia and individual LA
priorities. As a result, individually and collectively they are not being developed sufficiently and
their expertise is not being put to best use to lead on educational issues across hubs and the
region.

A thorough knowledge of schools at leadership level has developed well over time. This is due
in no small part to the National Categorisation process. However, there is a growing feeling
that the categorisation process needs to be refined at a national level.

GWE's role has been unclear and inconsistent when appointing senior posts in schools. A
regional protocol for appointing school staff has recently been approved by Joint Committee.
This gives greater clarity to GWE'’s role in partnership with the LA to ensure that appointments
are effective. There is currently no coherent regional strategy to upskill and develop working
relationships with Governing Bodies and Management Boards.

The links between GwE and local authority services such as ALN and Inclusion especially in
the area of raising standards of vulnerable learners and appropriate provision is
underdeveloped. The introduction of a range of new legislation would merit a closer working
and a more regional approach in this area.

Generally, there is now a good working relationship between all hub leads and individual LAs.
The Challenge and Support Senior Adviser and deputy model is generally effective and
provides a good balance to each hub. There is now a better flow of information being
exchanged and in the best instances a clear understanding of one another’s role in driving the
improvement agenda. These meetings can be challenging in trying to find the best solution
but the strength of the dialogue and the co-ownership of the improvement agenda are strong
success factors in the best instances.

There are examples of good practice in each hub, but this practice is not shared effectively
across the Region. As a result, there is too much variability in what GwWE can offer schools
depending on their geographical location and skills base of staff. The Regional Quality
Assurance Board is beginning to bring regional consistency to individual hub practice through
identifying best practice and sharing this across the Region.

Individual LA plans previously referred to as Annexes have improved and are generally good.
There is significantly more detail identified to improve co-identified areas even down to
individual school level. This has allowed greater focus to monitoring meetings and stronger

34

Page 76



accountability of individual challenge advisers for delivering. However, more work needs to be
done on the overall monitoring process to ensure a consistent approach across the Region.

The scrutiny function has matured across the Region. Local scrutiny members have a better
understanding of what is GWE'’s purpose and what it is trying to achieve. In the best instances
members of a scrutiny committee have been out in schools seeking headteachers views about
how well GWE is supporting and challenging schools. They have brought their findings back
to the Committee and held a triangulation meeting with GWE hub lead and LA officers to
identify strengths and areas to develop. As a result, further work will be undertaken as
members will shadow GwE challenge advisers in different functions of their role to further
deepen their understanding. Scrutiny members understanding of standards in schools and
GWE provision in their schools have been developed through detailed reports from Senior
Challenge and support Adviser. Their presence in these meetings has helped address
perceptions and sort out any issues member wish to raise and help manage local expectations
through explaining their role in detail.

In the past, the business plan did not meet the challenges to tackle priority areas. However,
the business planning process has recently been greatly improved and is nhow much more
robust. Senior leaders from within the consortium and the Local Authorities have greater
responsibility and ownership over the process. The accountability structure is clearer and the
monitoring processes more robust.

The present accountability structure at officer level is unclear. It is unclear which officer is the
lead role regarding accountability to the Joint Committee. Lead Chief Executive, Lead Director
and Managing Director all have roles but this is not distinguished clearly enough in day to day
operation. This leads to a humber of issues including a single point of contact with Welsh
Government and lack of clarity how fellow Directors can be actively involved in shaping
developing direction between meetings.

Links between national and local priorities are not clear. Much work needs to be done to
ensure that future National developments support local priorities. Also, a clearer picture needs
to be established on each individual school’s journey to be ready for the challenges of
Quialified for Life.

Wellbeing and Equity are being introduced into Qualified for Life 2. This potentially will lead to
a review of the present National Model. This could include further elements of the present
Additional Learning Needs and Inclusion services which currently sit within LAs.

In April 2016, GWE was inspected as part of a programme of inspections looking at the
progress of Regional Consortia. The following were left as recommendations.

R1: Ensure that the school improvement service uses data, target setting and tracking
procedures more effectively to challenge and support schools in order to improve
performance of all learners across schools and local authorities, particularly at key
stage 4.

R2: Improve the quality of evaluation in the delivery of school improvement services.
R3: Improve the rigour of the arrangements for identifying and managing risk.

R4: Ensure that business and operational plans contain clear success criteria and that
progress against these is monitored effectively.

R5: Clarify the strategic role of the regional networks and their accountability to the
Joint Committee.

R6: Develop an appropriate framework to assess value for money; ensure that the
business plan is accompanied by a medium-term financial plan and that work-streams
are fully costed.

35

Page 77



Next steps:

Restructure the organisation to address current shortcomings;

Develop a distributive leadership model that will give more staff leadership roles and
give them opportunities to develop their own skills;

Change the present operating model to ensure that there is a clear focus on improving
performance in secondary schools especially at Key Stage 4;

Implement a service and individual performance management model that will help
address the Estyn recommendations;

Individual LAs to review their present capacity and ability to work in partnership with
GWE to ensure performance is improved,;

Review the Governance structures alongside the next review of the National Model;
Develop clarity between National and Local priorities so that they complement one
another and do not compete;

Further review the business plan so that GWE priorities are understood by all;

Clarify the roles of staff especially senior staff so that priorities are delivered; and
Review the operational business support model of GWE.

Partnership Working

Partnership working has improved with GWE now working in collaboration with a wide range
of stakeholders in order to raise standards and improve outcomes for all learners.

GwE has strengthened its partnership with the 6 Local Authorities. Work has already been
undertaken to strengthen business planning within the Level 2 and Level 3 Business Plans.
Priorities for improvement are clearly defined within the plans, whilst including challenging
outcomes and success criteria has facilitated a more robust monitoring process. Resources
are more effectively allocated across the region to ensure an accelerated pace of
improvement.

GWwE has moved rapidly to strengthen its collaboration, discussions and accountability lines
with the Local Authorities. Fortnightly meetings are held between the lead officer in each LA
and the LA senior link from GwE. This ensures an on-going discussion and challenge as to
the effectiveness of the work undertaken by GwE. An additional element will also be
introduced where senior officers of the authority will meet with GWE on a half termly basis to
ensure that much more effective and timely decisions are taken about schools and their
leaders where progress is of concern.

The Local Authorities have also established County Quality Boards (CQB) or Schools Causing
Concern Boards to focus on schools in need of rapid improvement. These Boards meet
regularly and include key officers of the LA and GwWE. There is emerging evidence of impact
but further work needs to be done to ensure that best practice across the region is embedded
and that action impacts more rapidly on pupil outcomes. Discussions and information received
from the half termly meetings with GwE and will be the main levers in determining whether the
authority should issue warning notices and use its statutory powers of intervention. Each CQB
reports to the Regional Quality Board where an exception report is produced for the
Management Board.

The working relationship between GwE and Welsh Government has been strengthened
further during this year as part of much of the Successful Futures work. All 4 regional consortia
have worked collaboratively to offer a joint proposal to Welsh Government to work closely with
the developments of the curriculum, in particular the new Areas of Learning and Experience
where regional leads are working effectively with Welsh Government leads to strengthen the

36

Page 78



process. Professional Learning opportunities have also developed the working relationship
with Welsh Government further. The OECD Schools as a Learning Organisation pilot work,
the collaborative work on developing the new Professional Teaching Standards and the new
Leadership Standards, and the revised NPQH model are all examples of this. Regional
consortia have been instrumental in ensuring schools are part of these important
developments. GWE have successfully facilitated communication between officials in Welsh
Government and schools to ensure developments reflect current needs. Although attending
meetings across Wales has been an important element of this work, use of video conferencing
is actively encouraged to ensure best use of GWE resources.

Collaboration between consortia is developing effectively. A national approach with regional
delivery model has been adopted with specific regional school improvement consortia work
plans now operational focusing on:

- Business Planning and VfM
- Scrutiny

- Leadership development

- Successful Futures delivery
- Vulnerable Learners

- Communications

- Teacher Assessment

The relationship between GwE and Bangor University, Glyndwr University and Chester
University is developing with GWE instrumental in the Universities proposed work regarding
the Initial Teacher Education as they respond to the Welsh Government and John Furlong
report - “Teaching Tomorrow’s Teachers”. Next steps include establishing a North Wales ITE
institute.

The "Collaborative Institute for Education Research, Evidence and Impact" (CIEREI) between
GwE and Bangor University will mean that both organisations work together to look at
establishing effective evaluation systems within our organisation. As part of the collaboration,
we are examining the development of active research regarding wellbeing elements, and also
research into the elements of effective leadership.

Effective work is also on going between Bangor University and GwE regarding promoting
evidence-based strategies to improve outcomes, for example, the NorthWORTS-SP project
with Bangor University Schools of Psychology & Education.

GWwE has collaborated closely with the Centre for the Use of Research and Evidence in
Education (CUREE) to provide effective support on the development of research practice for
a range of schools and selected Challenge Advisers from across the region. The collaboration
successfully developed a route map of research and evidence based approaches.
Practitioners have utilised the route map to inform their approaches to literacy across the
curriculum, STEM subjects, improving feedback and increasing the level of appropriate
challenge in lessons.

Effective collaboration has also been planned between the region and renowned
educationalist Shirley Clarke. GWE are in the process of selecting 16 schools to collaborate
closely with Shirley Clarke to develop evidence based approaches to the effective use of
formative assessment to transform learning. These Schools will develop their own action
based research projects and will then disseminate their best practice the following year with a
further 256 schools from across the region. Case studies of these evidence based approaches
will then be made available for all schools.

37

Page 79



Next steps:

develop an information management system to analyse and inform best practice;
appoint regional Quality and Data Lead,;

further develop a programme of LA scrutiny and accountability on the work of GwWE.
continue to develop working relationship to align local and national priorities;
Continue to develop partnership working to develop action research opportunities for
schools across the region

Continue to strengthen links with wide range of partners in line with the development
of the new curriculum and share resources with increasing number of schools

Value for Money

The consortium generally has effective financial management processes in place.
Communication and consultation about financial arrangements are effective with both core
funding and grant expenditure kept under regular review by GwE staff, the host local authority
and the joint committee.

We are now improving our financial analysis to support the delivery of our revised three-year
business plan. A medium-term financial plan and workforce plan is being aligned to its
business plan. By increasingly effective use of data to identify our key priorities, the link
between the business planning process and financial planning decisions is being strengthened
because the workstreams that underpin the business plan identify clearly the resources to be
used.

Detailed work has been undertaken to align grant allocations with our priorities, although
progress to date has been limited. Challenge advisers now challenge schools on their use of
grant funding with a clear set of criteria to assess the use of this funding and this has reduced
the inconsistencies between schools about identifying the impact of the use of grant funding
on pupil outcomes.

We now systematically collate the information gathered on schools’ use of grant funding and
therefore opportunities to share effective practice and wider learning are being better
exploited.

A formal framework has been developed to assess the wider value for money that GwE
provides. There is now a consistent view across all stakeholders of how the value for money
of GWE’s activities can be measured within the business plan structure and objectives.

We now regularly evaluate and review our services and initiatives during their implementation
phase to identify areas for improvement and value for money.

38

Page 80



Appendix 1 - Standards

Foundation Phase Summary

The progress in the percentage of pupils achieving the Foundation Phase Indicator
[FPI] between 2014 and 2016 is similar to the progress seen on national level.

In 2016, GwE’s performance in the CSI is lower than expected [3™ out of the 4
consortia], providing that the right to free school meals is an appropriate measure of
deprivation. 5 out of 6 of the authorities perform lower than expected in relation to their
free school meal ranking [FSM] (with Denbighshire performing better).

In 2016 on the expected outcomes, a decrease is seen on regional level in the
percentage achieving in the Welsh Language and Personal and Social Development
indicators, and a slight increase in English Language and Mathematical Development.
With the exception of Denbighshire, the authorities generally perform lower than their
expected FSM rankings.

On the higher outcomes [expected outcome +1], progress is seen in the English
Language, Mathematical Development and Personal Development indicators, which
is higher than or similar to the national progress. There was a decrease in the
percentage of learners achieving in the Welsh Language indicator. The performance
of individual authorities across the region varies significantly.

The region’s performance is below target for the FPI. With the exception of Welsh
Language, performance is above target for the indicators on the expected and higher
outcomes. Attention is required to ensure that targets are more challenging and aim
for a performance that will rank authorities similarly to or better than their FSM ranking.
However, performance is below target on the higher levels and especially for the
language subjects.

The performance of FSM learners varies. A slight increase is seen in the percentage
of FSM learners achieving in the FPI, English Language and Mathematical
Development (on the expected outcome and +1 outcome). However, there are still
significant gaps between the performance of FSM and non-FSM pupils in several
authorities across the range of indicators. In the FPI, the greatest gaps are seen in
Anglesey, Flintshire and Conwy.

The difference between the performances of the genders in the FPI is similar to what
is seen on national level, with the greatest gap seen in Conwy and Denbighshire.
However, the size of the gap between the performances of boys and girls across the
range of indicators varies significantly in the individual authorities.

KS2 Summary

The progress in the percentage of pupils achieving in the Core Subject Indicator [CSI]
between 2014 and 2016 is higher than the progress seen on national level. However,
there was less progress this year [0.6% compared to 0.9% nationally]. In 2016, the
greatest progress was seen in Flintshire, with Anglesey the only authority where a
decrease was seen.

In 2016, GwWE's performance in the CSI has fallen to 3" position out of the four
consortia. 3 out of the 6 authorities perform better or similarly to their FSM ranking. 2
out of the 6 authorities [Conwy and Wrexham] perform significantly lower than their
expected FSM ranking.

In 2016 on the expected levels, there is a decrease on regional level in the percentage
achieving in Welsh and maths, with slight progress in English and no change in
Science.

In 2016 on the higher levels [level 5+], progress was seen in English, maths and
science but only for science is this progress higher than the national progress. The

39

Page 81



region’s performance on the higher levels is not as good as expected and this is an
aspect that requires attention [Anglesey: Welsh and science; Conwy: English, maths
and science; Denbighshire: maths and English; Flintshire: Welsh, maths and science;
Wrexham: Welsh, English and maths].

With the exception of Welsh on the expected level, the region’s performance is close
to or above target and projection. However, performance varies greatly on the level of
individual authority. In general, more challenging targets need to be set to aim for
performances that will rank the authorities similarly to or above their FSM rankings.
Progress is seen in the percentage of FSM learners achieving in the CSI and in the 4
core subjects on the expected level. However, the performance of FSM learners on
the higher levels is a matter requiring attention, with an increase in the gap between
the performances of FSM and non-FSM learners in English, maths and science.

On regional level, the difference between the performances of the genders in the CSI
is slightly higher than on national level, with the greatest gap seen in Anglesey and
Denbighshire. The regional gap is smaller on the higher levels for maths and science,
but slightly greater for English and significantly greater for Welsh. The gap between
the performances of boys and girls across the range of indicators varies greatly in the
individual authorities.

KS3 Summary

In 2016, further progress was seen in the percentage of pupils achieving in the Core
Subject Indicator [CSI]. The region’s performance continues to be the best out of the
four consortia with each authority except Wrexham performing better than or similarly
to their FSM ranking.

In 2016 on the expected level, the region’s performance is the highest in each of the
core subjects despite a slight decrease in the percentage achieving in Welsh.

In 2016 on the higher levels [level 6+], progress is seen in each of the core subjects.
The regional progress is higher than the national progress for Welsh, but lower for the
other core subjects. Performance in maths is the best out of the four consortia, with
the other three core subjects second best. The authorities’ performances are better or
similar to their FSM rankings with the exception of: Anglesey in science; Gwynedd in
Welsh [where numbers following Welsh Language are significantly higher than other
authorities on national level]; Flintshire in science and Wrexham in English, maths and
science.

The region’s performance is close to or above target on the expected level. However,
performance on the higher levels is generally below target especially in the language
subjects.

Significant progress is seen in the percentage of FSM pupils achieving in the CSI.
Progress is also seen in each of the 4 core subjects on the expected and higher levels.
However, further attention is required to improve the performance of FSM learners in
particular authorities where performance has fallen in some of the core subjects.

In 2016 on regional level, the difference between the performances of the genders in
the CSl is lower than the difference seen on national level. The greatest gap continues
in Anglesey. The gap is smaller on regional level for the four core subjects on the
expected level. On the higher levels, the regional gap is greater than the national gap
for Welsh, English and maths, with science the only subject where the gap is smaller.
The gap between the performances of boys and girls across the range of indicators on
the higher levels varies significantly in the individual authorities.

40

Page 82



KS4 Summary

Key Performance Indicators
The progress in the percentage of pupils achieving the Level 2 inclusive [L2+] is significantly
higher this year [+2.0% or +3.0% without ‘Other Eotas’] compared to the progress seen in
2015 [0.4%]. In 2016, each of the 6 authorities has made progress in the L2+, with the greatest
progress seen in Gwynedd and Denbighshire.
Table 2a: % learners achieving in the Level 2 Inclusive Threshold [L2+] without ‘Other

EOTAS’
00 70
650 s _‘___.//
s00 £ —- “0 o —
/ ..J-'""f -
55.0 4 55 — _
sa0 50
aso = a5 — -
agg a%
350 35
2011 202 2013 2018 2ms 2016 Prov 2041 2012 2048 2014 2018 2018 Prov
201 | 2012 | 2013 | 2014 | 2015 | 208 201 | 2012 | 2013 | 2014 | 2015 | 2016
Prov Prowv
521 | 53z | 560 | 511 | 515 | 605 475 | 522 | 542 | 598 | 569 | 593
4.4 46.4 43.0 52.2 551 Gwynedd 534 S50 S8.0 B11 B33 B30
53.9 | 548 | 556 | 51.9 | 610 435 | 435 | 560 | 555 | 542 | 6.0
47.0 47.8 43,4 541 585 Denbighshire 525 4.7 534 55,6 561 60,3
Cymrulvales S0.1 | 511 | 527 | 554 Flintshire 6.z | 596 | 622 | 619 | 606 | 617
s P [ T R TR B BT

Table 2b: % learners achieving in the Level 2 Inclus

ive Threshold [L2+] with ‘Other EOTAS’

“Sa
na w
- oz s 4 Wil ke frm seax ) P Hab Bk
ytE
[— poun | 7oz | aoun | zons | aoas | U6 AL LA 2011 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2ous
Paare Prav
] [TE] [T TR (TR K] [T Ty Beflan 475 522 543 538 569 585
™y A TR TR YT Gaynadd §34 | 860 | SEo | 611 | &33 | e6%
o is | taa | e | 535 | sao | tis oy 488 | 483 | seo | s&s | 543 | sse
o o s ol sl st | &8 Denbagratirs 525 | 547 | 534 | S5 | se1 | sas
CmrufWaias o1 | si: | &7 | sial &0 | &2 Flstabirn sa: | e | s22 | e1s | eos | si2
[ 461 | 453 | ama | sio | s23 | ss3

Table 3 ranks each LA’s performance in the key performance indicators [Level 2+, Level 1,
Level 2, Capped Points Score and 5A*-A] in comparison with all 22 Local Authorities across

Wales.

Table 3: summary of the authorities’ rankings in the key performance indicators at KS4

2014 2015 2016
L2+ 711 T2 T eps T eax T 2w T L T2 TS T sAR o T LT 27T CPs T BAR

A A A

Anglesey (10) | 14 | 6 37710 (128 16 9 | 13 14 | 5 15 11 | 10

Gwynedd (4) 5771 17Ty T e NN

Conwy (8) 1178 11778 e 117 1617 17 016 1719

(Dli';b'ghsmre 10 | 11 5 0 9 1417 10 11 8 | 20 14 16 14

Fiintshire (6) 3771415 71319 8 1 15 15 115 10 13 | 17 | 15 | 12

41

Page 83




Wrexham (9) | 18 | 21 | 21 | 20 | 20 | 20 | 20 | 22 | 21 | 20 | 18 |19 | 21 | 18 | 20
GwE (1) 2T 37773 3 IS

The performance of individual local authorities varies considerably across the region. In 2016,
Gwynedd and Denbighshire are the only two authorities that perform as expected in the L2+.
Generally this year, Gwynedd, Denbighshire and Anglesey perform as expected in the majority
of the indicators; Flintshire are below expectation in all, with Wrexham and Conwy significantly
so. Improving standards in those local authorities that are performing lower than their
comparative FSM ranking is a major priority.

Core Subjects

There has been strong progress in the percentage of pupils successfully achieving grades A*-
C in English in Anglesey, Gwynedd and Denbighshire. However, only slight progress was seen
in Conwy with a fall in Wrexham and Flintshire. There has been progress in the percentage of
pupils successfully achieving grades A*-C in Mathematics in each of the 6 authorities.
However, progress varies significantly between the authorities with the lowest progress in
Conwy and Flintshire. The performance in Welsh First Language remains good across the
region and is based on the number of candidates rather than all the year’s cohort. However,
there was a reduction in the percentage achieving A*-C in Welsh First Language in Gwynedd
(the authority with the highest percentage of its cohort following Welsh First Language). The
percentage of learners achieving Level 2 Science in the region is lower this year. This
reduction is also apparent on a national level as more schools enter pupils to follow GCSE
Science rather than vocational qualifications. The largest decrease in the L2 Science was in
Conwy with a significant increase in Wrexham.

Performance of individual schools

In 2016, around a third of all schools were within 1% of their final projections for the L2+;
around two thirds achieved their projection or were within 5%; and only 6 schools (11%) where
performance was 10% below their projection. This is an improvement on the situation in 2015
where too many schools were below their final projections.

Generally in 2016, too many schools across the region perform below the median in the FSM
benchmarking for the key performance indicators (except at Level 1) and in English and
mathematics. This is a cause for concern.

Table 5: distribution of school in the FSM benchmarking quartiles

L2+

M5

Hi%

W (v § / Chrter

L1

42

Page 84



P TY 14.5% AU
1
TR .5 A4S
|
BaA4 Il FET ]
|
a1 I mridfan
|
FTOE] 256N, EET L]
1
anfi1 6% e
L L - - - Lo i o Hp Y bl - s =l % b= =8 Lo HE
W i 3 e i [ —— - S [ [ ——— [ e ]
English Mathematics
P FeELY F AR
Lt FEE - A
i
B % T I5.5%
 —
Fo ] W% FLTEL T
(—
by 14.2% FEIEn T
1 1
[ % L
- o dn @ <u .
w e w e
e Ty |
e L L Ty ey

The performance of individual schools varies significantly within and across Local Authorities.
Whilst the FSM benchmarking profiles for Gwynedd, Denbighshire and Anglesey are generally
as expected or better, the profiles for Conwy, Flintshire and Wrexham are a cause for concern
with too many schools below the median in most if not all key indicators.

43

Page 85




Appendix 2 Standards of Group of Learners
Performance of groups of learners

Boys and Girls

The performance of boys and girls continues to improve year on year in the main indicators at

every key stage. However girls continue to perform better than boys and the gap between the

performance of the girls and boys continues.

- In key stage 4, the L2+% of the girls has increased from 61.2% in 2015 to 64.2% in

2016 and is higher than the boys, also improving from 53.9% in 2015 to 55.1% in 2016.
The gap has increased to 9.1% in 2016 compared to 7.3% in 2015. The gap between
the performance of the boys and girls is much more obvious when looking at languages.
The gap has increased in 2016 from 17.8% to 19.0% in English A*-C%, increased from
14.8% to 17.8% in Welsh compared to a gap of 2.7% in Science and 0.3% in
Mathematics. The 2016 cohort was split 50.8% boys and 49.2% girls, compared to 2015
which was 51.7% boys and 48.3% girls.
In key stage 3, the CSI % of the girls has increased from 90.2% in 2015 to 91.2% in
2016 and is higher than the boys which has also improved from 82.0% in 2015 to 84.5%
in 2016. The gap of 6.8% is smaller than the gap of 8.3% in 2015 and 9.3% in 2014.
The 2016 cohort had been split 51.1% boys and 48.9% girls compared to 50.4% boys
and 49.6% girls in 2015.
In key stage 2 the CSI % of the girls had increased from 91.1% in 2015 to 91.7% in
2016 and is higher that the boys which has also improved from 85.5% in 2015 to 86.0%
in 2016. The gap of 5.7% is equal to the gap of 5.7% in 2015. The 2016 cohort was split
as boys 51.3% and girls 48.7% compared to 52.1% boys and 47.9% girls in 2015.
In the Foundation Phase, the CSI % of the girls has increased from 90.1% in 2015 to
90.4% in 2016 and is higher than the boys, also improving from 81.8% in 2015 to 82.2%
in 2016. The gap of 8.2% is comparative with a gap of 8.3% in 2015. The 2016 cohort
had been split as 50.8% boys and 49.2% girls compared to 50.7% boys and 49.3% girls
in 2015.

Free School Meals (FSM)

The performance of pupils eligible for free school meals continues to increase from year to

year with the gap between FSM and non-FSM pupils having fallen in the main indicators at

every stage.

- In key stage 4, the L2+% of FSM pupils has increased in 2016 to 34.3% compared to

30.1% in 2015. The gap between FSM and non-FSM pupils has fallen from 32.9% in
2015 to 31.6% in 2016. This cohort represents 12.0% of the full cohort in 2016
compared to 12.3% in 2015.
In key stage 3 the CSI1% of the FSM pupils has increased in 2016 to 73.3% compared
to 67.6% in 2015. The gap between FSM and non-FSM pupils has fallen from 21.9% in
2015 to 17.2% in 2016. This cohort represents 14.8% of the full cohort in 2016
compared to 14.9% in 2015.
In key stage 2, the CSI% of the FSM pupils has increased in 2016 to 76.0% compared
to 74.6% in 2015. The gap between FSM and non-FSM pupils has fallen from 16.2% in
2015 to 15.2% in 2016. This cohort represents 15.4% of the full cohort in 2016
compared to 15.7% in 2015.
In the Foundation phase the FPI% of the FSM pupils has increased in 2016 to 73.3%
compared to 72.0% in 2015. The gap between FSM and non-FSM pupils has fallen
from 16.9% in 2015 to 15.7% in 2016. This cohort represents 16.6% of the full cohort
in 2016 compared to 17.4% in 2015.

44

Page 86



Looked After Children (LAC)

The numbers of looked after children across the region is small — between 0.6% and 1% of
the cohorts in 2016 therefore performance can vary substantially based on the performance
of one individual.

Overall, the performance of LAC continues to improve year on year in the main indicators. The
exception is the Foundation Phase.

- In key stage 4, the L2+ % of LAC has fallen to 21.7% in 2016 compared to 22.4% in
2015. The gap between LAC and non-LAC has increased from 36.7% in 2015 to 40.6%
in 2016. This cohort represents 1.0% of the full cohort in 2016 compared to 0.7% in
2015.

In key stage 3, the CSI % of LAC has increased to 67.8% in 2016 compared to 67.3%
in 2015. The gap between LAC and non-LAC has increased from 19.2% in 2015 to
20.4% in 2016. This cohort represents 0.9% of the full cohort in 2016 compared to
0.8% in 2015.

In key stage 2, the CSI % of LAC has increased to 73.9% in 2016 compared to 58.9%
in 2015. The gap between LAC and non-LAC has reduced substantially from 29.5% in
201510 15.0% in 2016. This cohort represents 0.6% of the full cohort in 2016 compared
to 0.8% in 2015.

In the foundation phase, the FPI % of LAC has fallen to 74.5% in 2016 compared to
78.1% in 2015. The gap between LAC and non-LAC has increased from 7.8% in 2015
to 12.0% in 2016, but the gap was 38.0% in 2014 and 32.0% in 2013. This cohort
represents 0.6% of the full cohort in 2016 compared to 0.8% in 2015.

English as an additional language (EAL)

The number of pupils recorded across the region as having English as an additional language
is fairly small — between 1.0% and 4.9% of the cohorts in 2016 therefore performance can
vary substantially based on the performance of a small number of children.

The performance of children with English as an additional language has fallen in 2016 in the
main indicators for every stage.

- In key stage 4, the L2+% of EAL children has fallen to 28.6% in 2016 compared to
36.2% in 2015. The gap between those pupils recorded as having English as an
additional language compared to those who aren’t has increased from 23.7% in 2015
to 34.3% in 2016. This cohort represents 1.0% of the full cohort in 2016 compared to
0.9% in 2015.

In key stage 3, the CSI % of EAL children has fallen to 64.2% in 2016 compared to
66.7% in 2015. The gap between those pupils recorded as having EAL compared to
those who aren’t, has increased from 19.8% in 2015 to 24.1% in 2016. This cohort
represents 1.2% of the full cohort in 2016 compared to 1.2% in 2015.

In key stage 2, the CSI % of EAL children has fallen to 80.5% in 2016 compared to
81.0% in 2015. The gap between those pupils recorded as having English as an
additional language compared to those who aren't, has increased from 7.3% in 2015 to
8.5% in 2016. This cohort represents 2.1% of the full cohort in 2016 compared to 2.1%
in 2015.

In the Foundation phase, the CSI % of EAL children has fallen to 82.3% in 2016
compared to 82.8% in 2015. The gap between those pupils recorded as having English
as an additional language compared to those who aren't, has increased from 3.3% in
2015 to 4.3% in 2016. This cohort represents 4.9% of the full cohort in 2016 compared
to 4.3% in 2015.

45

Page 87



Special Educational Needs — Pupils on a statement or School Action Plus
The performance of children on a statement or School Action plus in the main indicators varies
across the stages.

- In key stage 4 the L2+% of children on a statement or School action plus has fallen to
18.0% in 2016 compared to 18.8% in 2015. The gap between those pupils on a
statement or School action plus compared to those who aren’t has increased from
44.9% in 2015 to 48.4% in 2016. This cohort represents 8.9% of the full cohort in 2016
compared to 10.5% in 2015.

In key stage 3, the CSI % of children on a statement or School action plus has increased
to 47.8% in 2016 compared to 44.3% in 2015. The gap between those pupils on a
statement or School action plus compared to those who aren’t has reduced from 47.6%
in 2015 to 45.6% in 2016. This cohort represents 11.9% of the full cohort in 2016
compared to 11.7% in 2015.

In key stage 2, the CSI % of children on a statement or School action plus has increased
to 47.0% in 2016 compared to 45.9% in 2015. The gap between those pupils on a
statement or School action plus compared to those who aren’t has reduced from 49.0%
in 2015 to 48.4% in 2016. This cohort represents 13.5% of the full cohort in 2016
compared to 13.6% in 2015.

In the Foundation Phase, the FPI % of children on a statement or School action plus
has fallen to 38.7% in 2016 compared to 42.7% in 2015. The gap between those pupils
on a statement or School action plus compared to those who aren’t has increased from
48.0% in 2015 to 53.1% in 2016. This cohort represents 10.1% of the full cohort in 2016
compared to 9.8% in 2015.

Performance according to Ethnic origin
The performance of the children of ethnic origin that’s not White/British has generally improved
in the main indicators, but are lower than the percentages seen of White/British pupils.

- In key stage 4, the L2+% of children of non-White/British ethnic origin has increased to
60.9% in 2016 compared to 60.2% in 2015. This cohort represents 4.6% of the full
cohort in 2016 compared to 4.3% in 2015.

In key stage 3, the CSI % of children of non-White/British ethnic origin has fallen to
83.0% in 2016 compared to 84.9% in 2015 and is lower than the CSI %. of White/British
pupils which was 88.2% in 2016. The gap between those pupils who are White/British
compared to those who aren’t has increased from 1.4% in 2015 to 5.3% in 2016. This
cohort represents 4.7% of the full cohort in 2016 compared to 4.4% in 2015.

In key stage 2, the CSI % of children of non-White/British ethnic origin has increased to
86.1% in 2016 compared to 86.0% in 2015 and is lower than the CSI %. of the
White/British pupils which was 89.0% in 2016. The gap between those pupils who are
White/British compared to those who aren’t has increased from 2.3% in 2015 to 2.9%
in 2016. This cohort represents 5.5% of the full cohort in 2016 compared to 4.9% in
2015.

In the Foundation Phase, the FPI % of children of non-White/British ethnic origin has
increased to 83.6% in 2016 compared to 83.0% in 2015 and is lower than the CSI %.
of the White/British pupils which was 86.6% in 2016. The gap between those pupils
who are White/British compared to those who aren’t has reduced from 3.1% in 2015 to
3.0% in 2016. This cohort represents 7.8% of the full cohort in 2016 compared to 6.8%
in 2015.

46

Page 88



Gypsies and Travellers

- Inkey stage 4 in 2016, there were 5 year 11 pupils in the cohort across the region. The
L2+% in 2016 fell to 20.0% compared to 33.3% in 2015 and 20% in 2014.
In key stage 3 in 2016, there were 8 pupils in the cohort across the region. The CSI %
fell from 57.1% in 2015 to 50% in 2016.
In key stage 2 in 2016, there were 14 pupils in the cohort across the region. The CSI %
fell from 64.3% in 2015 to 57.1% in 2016.
In the Foundation Phase in 2016, there were 22 pupils in the cohort across the region.
The FPI1 % fell from 50.0% in 2015 to 45.5% in 2016.

Most able and talented
In key stage 4, the % obtaining 5A*-A fell in 2016 to 14.2% compared to 15.1% in 2015.
If EOTAS pupils are included this % falls to 13.9% which is lower than the national %
of 15.8%.
In key stage 3, the % attaining level 6 or higher in English increased from 54.5% in 2015
to 57.7% in 2016 and is higher than the national % of 56.2% with GWE performing
highest but one out of all the regions. Welsh increased from 59.8% in 2015 to 61.3% in
2016 and is higher than the national % of 57.2%. GwWE is the second top performer of
all the regions. Science increased from 60.3% in 2015 to 63.8% in 2016 and is higher
than the national % of 62.9% with GWE performing highest but one out of all the regions.
Mathematics increased from 62.1% in 2015 to 64.4% in 2016 and is higher than the
national % of 62.7% with GwWE performing best out of all the regions.
In key stage 2, the % attaining level 5 or higher in English increased from 40.2% in 2015
to 40.8% in 2016 and is lower than the national % of 42% with GwWE performing third
best out of all the regions. Welsh fell from 38.4% in 2015 to 37.1% in 2016 and is lower
than the national % of 38.0% with GWE being the highest but one performer of all the
regions. Science increased from 40.8% in 2015 to 42.3% in 2016 and is lower than the
national % of 42.5% with GwWE performing third best out of all the regions. Mathematics
increased from 40.8% in 2015 to 42.1% in 2016 and is lower than the national average
of 43.2% with GWE performing third best out of all the regions.
In the Foundation Phase, the % attaining Outcome 6 or higher in English increased
from 33.6% in 2015 to 36.2% in 2016 and is equal with the national % with GwE
performing highest but one out of all the regions. Welsh fell from 36.9% in 2015 to
34.8% in 2016 and is lower than the national % of 36.2% with GWE'’s performance being
last of all regions. Personal Development increased from 58.1% in 2015 to 61.6% in
2016 and is higher than the national % of 58.9% with GWE performing best out of all
the regions. Mathematical Development increased from 33.8% in 2015 to 35.9% in
2016 and is lower than the national % of 36.4% with GWE performing third best out of
all the regions.

47

Page 89



Appendix 3 — ESTYN Inspection Outcomes: September 2015- March 2017

During 2015-16, a total of 61 Educational Establishments (x48 Primary / X9 Secondary / x1 All
Age / x1 Special / x2 PRU) within the GWE region were inspected by ESTYN, of these:

39 schools (64%) were judged as good or better on their current performance. This is
an improvement of 1.7% when compared with the results for 2014-15 (x77 schools
inspected).

2 schools (3.3%) were judged as Unsatisfactory on their current performance — both
schools were secondary schools. In 2014-15, x1 school (Secondary) was judged as
unsatisfactory.

42 schools (68.8%) were judged as good or better on their prospects for improvement.
This is an improvement of 3.9% when compared with the results for 2014-15.

6 schools (10%) were judged as Unsatisfactory on their prospects for improvement —
two of these were primary schools, two were secondary schools and both PRU’s. In
2014-15, 5 schools were judged as unsatisfactory (3 Primary, 2 Secondary).

Over one third of schools (x21) were not placed in any ‘follow-up’ category. In 2014-
15, 40% of schools (31) inspected were not placed in any ‘follow-up- category,

Over 10% of schools (7) were placed in either ‘Significant Improvement’ or ‘Special
Measures * categories, with almost a quarter of secondary schools (x 2) being placed
in ‘Special Measures'. In 2014-15 x6 (3 Primary and 3 Secondary) schools were placed
in either ‘Significant Improvement’ or ‘Special Measures’

Standards (KQ1) were judged good or better in 39 schools (64%). This is an
improvement of 1.7% when compared with the results for 2014-15.

Provision (KQ2) was judged good or better in 46 schools (75.8%). This is an
improvement of 3.1% when compared with the results for 2014-15.

Leadership (KQ3) was judged good or better in 42 schools (68.8%). This is an
improvement of 2.6% when compared with the results for 2014-15.

Standards and Leadership was deemed as Unsatisfactory in almost a quarter of
Secondary schools inspected

The inspection profile for Primary schools is positive and indicates sound improvements. Of
the schools inspected (48 schools), 70% or more were judged as being good or better in all
key judgements. These results compare favourably with all Wales results. The profile for
Secondary schools is less positive with only 44.4 % of schools inspected (9 schools), judged
as being good or better in all key judgements. These results are better than the all Wales
results, however the percentage of Secondary schools deemed unsatisfactory for four of the
five key judgments is significantly higher than the all Wales results

Primary Secondary
2015-16 Good or better Unsatisfactory Good or better Unsatisfactory
GwE Wales GwE Wales GwE Wales GwE Wales
Current Performance 70.9% 72% 0% 1% 44.4% 39% 22.2% 12%
Prospects for 75.0% | 72% | 4.2% 3% | 555% | 54% | 22.2% | 12%
Improvement
Standards 70.9% 2% 0% 1% 44.4% 39% 22.2% 12%
Provision 77.1% 78% 0% 1% 77.8% 67% 0% 3%
Leadership 75.0% 73% 4.2% 3% 55.5% 54% 22.2% 12%
48

Page 90




During 2016-17 (up to and including February 2017), a total of 24 Educational
Establishments (22 Primary, 2 Secondary) were inspected by ESTYN and their inspection
reports published, of these:

19 schools (79.2%) were judged as Good or better on their current performance, an
improvement of 15.2% when compared with 2015-16
1 school (Secondary) was judged as Unsatisfactory on their current performance

18 schools (75%) were judged as Good or better on their prospects for improvement,
an improvement of 6.2% when compared with 2015-16

no school was judged as Unsatisfactory on their prospects for improvement

75% of schools (18) were not placed in any ‘follow-up’ category.
One school (Secondary) has been placed in ‘Significant Improvement’ and no school
has been placed ‘Special Measures * category
Standards (KQ1) were judged good or better in 19 schools (79.2%), an improvement
of 15.2% when compared with 2015-16
Provision (KQ2) was judged good or better in 20 schools (83.3%), an improvement of
7.5% when compared with 2015-16
Leadership (KQ3) was judged good or better in 18 schools (75%), an improvement of
6.2% when compared with 2015-16
No school was deemed Unsatisfactory for Provision and Leadership

Of the Primary inspections already undertaken in 2016-17 [20 schools], the figures for all Key
Judgments have risen significantly.

Primary Secondary
Good or better Unsatisfactory Good or better Unsatisfactory
2016-17 2016- 2016-
2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2015-16 17 2015-16 17
Current Performance 70.9% 81.8% 0% 0% 44.4% 50% 22.2% 50%
Prospects for Improvement 75.0% 77.2% 4.2% 0% 55.5% 505 22.2% 0%
Standards 70.9% 81.8% 0% 0% 44.4% 50% 22.2% 50%
Provision 77.1% 86.4% 0% 0% 77.8% 50% 0% 05
Leadership 75.0% 77.2% 4.2% 0% 55.5% 50% 22.2% 0%

*only two Secondary schools

Of the schools inspected during 2015-16 (61) and 2016-17 (24), the number of schools placed
in ‘follow-up’ categories was:

LA monitoring ESTYN monitoring S Special Measures

‘follow-up’ category Improvement
2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2015-16 | 2016-17
19 0 14 5 4 1 3 0
Currently, 43 schools within the region are in ‘follow-up’ category:
. , LA monitoring ESTYN monitoring SIS Special Measures
follow-up’ category Improvement
14 22 4 3

Three of the seven schools in ‘Significant’ Improvement’ or ‘Special Measures’ are Secondary

schools and two are Primary schools. Two PRU’s are in ‘Significant Improvement'.

During 2016-17, 26 Schools (7 Secondary, 19 Primary) were removed from ESTYN ‘follow-

up’ categories.

49

Page 91




The ESTYN inspection profiles for the six Local Authorities (with regard the schools and PRU’s

inspected during 2015-16) within the GWE region is as follows:

Current e Standards Provision Leadership
Performance Improvement
o > o) > o > o > o) >
B 2 B 2 5 2 5 2 B 2
c015-10 S 8| 2| 8| 2| 82| & | 2| 8
o (%] o (%2) o (%2) o 0 () (%))
2| 85| 8| 8| 8| 8| %8| 5| 8| 8
& 5 & 5 & 5 & 5 & 5
Ynys Mon (x8) 63% 0% 50% 25% 63% 0% 63% 13% 50% 25%
Gwynedd (x13) 84% 0% 92% 0% 84% 0% 92% 0% 93% 0%
Conwy (x9) 56% 0% 78% 11% 56% 0% 78% 0% 78% 11%
Denbighshire (x8) | 63% 0% 63% 0% 63% 0% 75% 0% 63% 0%
Flintshire (x14) 57% 14% 57% 14% 57% 14% 64% 0% 57% 14%
Wrexham (x9) 56% 0% 67% 11% 56% 0% 78% 0% 67% 0%
Wales (x223) 65% 3% 67% 6% 65% 3% 74% 2% 68% 6%

In Gwynedd, of the schools

inspected during 2015-16, the percentage achieving

‘Good or Better’ for all key judgements is significantly higher than the results for Wales
In Flintshire, of the schools inspected during 2015-16, the percentage achieving
‘Good or Better’ for all key judgements is significantly lower than the results for Wales
In the schools inspected in Flintshire and Conwy, Wrexham and Flintshire the
percentage of schools where Current Performance and Standards were deemed
Unsatisfactory is significantly lower than the results for Wales

In the schools inspected in Mon, Flintshire and Conwy, the percentage of schools
where leadership was deemed Unsatisfactory is significantly higher than the results

for Wales

50

Page 92



Agenda Item 6

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL
Scrutiny Report Template

Committee: Partnership and Regeneration Scrutiny Committee
Date: 6 February 2018
Subject: Progress Report by the Scrutiny Panel: School

Progress Review

Purpose of Report: To report on the Panel's work since 14/11/17

Scrutiny Chair: Councilor Gwilym Jones

Portfolio Holder(s): Councillor R Meirion Jones

Head of Service: Delyth Molyneux

Report Author: Gwyneth Mon Hughes and Geraint W Roberts
Tel: 01248 752908

Email: GwynethHughes@ynysmon.gov.uk

Local Members: All Members

1 - Recommendation/s

The Partnership and Regeneration Scrutiny Committee is requested to note:
e Progress made to date with the work of the Scrutiny Panel: School Progress
Review
e That a work-streams pertaining to the Education Service Improvement Plan
are being addressed.
e There are no matters that currently need to be escalated by the Panel to a
decision making committee.

2 — Link to Council Plan / Other Corporate Priorities

The County Council Plan 2017-2022 has the ambition to work with the people of
Anglesey, their communities and partnerships to ensure we deliver best available
services that will improve quality of life for everyone across the Island. One of three
aims is the plan to ‘Create conditions that will enable everyone to reach their
potential” The work of the Scrutiny Panel -School Progress Review is one way to
promote schools to reach that ambition and objective

3 — Guiding Principles for Scrutiny Members

To assist Members when scrutinising the topic:-

3.1 Impact the matter has on individuals and communities [focus on
customer/citizen]

Page 97



mailto:GwynethHughes@ynysmon.gov.uk

3.2 A look at the efficiency & effectiveness of any proposed change — both
financially and in terms of quality [focus on value]

3.3 A look at any risks [focus on risk]

3.4 Scrutiny taking a performance monitoring or quality assurance role [focus on
performance & quality]

3.5 Looking at plans and proposals from a perspective of:
e Longterm
e Prevention

Integration

Collaboration

Involvement

[focus on wellbeing]

4 - Key Scrutiny Questions

¢ Is the Committee satisfied with the work undertaken by the Panel?
e Are there any suggestions to strengthen the work of the Panel?
e How does the Panel encourage improvements in school performance?

5 — Background / Context

5.1 Members will be aware that 3 Scrutiny Panels have been established, namely :

e Scrutiny Panel: Finance (reports to the Corporate Scrutiny Committee).

e Scrutiny Panel: Children’s Services (reports to the Corporate Scrutiny
Committee).

e Scrutiny Panel: Schools Progress Review (reports to the Partnership and
Regeneration Scrutiny Committee, but please note the Panel consists of 4
Members of the Partnership and Regeneration Scrutiny Committee and 4
Members of the Corporate Scrutiny Committee).

5.2 All Panels now meet regularly. This report summaries the progress made as
regards to the Scrutiny Panel - School Progress Review from 14 November
2017 to date.

5.3 The Education and Leisure Scrutiny Committee established the Panel on the
21 November 2012. It arose from recommendations made by Estyn on the
quality of education services for children and young people on Anglesey. The
Senior School Standards and Inclusion Manager provides guidance to the
Panel about schools that may be appropriate to invite to appear before it. The
criterion used to select schools are based on the national school categorisation
framework, school performance and Estyn reports and the aim is to have a
good mix of small, medium, large and primary/secondary schools

Page 98




5.4 The Panel can invite schools to reappear before them if there are matters that

need to be re-visited later.

5.5 Since the last Progress Report, submitted to the Committee on the 14

November 2017, the Panel has met on four occasions:-

10 November 2017
30 November 2017
8 December 2017
12 January 2018

5.6 The Panel has concentrated on the following matters since November:

Met with 5 primary schools and 1 secondary school.

One secondary school whose KS4 results had been good in 2017 when
comparing data of other Secondary Schools across the Island. The Panel
investigated key factors for the stronger results.

Received information regarding Welsh Government initiative to reduce
workload of teachers and Head teachers and identify steps being
implemented to make schools aware of the initiative.

Pause and Review all key messages to date from panel meetings and submit
findings to the Partnership and Regeneration Scrutiny Committee on the 6
February 2018.

The Panel concluded there were 10 key matters that would need addressing to
ensure schools continued improvement.

Teacher and Head teacher workload- the Panel supportive of the Welsh
Government initiative to reduce teachers and Head teachers’ workload. The
Panel emphasised the need for schools to be made aware of the new
guidelines.

Teacher Recruitment- the Panel noted that there is on-going difficulty in
recruiting suitably experienced teachers and head teachers. It is accepted
that this is a national problem and not limited to Isle of Anglesey.

School Performance- the Panel keen to emphasise that all school
representatives are open in identifying school weaknesses and strengths
and provide a full explanation about pertinent factors e.g. small cohorts, less
developed welsh language skills etc. All schools to date have evidenced the
use of development plans that address areas of weak performance and
prioritise actions to improve performance.

Relationship between Schools and GwE- the Panel noted that most
schools have and effective and constructive relationship with GwWE but a
small number are more sceptical about its effectiveness.

Identifying Pupils with Additional Learning Needs- the Panel
emphasised the need for schools to become more consistent in identifying
pupils as having Additional Learning Needs. There was a consensus
amongst the Panel that some pupils need not fall into this category if they
were to receive targeted support.

New Welsh Curriculum- A new curriculum to be introduced gradually from
2022.1t means that for five years, teachers will have to teach the old and the

Page 99




new systems at the same time to students of different ages. Children aged
six or seven today will be the first to start new curriculum when they start
secondary school in 2022 and will continue with it as they progress through
school. Children in primary schools will all switch over the same year.
However, older children will still learn the traditional way. The Panel
considers that here is a need for schools to start preparing for the changes.
Free School Meals- the Panel concerned that the number of pupils eligible
for free school Meals on Anglesey has decreased in the 2017/18 academic
year. Economic activity on the Island does need seem to justify such a
decrease and it is considered more likely due to the way claims are
processed. A need to look further into the matter.

School Capacity - A school has identified difficulties in being able to meet
current demand for places. The situation at the school is anticipated to
deteriorate further if Wylfa Newydd is built. The Panel agreed that there is a
need to continue with school modernisation and education business
planning to address these strategic matters.

Welsh Language Skills- All Schools are fully committed to implement the
Council’'s Welsh Language policy but some schools are facing challenges in
having to teach pupils with less developed welsh language skills.

Basic skills — The Panel concerned that it seems a number of children
lacking basic skills when attending primary schools. The Panel is of the view
that this matter cannot be addressed by schools only and that there is a need
for early cross-departmental action.

The panel will continue to meet once every month before reviewing terms of
reference at the end of July 2018.

6 — Equality Impact Assessment [including impacts on the Welsh Language]

Not applicable

7 — Financial Implications

none

8 — Appendices:

9 - Background papers (please contact the author of the Report for any further
information):

Page 100




Agenda Item 7

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL

Scrutiny Report Template

Committee: Partnership and Regeneration Scrutiny Committee
Date: 6 February 2018
Subject: Nomination to the Scrutiny Panel-School Progress Review

Purpose of Report:

To nominate one Member of this Committee

Scrutiny Chair:

Councillor Gwilym Jones

Portfolio Holder(s):

Councillor R Meirion Jones (Education, Youth, Libraries &
Culture)

Head of Service:

Delyth Molyneux ( Head of Learning)

Report Author:
Tel:
Email:

Geraint Roberts ( Scrutiny Officer)
01248 752039
GeraintRoberts@ynysmon.gov.uk

Local Members:

Not Applicable

1 - Recommendation/s

1.1 The Committee is requested to nominate one member to replace Councillor
Eric Jones on the Scrutiny Panel: Review of School Progress.

2 — Link to Council Plan / Other Corporate Priorities

Not applicable

3 — Guiding Principles for Scrutiny Members

To assist Members when scrutinising the topic:-

3.1 Impact the matter has on individuals and communities [focus on customer/citizen]

3.2 A'look at the efficiency & effectiveness of any proposed change — both financially and
in terms of quality [focus on value]

3.3 Alook at any risks [focus on risk]

3.4 Scrutiny taking a performance monitoring or quality assurance role [focus on

performance & quality]

3.5 Looking at plans and proposals from a perspective of:

Long term
Prevention
Integration
Collaboration
Involvement
[focus on wellbeing]

Page 101




4 - Key Scrutiny Questions

Not applicable

5 — Background / Context

On 17 September, 2017 the Partnership and Scrutiny Committee received a
report requesting nominations from 4 Members of this Committee to sit on the
Scrutiny Panel: School Progress Review (the Scrutiny Panel). Members
nominated included ClIr Gwilym Jones, Clir Margaret M Roberts, Cllr Vaughan
Hughes and ClIr Eric Jones.

Due to the resignation of ClIr Eric Jones from the Partnership and Regeneration
Scrutiny, 1 Member of this Committee will need to be nominated as a
replacement to sit on the Scrutiny Panel.

The Scrutiny Panel consists of 8 Members in total, with the other 4 being
nominated by the Corporate Scrutiny Committee. The Terms of Reference of the
Panel is attached as APPENDIX 1.

6 — Equality Impact Assessment [including impacts on the Welsh Language]

Not Applicable

7 — Financial Implications

Not Applicable

8 — Appendices:

1. Terms of Reference of the Scrutiny Panel: School, Progress Review Panel

9 - Background papers (please contact the author of the Report for any further
information):

Page 102




APPENDIX 1

TERMS OF REFERENCE OF THE SCRUTINY PANEL : SCHOOL PROGRESS
REVIEW

The purpose of this document is to set the overall terms of reference.

1.0 BACKGROUND

1.1 The Panel was established on the 21 November 2012 by the Education and
Leisure Scrutiny Committee. It arose from recommendations made by Estyn on
the quality of education services for children and young people on Anglesey.

1.2 The Head of Learning and Senior School Standards and Inclusion Manager
provides guidance to the Panel about schools that may be appropriate to invite to
appear before it. The criterion used to select schools is based on the national
school categorisation framework, school performance and Estyn reports and the
aim is to have a good mix of small, medium, large and primary/secondary schools.
It is emphasised that the decision as to which school is invited to appear before it
lies solely with the Panel.

1.3 The Panel can invite schools to reappear before them if there are matters that
need to be revisited at a later date.

2.0 ROLE OF THE PANEL

2.1 To improve performance of all schools on Anglesey by providing robust challenge
on individual school’s performance.

2.2 To encourage the sharing of good practice between schools, taking on board
lessons learnt and individual school’s experience.

2.3 To enhance local members knowledge about key performance drivers and
challenges that face schools on Anglesey.

2.4 To give confidence to the Senior Leadership Team, Scrutiny, Council Executive
and regulators that school performance is being monitored by members.

2.5 To assist the learning Service with overall educational programmes and projects
and increase knowledge of joint working arrangements between the Council and
GWE (School Effectiveness and Improvement Service for North Wales) to raise
standards.

3.0 PROCESS AND REPORTING ARRANGEMENTS

3.1 To receive reports by the Head of Learning and Senior School Standards on
individual school performance.

3.2 To receive reports by relevant school challenge and support advisor (GWE) on
individual school performance.

Page 103



3.3 To receive reports from head teachers on school performance together with
procedures adopted that have led to improved performance.

3.4 To make recommendations or raise any issue of concern to the attention of the
Head of Learning and relevant Portfolio Holder where necessary.

3.5 To escalate matters to scrutiny where necessary.

3.6 To submit progress reports to the Partnership and Regeneration Scrutiny
Committee each calendar year.

4.0MEMBERSHIP

4.1 The Panel to consist of 8 members (the Partnership and Regeneration Scrutiny
Committee to nominate 4 members and the Corporate Scrutiny Committee to
nominate 4 members).

4.2 If any nominated member resigns from the Panel or is no longer able to stay as a
member on the Panel (for whatever reason), the parent scrutiny committee will
nominate another member as a replacement.

5.0 FREQUENCY AND ADMINISTRATION

5.1 The Panel will aim to consider the performance of 10 schools in each calendar

year.

5.2 All Panel meetings will have a written agenda with members having the
opportunity to propose agenda items in advance of the meeting.

5.3 All Panel meetings will have minutes taken consisting of a summary record of key
discussion points and any actions agreed.

5.4 The Panel does not require a minimum number of members in attendance to
proceed, but serious consideration be given to adjourning the meeting if fewer
than three members are in attendance.

6.0 REVIEW OF TERMS OF REFERENCE
6.1 The Terms of Reference will be reviewed annually by the Panel. Any proposed

changes to be submitted to the Partnership and Regeneration Scrutiny
Committee for formal approval.

Page 104



GOT abed

CYNGOR SIR

3 = YNYS MON
— > ISLE OF ANGLESEY
w COUNTY COUNCIL

SCRUTINY

PARTNERSHIP AND REGENERATION SCRUTINY COMMITTEE WORK
PROGRAMME 2017/2018

Chair: Councillor Gwilym O Jones

Vice- Chair: Councillor Robert Llewelyn Jones

The table below is the Partnership and Regeneration Scrutiny Committee Work Programme from May 2017 to May 2018.
The Work Programme will be reported to each meeting of the Scrutiny Committee for the purpose of reviewing its content,
consideration of new items or adjournment / withdrawal of items.

Contact: Geraint Wyn Roberts (Scrutiny Officer)
Tel: 01248 752039 E-mail: gwrce@anglesey.gov.uk

V11 181217 Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh

g W3]l epuaby


mailto:gwrce@anglesey.gov.uk

90T abed

Date of

Meeting Item Purpose Location /Start Time

31 May 2017 [Election of Chair of the Committee To appoint Chairperson Committee Room 1/

Election of Vice-Chair for the Committee To appoint Vice-Chairperson [3.30pm

June, 2017

27 June 2017 |Annual Report of Communities First Monitoring Performance Committee Room 1/

Vibrant and Viable Places Programme Information / monitoring 2pm

performance
Membership of Panels and Boards Nominate Members
Forward Work Programme Review
October,2017

9 October Annual Report of the Community Safety Partnership Monitoring Performance Committee Room 1/
2017 Public Services Board (developing Anglesey and Gwynedd Well -  |[Monitoring performance 2pm

Being Plan) policy development

Annual Report —Achievements against the Tenants Participation Monitoring performance

Strategy

Forward Work Programme Review

November, 2017

14 November Draft Well-being Plan: Anglesey and Gwynedd Public Services Policy Development Committee Room 1/

2017

Board (Update)

2pm

Transformation of Culture Services

Pre-decision

Report on Welsh in Internal Administration

Performance Monitoring

Scrutiny Panel: Schools Progress Review (Progress Report)

Monitoring performance

Forward Work Programme

Review

February, 2018

6 February |Annual Report — Anglesey Schools Performance 2016-2017 Monitoring performance Committee Room 1/
2018 GwE - Annual Report 2016 / 2017 Monitoring performance 2pm
Scrutiny Panel: Schools Progress Review (Progress Report) Monitoring Performance
Membership of the Scrutiny Panel: Schools Progress Review -
Forward Work Programme
2
V11 181217 Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh




/0T abed

Date of
Meeting

Item

Purpose

Location /Start Time

March, 2018

8 March 2018

Draft Well-being Plan: Anglesey and Gwynedd Public Services

Policy Development

Council Chamber/2pm

(Extra Board (to be confirmed)
ordinary Supplementary Planning Guidance — Welsh Language (to be Policy Development
meeting) confirmed)

Tenants Participation Strategy 2018 — 20219 (to be confirmed) Policy Development

Tackling Poverty Strategy (to be confirmed) Policy development

April, 2018

10 April Environmental Enforcement Trial (Dog Fouling)-Update (To be Monitoring Performance Committee Room 1/
2018 confirmed) 2pm

Additional Learning Needs Partnership — Gwynedd and Moén

Monitoring Performance

Scrutiny Panel: Schools Progress Review (Progress Report)

Monitoring Performance

Forward Work Programme

Review

FROM MAY 2018

Before June
2018

Additional Learning Needs Partnership — Gwynedd and Mon ( every
6 months)

Monitoring Performance

September  [Scrutiny Panel: Schools Progress Review (Progress Report) Monitoring Performance

2018

TBC Public Services Board Monitoring Performance

TBC Community First Monitoring Performance

TBC Community Safety Monitoring Performance

TBC Working with Betsi Cadwaldr University Health Board Monitoring Performance

TBC Forward Work Programme Effective forward
planning/alignment with
corporate priorities

3
V11 181217 Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 UPDATE ON THE WELLBEING PLAN – ANGLESEY AND GWYNEDD JOINT PUBLIC SERVICE BOARD

	4 Progress Report : School Standards
	Report -School  Standards  2016-2017
	Appendix 1

	5 GwE - Annual Report 2016/17
	GwE - Covering Report
	GwE Annual Report 16-17
	Performance strengths:
	Areas where performance needs to improve include:
	Areas requiring development include:
	Areas requiring development include:


	6 Scrutiny Panel - Schools Progress Review
	7 Nomination to the Scrutiny Panel - School Progress Review
	Report  - Nominate New Member
	APPENDIX 1

	8 Work Programme

